
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

MAY 18,2015 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of April 20, 2015 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS 
a. Ken Palka, PHP CPA's, Township Audit FY 2014 
b. OHM, Water Reliability and Emergency Response Study 
c. Competitive Grant Assistance Program (CGAP), Ann Arbor and Superior 
Township Fire Depaltmenl Joint Operating Study 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Depaltment, Ordinance 
Ofticer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriffs RepOli, Utility Department 
c. Major Township Funds Quarterly Report, 1st Qualter 2015 
d. Utility DepaJiment Financials as of March 31,2015 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

II. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2015·14, FOIA Procedures and Guidelines 
b. Resolution 2015·15, LED Street Light Conversion in Washington Square 
c. Resolution 2015·16, Termination of Ann Arbor Township and Superior 

Township Agreements for Joint Operation of the Fire Department and Joint 
Employment of the Fire Chief 

d. Resolution 2015·17, Prohibiting Superior Township Officials from Accepting 
Any Offers to Lease Township Owned Land for Gas and Oil Exploration 

e. Appoint Park Commissioner Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 
f. Resolution 105-18, Repeal Ordinance No. 173, Peddlers, Solicitors and 

Transient Merchants and Impose a75 day Moratorium on Issuance of Licenses 
g. Approve Relocation of Voting Precincts 2 and 4 

12. RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

Page 10f2 



14. ADJOURNMENT 
David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospeet, Ypsilanti, Ml48l98 Telephone: 
734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@supel'ior-twp.org 

Page 2 of2 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APIUL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on April 20, 2015, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PI,EDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwmiz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Lisa Lewis and 
Alex Williams. Trustees Nancy Caviston and Rodrick Green were absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by MeKilmey seconded by Lewis, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A.REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 16, 2015 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of March 16,2015, as presented. 

The motion canied by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. STATE REPRESENTATIVE DAVID RUTLEDGE 

State Representative David Rutledge, HD 54, Ypsilanti, addressed the Board on Proposal!, 
which is a state-wide proposal on the ballot of the May 5, 2015 election. He explained that the 
proposal is to amend the constitution to allow for increasing the State sales tax fi'om 6% to 7% 
and would also result in the passage of about ten other laws. The ten laws would result in 
changes to how the wholesale price of gasoline is taxed, change the Earned Income Tax Credit, 
change the fees on vehicle registrations, increase funding to schools and local governments, and 
a number of other changes. Representative Rutledge explained the proposal and urged everyone 
to vote on May 5, 2015. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

There were no citizen comments. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Fairfax Manor, 1900 N. Prospect Road, has had 
serious problems for ovcr onc-year. Most of the patients/residents are govcrmnent placed, either 
by the State for mental health issues or the V A for specialnccds. Only onc building houses 
private-pay memory! Alzheimer patients. Supervisor Schwartz said therc have been a large 
number of walkaways fi'om the facility. Sheriff Dept. and Fire Dept. staff members have 
commented that the alarm system does not work, staff is doing a very poor job and overall 
management of the facility is lacking. Supervisor Schwmtz said that State of Michigan licensing 
officials have been contacted and the Township Attol'11ey is researching what options the 
Township has to motivate the facility to be better managed and reduce the walkaways. 
Supervisor Schwartz and Trustee Williams recently attended a presentation by Oil-Free 
Backyards. Supervisor Schwmtz said the presentation was factual and well-presented. He 
explained that tile Michigan Zoning Enabling Act severely limits the Township'S control in the 
leasing mId drilling process but he will probably bring resolutions to thc Board to request 
amendments to the Master Plan and to cncourage morc regulation at the local leveL Supervisor 
Schwartz and Treasurer McKinney have met with several gl'OUpS to explore the possibility of 
someone selling fi'uit and vegctables one day a week across from Sycamore Meadows 
apartments. Township officials met with owners of the Superior Party Store, 9045 MacArthw' 
Boulevard. Due to fire damage, the building has been condemned and has remained vacant since 
July 2010. Possible uses and the sale of the building were discussed. Supervisor Schwartz 
indicated that the Township Attomey has initiated a blight complaint against the building. The 
AlUl1-\.rbor Township and Superior Township joint-operating Fire Department study is close to 
be finalized. The final report will be brought to the Board on May 18 along with the Water 
Reliability Study and thc FY 2014 Audit presentation. The Township is soliciting bids for 
replacement ofthc Township Hall parking lot. $75,000 has been budgeted for this projcct. The 
Township is also considering adding lights to the parking lot. A motion was made by Treasurer 
McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to appl'Ove the Township Administrative staff to 
solicit bids for tree removal and to select the contractor at a cost not to exceed $5,000. The 
motion carried by tmanimous voice vote. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUlLDING DEPARTMENT, .lURE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAn MEETING 
APRIL 20,2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT nEPonT, ZONING 
REPORT, MAnCH BOARD OF REVIEW nEPORT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion cal1'ied by a unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

There were not communications. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no lmfinished business. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2015-12, CONTRACT WITH MIl. SWANSON FOR SIDE STnEET 
MAINTENANCE 

MI'. Swanson has been cutting the grass, trimming trecs and other maintenance in the side-street 
areas of Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions since 2001. The Township requested to 
rencw his contract for 2015. The proposed new contract includes the mowing of an additional 
area along Stamford Road and a modest increase in the payment to covel' this additional work. 
The additional work is outside of the Side street Maintenance SAD and will be paid for tl'om the 
General Fund. Board members all agreed that Mr. Swanson has done a great job of maintaining 
the area. 

The following resolution was moved by Williams, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHAnTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2015-12 

DATE: APRIL 20, 2015 

A RESOLUTION FOn APPROVAL J<'on ENTERING INTO A STREET-SIDE 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MIl. SWANSON FOR THE OAKBROOK AND 

WASHINGTON SQUARE SUBDIVISION COMMON AREAS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

WHEREAS, Superior Charter Township is a Michigan municipal corporation that provides 
public services to residents of Superior Charter Township, and 

WHEREAS, a Special Assessment District was created to provide fnnding for street-side 
maintenance in the Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions located in the Tovmship, 
which inclndes cutting the grass and other maintenance of the connnon areas, and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board has the responsibility to approve, execute and administer 
agreements to provide for such street-side maintenance, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Swanson was awarded the contract in 2001 after the Township received at 
least three other bids, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has been extremely satisfied with the pelformance ofM!'. Swanson; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board approves the 
Agreement for 2015 with Mr. Swanson for side-street maintenance in an amount not to exceed 
$18,684,00 and authorizes the Township Supervisor to sign the Agreement, and that the cost of 
this agreement is to be taken ii'om thc Side Street Maintenance Fund, G,L. AccOlmt No. 220. 

Ayes: Schwnrtz, Phillips, McKinney, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

The motion calTied. The resolution was adopted. 

B. RESOLUTION 2015-13, CONTRACT WITH WCRC FOR 2015 ROAD 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that be would like to recommend some improvements to Panama 
and some other subdivision streets but there is a lawsuit regarding the sidewalk ramps that 
prevents the Road Commission from repairing these streets until the lawsuit is resolved. The 
reconnnended projects include the Ford and Plymouth and Curtis and Plymouth intersection 
improvements. 

The following resolution was moved by Phillips, seconded Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APIUL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN SUPEIUOR 
TOWNSHIP AND THE WASHTENA W COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION FOR 2015 

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2015-13 

DATE: APIUL 20, 2015 

THE WASHTENA W COUl\7Y ROAD COMMISSION 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ~.~~ day of ,2015 by and 
between the Board of Superior Charter Township (the "Township") and the Board ofWashtenaw 
County Road Commissioners (the "Road Commission"). 

WHEREAS, both parties desire improvements of local roads located within Superior Township; 

and 

WHEREAS, included within their 2015 Annual Meeting report, the Road Commission has 
provided the Township with a list of proposed road improvement; and 

WHEREAS, the Township has historically contributed funds to the Road Commission for 
improvement of the local roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Township's adopted FY 2015 includes $325,000 for road maintenance and an 
additional $47,000 from urban county received on March 2105 and another $22,000 to be 
provided in2015 from urban county CBDG; and 

THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED that the Township approves the Road Commission to complete 
folloWing road improvement projeets in 2015 at a cost not to exceed $294,337.82: 

1. Short Street fi'om Plymouth Road to Church Street. $17,500.00 

2. Church Street ii'om Plymouth Road to Short Street $55,500.00 

3. Stamford Road from Wiard Blvd. to Panama Avenue $74,000.00 

4. Township wide limestone 3,000 ton @ $16.73 per ton $50,190.00 

5. Dust control, 3 applications with grading $12,473.82 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIIIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Preliminary engineering for FordlPlymouth safety improvement 

Preliminary engineering for PlymonthiCUltis safety improvement 

Crack seal Oakbrook subdivision $.49 per lineal foot, per mile 

Crack seal Washington Sq. subdivision $.49 per lineal foot, per mile 

Hot Patch for potholes, $1.500.00 per day, 10 days 

II. Dead tree removal in RWO (focus on Geddes Road 

from roundabout to roundabout and Prospect from Clark to Ford 

Possible options 

1. Vorhies road from Plymouth Road to M-14 

$39,000.00 

$10,500.00 

$2,587.00 

$2,587.00 

$ 15,000.00 

$15,000.00 

$294,337.82 

$126,900.00 

Now Therefore, the Township approves the Superior Township Supervisor to sign the necessary 
agreements and the funds for the road improvements will be debited fi'om G.L. 466-866. 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

The motion calTied. The resol ution was adopted. 

The motion cal1'ied by unanimous voice vote. The resolution was adopted. 

C. FARMERS MARKET AT DlXBORO VILLAGE GREEN 

Board members indicated the Dixboro farmer's market has been very successful. Board members 
indicated the volunteers and community members are doing a very good job of organizing and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

operating Ihis event. They have numerous vendol's and are expecting another good year, The 
application has no changes from last year, 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Williams, for the Board to accept Dixboro Village Green, 
Inc.' s Transient and Amusement Enterprises Activity Permit Application to conduct a fanners 
market at the Dixboro UMC's village green on Friday evenings from May 29 to October 23, 
2015 and to forward the application 10 the Building Official for further action. 

The motion ean1ed by voice vote. 

D. 2015 FUND CHANGES 

In a memo to the Board dated April 20, 2015, Controller Keith Lockie, requested that the Board 
approve dissolving Township Financial Funds 207-Fire Reserves and 223-Health Insurance, 

It was moved by McKimlcy, scconded by Lewis, for the Board to concur with Controller 
Lockie's recol1Ullendation to dissolve Township Financial Funds 207-Fire Reserves and 223-
Health Insurance. 

The motion ealTied by unanimous voice vote with Caviston and Green absent. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by Williams, seconded by Lewis, to approve the Bills for Payment in the amount 
of $23,475,00 for the Utility Fund and that the Record of Disbursements be received, 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

Sandi Lopez requested the Board not approve any oil or gas exploration activities in Township 
parks. Marion Monis reminded everyone that Superior Day is June 13,2015 in Oakbrook Park. 
Marion MOlTis also commented that there are dead trees in the pioneer cemeteries that could fall 
down, 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion C8ll'ied 
by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8: 1 0 p,lll. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 20, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphiJlips@superior-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: May 18,2015 

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Water Reliability Study and General Plan 

Due to the expense and large file size, a limited number of copies of the Superior Township Water 
Reliability Study and General Plan are available. A copy is available at the Township Hall for the public to 
review. 

If you would like to review the entire plan, please contact me and I will provide you with a link for you to 
access the rep01i or I can obtain a CD or flash drive of the rep01i. 



Printed: 05/05t2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUII,DING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

Apl'i12015 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com-Other Non-Building $10,000.00 $808.00 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $4,246.00 

ManufacturedIModular $0.00 $150.00 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $4,833.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $3,098.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $221.00 

Res-ManufacturedIModular $0.00 $150.00 

Res-New Building $1,277,743.00 $8,456.00 

Res-Other Building $36,000.00 $534.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $250.00 

Res-Renovations $0.00 $234.00 

Totals $1,323,743.00 $22,980.00 

Number of Permits 

2 

18 

1 

28 

19 

1 

1 

3 

4 

2 

2 

81 



Page: J SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Prililed: 05105115 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

January through April 2015 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

ComlMulti-:Family Renovations $650,000.00 $6,177.00 3 

Com-Other Non-Building $10,000.00 $1,208.00 4 
Electrical Permits $0.00 $12,777.00 53 

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $15,480.00 102 

Plumbing $0.00 $8,279.00 47 
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $105,750.00 $1,158.00 3 

Res-ManufacturedIModular $0.00 $150.00 1 

Res-New Building $4,652,150.00 $32,529.00 16 

Res-Otber Building $36,000.00 $1,642.00 10 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $250.00 2 

Res-Renovations $115,250.00 $1,034.00 5 

Totals $5,569,150.00 $80,984.00 248 



April 2015 Fire Department Responses 

Structure Fires:2 
8884 Nottingham 
Pv- 115000 
PI- 0 
Cv- 30000 
CI-lO 

1520 Dawn 
PI'- 54000 
Pl- 20000 
Cv- 20000 
Cl- 6000 

Vehicle Fires: 2 

Brush Fires: 1 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 42 

Personal Injury Accidents: 4 
Clarl{ and pl'ospect 
Geddes! Andover 
Geddes! Supcl'iol' 
Geddes! East of Superior 

Property Damage Accidents: 3 

Residential }1'ire Alarm: 0 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 3 
6800 Geddes 3 times 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 0 

Utility Emergency: 1 

Public Service Request: 1 

Good Intent: 16 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 3 

Mutual Aid: 10 

All Other Incidents: 0 

Total Alarms: 85 

Burn Permits: 55 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses 

Date I Type~ unl Department 1 
2-ApriAMA Given ~v:T~~D____ -4 

location Shift Info 

1076 Ecorse 

6::Apr AMA Given1~37~:~hig~~ Ave. u 1__ 21 pOssiblec..fi.:.c'r..:e...:c:.:.n.:.:x ________ "-1 

S-APreMA Given YFD 409 Huron St. ~ 2 !structure fire 

~:L0-=!\pr tMA Given-iYFD I' !457Ail1sley 1 Strllcture fireC::;n..:.x'--_______ --1 

r-lo~"prlt\MAGiVen ... v:TFD 672 Nash l!Structure fire 
!8-AprMA Given_~~. salem i9367 Chubb. 3 possible fire Cnx 

! . I ----------

J--~19~ApriAMA Given AATFD US 23 at Geddes IPossible roll over 

31Structure fire 
~~~~-- -+----- -- ~~-~~----

20-Apr!MA Given YFD !Leforge and Woburn 3!Gas Leak 
~--~~ .---.. ~ ~~T 

1--..::2=-::0-...:AprIAMA Rec iYTFD YFD 8884 Nottingham 3 Structure fire (bathroom trash can) 

r--23-APr!AMA Given 'YTFD 209 Holmes lipossible fire Cnx 

28-APrIIVlA Given Salem M-14 AT GOTFREDSON! 3iUNKNOWN MVA BORDER CALL PDA 
---- ---- -----

28-AprIMA REC IYFD, YTFD 11520 DAWN 1 STRUCTURE FIRE 
--+------"'1 

######## i MA Given IAATFD WCC Liberal Arts I llEMS 



APRIL 2015 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 5/1./201.5 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 

SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 0 

1.ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

zND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCA TlONS: 



Superior Townsbip Ordinance Report 
April/May 2015 

Debris aud Owner Complaints 

1803 Norfolk- Complaint about debris in yard-(Resolved) 
976 Stamford- Debris behind bushes and garage-(Removed) 
1718 Bridgewater- Debris on extension-(Removed) 
2200 Gale Road- Busted bags of refuge on ground-

(Tagged and removed) 
8610 Barrington Drive- Furniture on Extension-(Removed) 
1662 Savannah- Sofa on Extension- (Removed) 
1882 Savannah- Furniture on Extension- (Removed) 
8687 Eral Court- Basketball hoop in street- (Removed) 
8712 Heather- Cable dish on front lawn-(Tagged for Removal) 
8607 Heather- Carpet in driveway- (Tagged and Removed) 
1730 Hamlet- Carpet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1621 Harvest Lane- Debris on Extension-(Tagged for Removal) 
8299 Warwick Court- Busted bags of yard waste-(Tagged) 
1758 Bridgewater- Busted bags of yard waste-(Tagged) 

Vebicle Complaints 

8536 Ashton Court- Trailer in Driveway- (Removed) 
8535 Ashton Court- Truck parked in lawn- (Removed) 
1550 Dawn Ave- Vehicle parked on lawn- (Removed) 
1635 Harvest Lane- Vehicle with expired tags- (Removed) 
1781 Hamlet- Vehicle with flat tires- (Removed) 
1778 Hamlet- Vehicle on lawn extension-(Tagged for Removal) 
8769 Nottingham- Vehicle on lawn- (Tagged and Removed) 
8975 Nottingham- Trailer in Driveway-(Removed)(Letter sent) 
8853 Somerset- Vehicle with expired tags- (SberiffRemoved) 
1551 Sheffield- Vehicle and Trailer on lawn- (Removed) 
1619 Sheffield- Trailer in Driveway- (Tagged for Removal) 



Grass Complaints 

4763 Vorhies- Grass too high- Needs cutting-(Tagged) 
8695 Nottingham- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged)· 
8830 Somerset- Grass needs cutting-(Tagged) 
1030 Stamford- Branches and bushes thrown in park from yard-

(Tagged) 
9766 Ravenshire- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
9747 Ravenshire- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1959 Andover- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1965 Andover- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
9068 Arlington- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8680 Kingston Court- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1652 Harvest Lane- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1653 Harvest Lane- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1657 Harvest Lane- Grass needs cutting-(Tagged) 
1665 Harvest Lane- Grass needs cutting-Dogs in yard-(Letter Sent) 

Dog Complaint 

8549 Liverpool- Dogs not on leash-(Check twice a week) 

Illegal Dumpings 

Gotfredsonj Warren- Bags of Refuge- (Removed) 
Gotfredsonj Vreeland- DrywalI and Debris 
Leforge North of Geddes- Bag ofTarp 

Submitted by, 
Ronald Peatry, Ordinance Officer 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/27/2015. 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
March 23, 2015 

Adopted Minutes 

The meetfng was cailed to order by Commissioner Marion Morris at 6:38 pm, 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Terry lee Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprle, Sandi lopez, 
Mirada Jenkins 

Park Commissioners absent: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks 

Others present: Keith Lockie, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick 
Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; David flanagan, Oakbrook Sports LLC; Ken Schwartz, Township 
Superv1sor; Tom Brennan 

III. Flag Salute 
Commissioner Marion Morris led those assembled In the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Sandi Lopel and supported by Terry Lee lansing to approve the agenda as drafted. 
The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. February 23, 2015 

It was moved by Sandi Lopel and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the minutes of 
2/23/15 with additional text to New Business B. 2015 Recreation Events. The date of the Kickball 
Event is 8/15/15 and this date should be Inserted in the column headed "Date". The motion 
carried. 

VI. CitiZen Participation 
David Flanagan, director of Oakbrook Sports LLC was Introduced to the Park Commissioners. Mr. 
Flanagan has conducted this weekly summer sports program for children in Oakbrook Park for several 
years. Commissioners complimented him on the excellent programs he provides, and asked how 
many children participate. Mr. Flanagan responded that approximately 70 children participate each 
week. Younger children play soccer and T-ball. He also thanked the Park Commission for 
contributing $100 toward recreation supplies for the program. 

VII. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams submitted a written report on the 3/16/15 Township Board Meeting. 
Supervisor's Report: 
LED streetlights installed on Harvest Lane, a grant Is possible for Dlxboro branding (signs, MATA 
buses, etc), Sycamore Meadows problems getting the attention of HUD, Senator's & Governor's 
offices; 2014 Financial Audit conducted and appears clean; Redwood company may take over Phase 2 
of Bromley Park. 

lohn Langs resigned from the Wetlands Board, as he no longer lives In Superior Twp. A parcel on 
Plymouth Road across from Vreeland was re-loned to residential from commercial. Bill Fishbeck 
applied forthe PA 116 program for a parcel he farms on Joy Road. 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/27/2015. 

An update on the information system was provided by David Donahue of Parhellon. Thin client 
Installed, fire-wails Installed, login access for most people from any township building to any 
township software, some people have remote loglns as well. Telephones are working better, but still 
have some issues. 

Sandi Lopez brought her toncerns about natural gas drilling and possibly fracking to the township 
board and requested the board consider sending a message to Lansing to advocating passage of HB 
4237 which would allow townships some control over authorizing natural gas extraction. 

From the Annual Meeting with the County Road Commission: 
Suggested 2014 Improvements 
Warren Road, between Vorhies and pavement (Dixboro Road?) 
Overbrook Drivel between Dixboro and Rolling Ridge Court 
Short Street 
Church Street - between Short Street and Plymouth Road 
Vorhies Road, between Plymouth Road and M14 
Stamford 

County has committed to the following projects in 2014 
Superior Road - mill and resurface 
Harris Road (MacArthur to Geddes) mill and resurface 
MacArthur (Clark to Harris) - mill and resurface 
Curtis Road - mill and resurface 
Curtis & Plymouth intersection add left turn lane, flashing light 
Ford & Plymouth intersection - improve intersectionl add traffic signal 

VIII. park Reports 
A. Chairperson No report 

B, Administrator 
Keith Lockie submitted a written report. The 2014 financial audit occurred the week of March 2. 
Results will be presented to the Township Board at their May 18 meeting. 

Park Commissioners discussed the following 2015 potential park improvements at the January 
commIssion meeting: 
Fireman's Park Pav1l!1on 
North Prospect Park Improvements 
CHNP Boardwalk Continuation 
Schroeter Park Fencing 
Schroeter Park Boardwalks 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Sandi Lopez commented that Alex Williams' report was thorough 

D. Park Steward - no report 

E. Safetv 
David Buterbaugh reported there have been no accidents or Injuries In the past month. 

IX, Communications 
A. 2015 Events Flyer 
B. Fireman's Park Pavillion Bid U1 
C. Fireman's Park Pav1llion Bid U2 

2 



Approved by SuperiQr Township Park Commission on 4/27/2015. 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprle and supported by Terry lee lansing to receive the 
communications. The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A. 2015 Park Improvement Projects - deferred to the April 27 Park Commission meeting. 

B, Fireman's Park Pavilion 
Two bids were received to construct a pavilion in Fireman's Park, from Mark Barrett Building 
Company and Charlestown Building Company. Commissioners asked David Buterbaugh if he had 
a preference. He responded that both bidders will probably do a very good job. The cost of the 
Charlestown Building Company bid is significantly higher than that of Mark Barrett Building 
Company. The cost of added features to the initial bids were Included, to make the bids 
comparable. Those features were 26 gauge steel for the roof and site prep. With those features 
included the bid prices were: 
Mark Barrett Building Company $16,850 
Charlestown Building Company $31,093 

David Buterbaugh informed commissioners that the bid by Mark Barrett does not Include 
painting/staining of the structure. David estimates the cost to have park staff perform this work 
is apprOXimately $1,500. 

Commissioners discussed the two bids, and reached a consensus to select the lower cost bid. 
Keith lockle suggested authorizing a 10% contingency above the bid price to cover un
anticipated expenses. 10% of $16,850 equals $1,685. 
$16,850 bid 
i.b§85 10% continency 
$18,535 

It WaS moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi Lope, to award the bid from mark 
Barrett Building Company for construction of a pavilion in Flreman's Park with a 26 gauge steel 
roof and site prep for the following amount: 
$16,850.00 bid amount 
$ 1,650.00 10% contingency 
$18,535.00 
A roll call vote was taken on the motion: 
Jan Berry 
Marlon Morris 
Sandi Lopez 
Uva Wilbanks 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Mirada Jenkins 
Terry Lee lansing 
The motion carried. 

C. Easter Egg Hunt 

absent 
Yes 
Yes 
absent 
Ves 
Ves 
Ves 

The first recreation event of the year Is the Easter Egg Hunt on Saturday, April 4 at 11:00 am In 
Ffremanls Park. Park Commissioners that volunteered to help are Martha Kern-Boprre, Jan Berry 
and Terry Lee Lansing. It will help If volunteers can arrive by 10:00 am to set up the event. 

XI. New BUSIness 

XII. Bills for Payment 

3 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/27/2015. 

It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Marion Morris to payment of the bills totaling 
$9,441.85. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. February 28, 2015 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Sandi lopez to receive the 2/28/2015 
financial statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
Sandi lopez informed the park commission that some township residents have been approached by 
Savoy Energy Company with an offer to purchase their minerai rights. These residents opposed 
selling their minerai, oil and gas rights, but are concerned there is some legal precedent that may 
allow companies to obtain these rights under a concept known as flpoollng". Sandi encouraged the 
park commission to adopt a statement opposing sale or lease of any oil and gas or other mineral 
rights on park lands. Sandi also Informed commissioners that Michigan House Bill 4237 will help 
address many of these concerns, and she asked that the park commission adopt a statement In 
support of that legislation. Commissioners discussed this among themselves and with Supervisor Ken 
Schwartz. As the Township Board Is the body with authority to sell or lease any township owned 
propertyl park commIssioners decided to adopt a resolution conveying their opinion to the township 
board. 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprle and supported by Sandi Lopez to encourage the Superior 
Township Board to support passage of Michigan House Bill 4237, and to decline to sell or lease oil, 
gas and other mineral rights on any township owned properties. 
Marion Morris 
Mirada Jenkins 
Sandi Lopez 
Terry lee lansing 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Jan Berry 
Uva Wilbanks 
The motion carried, 

XV. Adjournment 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
absent 
absent 

It was moved by Terry Lee lansing and supported by Mirada Jenkins to adjourn at 7:12 pm. The 
motion carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern~BoprieJ Park Commissioner and Secretary 

4 



W ASHTENA W C01[JN-TY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogback Road. '"" Arber, Mlch~an 48105·9732. OffiCE (734) 971-8400 • FAX (734)973-4624. EMAIL 'b.ri~@'wasblenalV.Ofg 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERiFF 

May 7, 2015 

TO; Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: April 2015 Police Services Monthly Report 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDfJRSH£fUFF 

In April of 2015 there were 813 calls for service in Superior Township and compared to April 
2014, there were 735 calls for service in Superior Township. 

For the month of April deputies initiated 235 traffic stops and issued 77 citations. Of the 235 
traffic stops, 3 ended with an arrest. 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

" April 1, 2015, Larceny from vehicle 9755 Cherry Hill Road, three unlocked vehicles were 
ransacked, no known suspects, Deputy Losey OIC, 15-24666 

" April 1, OWl Clark! Leforge traffic stop resulting in arrest, McGrady OIC 15-24948 

" April 4, 2015 Warrant arrest, 8596 Durham Ct Felony warrant arrest Reich OIC 15-25755 

" April 4, 2015, Warrant Arrest, Dawn! Stamford Misdemeanor arrest Toth! McKinney OIC 
15-25920 

" April 8, 2015 Home Invasion 5020 Warren Rd, Attempted break in at new construction 
site, door frame damaged, nothing stolen, no known suspects 

Q April 10, Warrant Arrest, 8852 MacArthur Misdemeanor Warrant arrest, OIC 
Montgomery OIC 15-27562 

" April 11, 2015 Warrant Arrest, 8722 MacArthur Blvd Misdemeanor Arrest Deputy Toth 
OIC 15-27872 

" April 12, 2015 Stamford! Panama Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest, Deputy Peltier OIC 15-
28053 

o April 12, 2015 1515 Ridge larceny from Motor Vehicle, Stereo systems taken from two 
unlocked vehicles, no known suspects, Deputy Losey OIC 15-28100 

o April 12, 2015, 1515 Ridge, Larceny from Motor Vehicle, GPS system stolen from 
unlocked vehicle, no known suspects, Deputy Losey OIC 15-28124 

o April 13, 2015 Clark! Prospect OWl, result of a traffic crash, OIC Deputy Losey, 15-28389 

" April 17, 2015 9008 MacArthur, Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest, OIC Deputy Montgomery 
and Carter, 15-29811 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



o April 17, 2015, 9274 MacArthur, Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest, OIC Deputies McI<inney 
and Toth, 15-29867 

., April 18, 2015, 9720 Maplelawn, Felony warrant arrest, OIC Toth, 15-30120 

., April 22, 2015, 9503 Warren Road, Home Invasion, attempted entry through sliding glass 
door, no entry gained, nothing taken, no known suspects, OIC Deputy Ross, 15-31094 

., April 22, 2015, MacArthur/ Stamford, OWl resulted from Traffic Stop, OIC Deputy 
McGrady, 15-31254 

., April 23, 2015, 9274 MacArthur, Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest, OIC Deputy 
Montgomery, 15-31524 

• April 23, 2015, 8964 MacArthur, Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest, OIC Deputies 
Montgomery and Thompson, 15-31565 

., April 24, 2015 8904 MacArthur, Home Invasion, entry through back window woman's 
wallet and Apple Iphone6S Stolen, no known suspects, OIC Deputy Ross 15-31634 

o April 24,2015, Home Invasion, entry through front door, 9mm high point handgun 
taken, no suspects, OIC Deputy Ross, 15-31724 

o April 25, 2015, Home Invasion, attempted entry nothing taken, OIC Deputy Ross, 15-
31998 

o April 25, 2015, 9384 MacArthur, Felony Assault, caller reported that someone had just 
been shot at the residence. Victim reports they were shot through a door from inside. 

Update 
Beginning on March 4 staff members from the Sheriff Office will begin attending Defensive 
Tactics training. This training is mandatory, and designed to enhance officer safety skills. 

Deputies Peltier and Montgomery were selected to become Police Training Officers, PTO's. 



Washtterlaw C())I!JI'iltv She»'Hff's AcUvitV !Log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

CSOIACO/Support Staff Log' 

; Deputy Log 

i Detective log 

i 
i 
"General Fund Patrol 

I Secondary Road Patrol log 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range: 41112015 • 413012015 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Total Follow Up: , 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: , 

4fo; a toial of !75mlnutes , 
8 for a tolal of i 330 minules 

5 for a total of 1210 minules 

9 for a lola I of :435 minules , 
Total # of Activities: 26 for a total of 1050 minutes 

Total Administratrve Duty: I 294 for a total of 15410 minutes 

Total Briefing: , 

Total Court (Overtime): ' 

Total Community Relations: I 

Total Court Off-Duty: , 

Total Deputy Join Shlfl: I 

Total Deputy left Shift: 

Total Follow Up: 

Tolal Oul of Service: 

Total Property Check: 

135 for a lolal of '2810 minutes 
, 

1 for a total of 1120 minutes 

32 for a tolal of !935 minutes 

2 for a total of i 300 mln~tes 
38 for a tolal of 10 minutes 

38 for a total of 10 minutes 

133 for a total of 16255 minutes 

19 for a total of !75minutes . 

392 for a total of i7610 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 516 for a total of·: 10819 minutes 
.1 . 

Total Special Detail: I 25 for a total of .11375 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement i 250 for a total of 15425 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: ' 10 for a total of 1490 minutes 

Total SM: i 95 for a total of 12150 minutes 

Total Service Request: I 342 for a total of 113656 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 1 70 for a total of 12375 minutes , '. 
TotalTraining: : 1 for a total of 1120 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop:! 204 for a total of 13010 minutes 

Total Other: . 5 for a total of 185 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 2602 for a total of 63020 minutes 

Total FoliowUp: i 
Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Proactive Patrol: : 

Total Training: i 
, 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: i 
Total Proactive Patrol: , 

27 for a total of 15310 minutes 

27 for a total of 5310 minutes 

1 for a total of 160 minutes 

1 for a total of 10 minutes 

1 for a total of 115 minutes 

1 for a total of 125 minutes 

4 for a total of 100 minutes 

2 for a total of 60 minutes 

5 for a total of 45 minutes 

Page 1 of 2 

05104/2015 

12:06 PM 

51412015 12:06:30 PM 



, . --"----
iSecondary Road Patrol Log Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of 20 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of 130 minutes 

Tolal Traffic Stop:: 3 for a total of ,45 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 12 for a total of 300 minutes 

isupervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: • 141 for a total of 18550 minutes 

i 
! 

Total Briefing: ' 14 for a total of \455 minutes 

Total Community Relations: , 3 for a total of i65 minutes 

Total Proactlve Patrol: 14 for a total of ! 345 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 8 for a total of 1200 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: ! 1 for a total of ,15 minutes 

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of ~75 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: • 13 for a total of :390 minutes 

Total Other: i 4 for a total of i 1 05 minutes 
: 

Total # of Activities: 200 for a total of 10200 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.:! 2871 for a total of !79930 minutes (1333 hours 0 minutes) 

Page 2 012 5/4/201512:06:30 PM 



Washtenaw County Sherifrs Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Arcn Report (Sorted by DatelTime, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

411/2015 - 4/30/2015 

Log # Deputy 10 1 Name 

0510412015 
12:00 AM 

512393 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW DatelTlme: 4/2/20156:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

I.ocatlon: 1919 SPRUCE LANE Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Comments: Disp: Subject was transported at St. Joes for a eval-Sgt. Campbell approved to Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
assist 

512353 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Date/Time: 413/2015 1 :45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1654 WIARD BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PER SGT. MAHLlCK; ASSISE DEPS W/ AMBULANCE REQUEST; ALL WAS Assist Into: Superior TWp. 
SECURE; SUBJECT TOT HVA 

512556 1165 FARST, LISA S 

Location: 9174 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: DISP: 

Date/Time: 4/3/2015 8:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

ASSIST WI FEMALE SEARCH. PER 624 
Assist Into: MacArlhur Blvd 
Contract 

513067 754 CAREK, JEFFREY D 

Location: 1863 SAVANNAH LN 

Comments: Back up Superior Twp. 

513831 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E 

Date/Time: 417120152:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 4/12/20154:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: PL YMOUTH/GOTFREDSON Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 765 W/POSSIBLE OWl SUBJECT, COMBATIVE. PER 629. Assist Into: Supertor Twp. 

513945 1750 ROY, JAMES M DatelTlme: 4/13/2015 12:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: MCARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: SGT FOX -- ASSIST WITH A SHOOTING VICTIM AND SHOTS FIRED Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
COMPLAINT 

513965 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT DatelTlme; 4113/2015 12:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

location: 9250 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Cleared to assist by Sgt. Fox, checked area and assisted with security Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

513959 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 411312015 12:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9250 MACARTHUR Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR CARS ON A SHOOTING. WHILE INVESTIGATING Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
SHOTS Contract 
WERE FIRED IN THE AREA. SGT FOX 

513945 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Tlme: 4/1312015 12:40 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 831 LEMAY Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: FOX WAS IN AREA DID NOT HEAR ANYTING Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

513959 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 4/13/20153:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8848 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERiOR CAR WITH DOMESTIC. MAN WITH KNIFE, WOMEN Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
LOCKED HERSELF IN BEDROOM. Contract 
SGTFOX 

513945 1750 ROY, JAMES M DatelTime: 4113/20153:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8848 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

1 of 3 514/2015 12:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Al'ea Report (Sorted by Date/Time, thcn Log lD) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

4/1/2015 - 4/30/2015 

Log 1# Deputy ID 1 Name 

05/0412015 
12:00 AM 

Comments: DV IN PROGRESS MALE ARMED WITH KNIFE Assist Into: Superior TWp. 
FOX ADVISED 

514070 981 WIESE. DEREK PAUL DatelTlme: 4113120159:20 PM Type: ServIce Requests 

Locatlon: 1900 PROSPECT RD Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISPO: ASSIST UNIT (SGT EGELER) Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

514501 1123 WALLACE. SAMUEL D Date/Time: 4/16/20154:05 AM Type: Service Request 

Location: 1390 STAMFORD DR Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dispo: Backed 763 wldisorderly person complaint. (Approved by Sg!. Mahalick) Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

514488 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M DalelTime: 4/16/20154:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1390 STAMFORD 

Comments: ASSIST 763 PER 628 

514974 1781 CORRIE. PAUL E 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 4/18/201510:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8950 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes; 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments; ASSIST 688 W/DISORDERL Y/FIGHT/CCW, PER 638. Assist into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

515292 2096 MORSY, AHMED M Date/Time: 4/21120154:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location; NORFOLK/STAMFORD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti TWp 

Comments: STOODBY UNTIL 763 COMPLETED INV-APPROVED BY SGT FOX Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

515415 744 HILOBUK. JEREMY MICHAEL DalelTime: 4/21/20157:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8884 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: 15-30921 assist Dep. J. Smith with call to check well being at the Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
residence. Resident was intox and upset. Contract 
APPROVED BY SGT. EGELER 

515600 1714 YEE, RAY MAND DatelTime: 4/23/20151:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Locatton: 4701 E HURON RIVER DR Minutes; 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNiTS PER 628 Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

516063 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 4125120159:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

location: 9384 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 230 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST PER 6281 SCENE SECURITY / CHECI( HOUSES Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

516007 1758 YEAGER. BRIAN S DatelTime: 4125120159:40 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

locatjon: 9384 MACARTHUR Minutes: 110 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR WITH CRIME SCENE. SGT MAHLICK APPROVED. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
PERIMETER SECURITY AND CRIME SCENE SECURITY Contract 

515999 1790 SHARROCK II. MARVIN G Date/Time: 4/25/20159:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9364 MACARTHUR Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTING WITH AWIM. PERIMETER SECURITY. CLEARED HOUSE.. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
PER 628 Contract 

516009 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 4/25/20159:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

location: 9384 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 145 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

2 of3 514/201512:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Assist Illto Unassigned Area RCllort (Sorted by Datc/Time, then Log 10) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

0510412015 

12:00 AM 

4/112015 - 4/3012015 

Log # Deputy 10 I Name 

Comments: ASS[ST WI SHOOTING PER SGT. MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

516034 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M Daterrime: 4125/20159:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9384 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST 688 

Minutes: 160 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

516010 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Daterrime: 4125/201510:00 PM Type: Service Request Ass[st 

Location: 9384 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 75 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUT DEPS WI FA PER 628; ONE SUBJECT TAKEN TO ST, JOES Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
WI 

516455 2140 HAll, M[CHAEl S Oate/Time: 412812015 7:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1186 STAMFORD Minutes: 35 

Comments: ASSIST DEP. SMITH WI FA PER SGT. EGELER 

p_aLassisUnlo __ area 

Total Minutes: 1,340 

SalemTwp 

Ypsllanti Twp 

Total: 

3 of 3 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

(22 hours 20 minutes I 

1 trip totaling 30lminutes 

24 trips totaling .131o!mlnutes 

25 trips totaling 1340 minutes 

5141201512:00 AM 



Memorandum 
To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: May 18,2015 
Re: Utility Department Report 

• 2" Omnl Meter delivered to SI. Joseph's for their baseball diamond. 

• Cedar and Pine cts. road repairs completed. Roadbeds had been 
damaged by water main repairs. 

• Turner Electric has begun installation of electricity to new pole barn. 
Driveway approaches were also completed by Mystic Meadows. 

• DTE disconnected electricity to old pole barn and Maintenance emptied 
the building. It is now ready to be dismantled. 

• In the past, when needed, we've borrowed Ann Arbor Township's skid 
loader. We've had more need for our own these past two years and ii's 
become Increasingly more difficult to borrow one, due to Ann Arbor 
Township's own use. This would be used for loading the dUmp truck during 
a water main break, for clearing large areas of brush and for plowing the 
non-motorized trails during the winter months. It would also serve as a 
tamper. 

We've received one quote, since there are very few distributors of this 
equipment. 

ECluipment Co" Inc. 
CUstomtlf stu)uld oxoft.:lsa his ptlfth~fUJ options withIn 31) days 10 $OCIJ(O prlcitJ(J. 

11J)((]s. ffC/glll. j)nti oWer ff(JS {Jfe t1tJditltmhl. 11 DppUcnblo. 
111/ Irem •• lIblo., (0 prior ,., •. 

f<:XJlil'IIIiOIl I>lItC: 5/29/2015 NEW 2015 Case TV380 



I'rcpnrcd Hy 
Dennis Kemeny 
Southeastern Equipment Company Il1c, 
48545 Orand River Ave 
Novi, MI 41D74 
I'hol1c(248) 349·9922 
Fnx(248) 349·9191 
d.kcl}1cny(i'!j~()litb.ctl~lcrnc(Blill&9In 

I'I'CJllll'cd 1<'01' 
Superior Town~hip Utility Dcparhncnt 
575 E. Clark Roml 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 
TI4·390·2560 Ext 122 
gl(!.'iIC[@!Slll~C.ri(lI':.I.\\'n,pl:g 

Quoted Pl'ice $82,975,00 

One New Case TV380 COlllpact Truck Loader 
E·I I Controls 
Encloscd Cab with Ilcal and Air Conditioning and Delllo Door 
Air Ride Suspension Scat 
[I D Front Lights 
lID Uydraulic Coupler 
Block l!cutcr 
Enhanccd Iii Flow 
17.7" Rubber Tracks 
84" HD Dirt Bucket with Bolt Oil Edge 
4 Corner Cab Strobe Kit 
One Way Self Leveling 
Ride Control 
Master J)isconllcet Switch 
Two Speed Travel 
AM· I'M with MP3 Keyless Start 
Interior Mirror 
12 Volt P(lwcr Plug 
Counterweight Kit 
Pnllct forks 
Brudco Ground Shark Extrcmc Mower 

['!'icc Quoted includes Delivery to 9699 MacArthur Blvd. Ypsilanti. MI. 481 98 

Funds are available for this equipment in our Capital Reserves. 

Utility Department Rcport 2 



Charter Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Data: May 18, 201 5 
Re: Mojor Township Funds Quarterly Report - 1'1/2015 

% Change 

1st QUARTER, 2015 from - ••... ~.-., % of··--·----··-

~lIi11 _____ Budget .. __ BU!l~.e.! __ ._.2014. ___ !tlor Year... 

GENERAL ~UNO! �-----__ .~. ___ . ___ .. ___ .. _ .. __ ._~ __ .. 
rllevenue le.~s Approp,_ .. J929,~~. J!,.Il!.'I,S12 _.§.!.2% __ " J375,47L_ .1.47.5% __ Gl 
Appropriations from 
Res. $0 $48,573: 0.0% $0 0.0% 

====- B~;~ =.$3.46~ ,_. _ ... $9,6001--'36:1% =-$31,9.?.Q. ._.89.2%, 61 
c------._._Ad_ml~is_tr_al_lo"_ __ $_24,27L _$.176,686 .. _.-=-13,-,.:.:7%-,+_ .. _~ 100.0% G1-

__ ._ .. _~~ervlsor_ .. _.12.3&3~, ___ ~ll.8.962 _ . ....26-'-~_ $25,958 __ -8.2% 

Elections ___ $8~ __ ~28,000 3.1% C-----' $249 _ 247.0% 

______ --'-A::cc'-o:coo::l}t-"'.S .. __ . $9,g~ ,. $59,562 15.3% $30,779 ·70.4% G3 

f _______ -'A'-':so::se::.:::s~~ __ $38,1'!5. _ $148"Z3.~ ___ 25,6% $60,486 ·36.9% 63 

1 ________ . __ .. C.=le=r"k+_. $22,296L ____ $2S,801 23.3% $23,763 -6.2% G3 

f---_____ Treasurer $37,782 ' __ }136,621 __ ~Z~_}45,136 ·16.3r~.: 63 

1--_",C.,,-,onlPuter Service $0 JO 0.0% . $3.528 -100.0% G4 

_., .. .IJ.llfldln!! & 6r0ll!i~2.. _ $18,576 $55,176 33.7% _2!.2,135. _~,11!. 
_ .... ~~£I<liJroJects.. __ $1,~ _. $80,OOQ, 1.7% . $455 200.0% 

.Jl!~lnance En.forcement ... ..J.1.2,866 ___ ..•. $64,?34, 20.0% .... ,.J!,363 __ . 74.~~ 
t---------~. Plannlnl! ... __ $~,!~ _ J48,336, .~ __ 13:1% _J12,l~. ·48.0% 03 

_ .. _. Infrastructure $39,535 $375,QQ.'L _ ,10.5% .... ...J.75,S,s.Q.. _,.~.:.47.7% 05 

,. __ T!E!,,!er of £~nds $59.328 $242,311 _ 24.5% $57,559. 3,1% 

,-_ .. __ .l'nafiocat(l(J. ~$.S.s,772 .. _~205,34L __ 27.2% _... $0 100,0')6. 63 

.... ___ ..• Other $10!613.. .... ~4S,612 ..... ......l.lJI% . _.Bl,127 .. _.:4.9-,-S.~ .. 
Total Expenses $364,153 $1,863,085 19.5% $408,206 i ·16.8% 

NET of Rev./Exp.$S6S,209 $0 100.0% ($3?,732) . _. ______ ... '----__ • _____ ....... _.L..- .. ____ ---' 

61 • 2015 100% Tax Revenue accounted for In January 

G2 - New Department (Admin.) established In 2015 

G3 - 2015 Ileneflts moved 10 new Department 

G4 - 2015 Expenses moved to Administration 

65 • Check received from Urban County 



2014 

F1 • 2015 100% Tax Revenue accounted for In January 
F2· New Department 
F3 • 2015 Benefits moved to new Department 

% Change 

from 

% Change 

1st QUARTER, 2015 from 

~---"a:.-:UILDING~. =~~~=~!. .~~~=~t:~I··B~~~~t_~ .. ~=~~:L~= ~~~l~~Y~~ . 

F1 

fl 

fl 

F3 

F3 

. Iotal Re."en~ .. _~._. J~4,lSS. ... 1~Z.6,599 ... .3..6.:3.9:L ... __ $31,9.!1 ... __ . 69!!~._.... 01 

_ ..... ~"fety/l~.sry.£tloll.. ~ ... ~3~lli)2- $BIl,221 ·_._.2.6~% __ .~g}l3.. .... ~?2,?1b 62 

~_ .. __ l'.nflllocatcd ... }10,064 .. 13'?!}78 •...•... 0.0% .. ___ .. }.O ... ......!()O.OIl,_ 61 

Tot<li Expense!.. .. _ $46,871_ ~~1!~599 26,~ $52,312 .10.4.::.%.:......--1 

_.. Nero! Re~:LE,xp ... $17,~.al .. _ .~_$_O ____ .... __ ~OO,O%. ($14,3j)8) ·220,~~. 

01 . Rate Increase & Increased Development 

82·2015 Benefits moved to new Department 

___ ~t QUAR.TERL?0!5... .. __ .~. ___ _ 
%01 

__ I:\.<:t_ua~1 ......J3.'l.t!I!.I!~... ...B..lld.ll~t .. 

Ll . 2015 100% Tax Revemlc accounted for In January 

% Chango 

from 

2 



%Cnange 

1st QUARTER, 2015 . -··········~~r- .-... -- .... '.::.-... -.... -j ..... _--.. - .. , 
: %of 

from 

Actual ,Budget Budget 2014 PtlorYear 
, "- --.~--"-,------.-~ --~.-,~'" ,,-----~--

__ ~~~. ~.'. -:I'ARI(Sl.~~ __ ._ ... i_~ _______ ... . ... __ .. __ .. __ .... 
1 ___ (iEl.n.<lI:alftJ.I1.d Cont. ",...$}9,32!L _ $237!~.1..l,. ___ 2S.:()r~ _~$gs~ .. _._~, 1 %_ 

,~ ___ .. __ ... __ D~f1~lons._ JlO.!L._._ $.J..o,o_ ~~~Oo/~_ .. ~..J.Cl. _100,0% 

_._ .. __ .. ___ Other $433 $51,50D.. ~._.......Jl:.8% _ .. _._$336__ 29,1% 

Total Revenue $59,861 $288,911 20.7% $57,895 3.4% 
-----~---~------- .. -"--~--.. -----.... -~,--- ~~--~~~~~-~ ~"~-~~--- ... -----~-

Administration, $17,860 $60,905 29.3% $16,745 6.7% .. - .. ~-.- .. -- ... - .. -.. -.- .-~---..... .-~ ..... -.-.. -~-"-"'~-------_._ ... - ... ----
r--__ . __ ... ~~!lCrea.tI()D ... _.~d6~_ .. 1!"'_Olll __ ....!~,~~ __ . ___ ~m _.8Z~":;~ 
_., ... __ . Malf!tenanc~ _,_~!S,243. _..J149,q7(). 10.2~ __ EM~_ ·19.1 % PI 

________ .,Pa~~ Devdlm~_,_. __ iO, .. ____ .HQ,o.og ... ~._ . ...Jl:Q!,!.. $O. __ Q..O~ 

1~ ____ .. JJ.I1.aIlOCa,~ __ $5.53,(), ~_ $25.~1!L ___ 2!:~o/<: ...... _ .. _gJ.. __ 10M%._ PI 
Total expenses $41,099 $288,911 14.2% $35,831 14.7% 

1.:'~~qfR~V./E*P; ".' $18~76~":,);,j: SO!j6ll.o%:,::$~2)!-\64:: " L:~l'~.Q~~ 

Pl ~ L015 Benefits- moved to (lew OcpartmC'llt 
.-----"~ 

% Chango 

1st QUARTER, 2015 from __ ._ ...... _ .. __ .... __ ...c:... .... _.~ __ . 
_~·.~.0_·~0 __ 

%of 
Actual .~I!et~_ ...JlIl~~ 2014 Prior Vear 

0":";-
._w~ 

--~-.-~ 
__ ~w __ ~~ 

, -;1111\11.,' 
_,~,_w ... --.. ~ .. --.~"~--~ .. ~ -~--~~ w.w ___ ~,~ •• _._ • 

··'· •. ··,.,.IJi'i~[t&:;Q:~~T 
er Inc. _§.664,S20 $3,066,418 .~ __ .. ..21. 7~ .. $673,065 ·1.3% _. ._-----Water & SeW 

Mete r Sales _w· __ __ $~,84Q. ~.$5,OOO _ .. ....2.6.8% $875 224.6o/~ 

Inter 

Total Revenue 

Water &Sewe 

sc.lnc. 
est Inc. -

r Purch. 

!~yr.<JII.. 

~,Zll.4_ ~~,.oOO 
.~~~. _~-'OOO 
..$yn,62o_, J:3,083,418 

$468,289 $2,193,541 .. 

~~1,783 1!l.4.9,057 

47.8% $!;,270 _.:9.2% ! --_ .... 
23.8% ..~_~Z! 0,3% • 

~--.. -' _ .. _~'0~'_ 

21.8% $679,684 ... ·1.0% --.. ---~-.-- . 
.,21.3% ~_$397,885. __ 1Z~ 

____ 21.6%,_2174,998_ ·13.3% -.----
n. Jl!~1l:.. ~ .. _}12J!~ __ .. ~~g,200 ._~ .. 32.0o/.j~._ .... J10,758 19.6% -'---Adml 

Main!. Facility 

lations Llfl & Booster S 

Other Ex ~_nses 

Income 

p. Res. 

T 0~".1 Expenses 
Net Ordlna!L 

Transfers to ea 

iieoiii~, 

L_j2~.9~1l... _~$54,250 _. __ !2,3% ._ .. $19,677 16.5% 

,$10,247 $25,800 39.7% ,~ .. _J5,96~_ 71.80/,,--.. .... -"~.---
§42,740 __ $155,500. 27.5% ~ __ md.!!l... 26.8% 

~--~- ~-,-.~-.~-

$708,854 $3,018,348 23.S% $642,997 10.2% 
($36,234) . $65,010 -55.7% $36,687 -198.8% 

-.~-.... - --~~-.... -----.... ~-. ._ .... _.-
.. ~JO ~5.070.. '.,. ..0.0% . $0 ....... 0.0% 

~if®~h~4t~~,::.~';'::$.Il2~~Q!l'@'g::};$;!1I,61;~; )i,,~~!i~~ 

Ui ~ locrcas.ed Development 

U2 - Sewerage Now Metered 

U3 ·2014 Had HSA Deposits of $18,400 

U4 • 2015 100% of Accounting Chargeback in January 

UI 

U2 

U3 

U4 

3 



7:47 AM 

04127115 
Accmal Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

As of March 31,2015 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
100' CASH· O&M 

101 . Checking· Chose 205000485529 

102 • O&M Money Mkl. • Comerica 
103 • O&M Cash in Register 
104 • O&M Petty Cash 

Total 100 . CASH· O&M 

115· CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
118 . Sys. Rep.·Money Mkt. • Comerlca 

Tolal115 • CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESER". 

120 • CASH • CAPITAL RESERVE 
125' CR Chkg.· Chase 639918234 

125-AA . Capital Res. Checking. AA Twp. 
125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking· YCUA 
125· CR Chkg .• Chase 639918234 • Olher 

T olal 125 • CR Chkg .• Chase 639918234 

127 • Cap. Res. Money Mk(.·Comerlca 

Tola1120' CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 

129 • CR Checking A2 Twp .• Chase 
140 . CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 

145' Debl Servo Money Mkt.· Comerica 
140 • CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE· ... 

Total 140 . CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 

Tolal Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
160· AIR· Due From other Funds 

160·HF • Due From Health Fund 
160,PR' Due From Parks & Ree. 

. 160·UD . Due From Other UD Class 

Total 160 . AIR· Due From Other Funds 

161 . AIR· Other Customers 
162 . AIR • Water/Sewer Bills (UB) 

Total Accounts Receivable 

174,994.90 

964.123.32 
300.00 
100.00 

"~.~'V~~ ____ • <'vv~~_~V" 

1,139,516.22 

606,511.41 

606,511.41 

91,501.33 
1,262,965.62 

1.354,467.15 

641.607.97 

1,996,275.12 

992,698.46 
320.95 

993,019.41 

4,735,324.16 

56.75 
1.070.00 

..... -~-~.'" 

1,126.75 

49,606.83 
566,669.21 

...... ---~---~-~--, 

637,606.79 

Feb 26,15 

169,975.00 

963,959.57 
300.00 
100.00 

1.134.334.57 

606,406.40 

606,408.40 

61,001.33 
1,259,439.62 

Mar 31 14 

256,411.64 

962,197.16 
300.00 
100.00 

v_v~ ____ ~ _______ _ .... _--
1,219,000.80 

605,299.70 

605,299.70 

1,756,476.90 

1.340,441.15 1,756,476.90 

641,696.97 640.525.75 ................ -, .- ... _-_ ....... 
1,982.140,12 

992,696.46 
152.30 

992,850.76 

4,715,733.85 

56.67 

56.67 

60,272.40 
661,625.90 

-, ""--~--~---.-.. ,-,,~ 
721,956.97 

2.399,004.65 

33,400.00 

991,035.52 

991,035.52 

5.247,746.67 

92.26 

.. -.--.-.~~ 

92.26 

62,199.40 
505,634.95 

--.--.------"-~--... 
566.126.61 

Page 1 



7:47 AM 

04/27115 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

Other Current Assets 
164 . Undepositad Funds 
166 . Prepaid Expanses 
170 . Inventory. Maters & Parts 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
174 • Buildings 
175 • Acc. Dap .• Buildings 
176 • Water & Sewer System 
177 . Ace. Dep. - Water & Sewer Sys. 
178 . Improvements & Equipment 
179 • Ace. Dep· Imp. & Equipment 
160 • Office Improvements 
161 . Acc. Dep .• Office Improvements 
162' Otflce Furniture & Equipment 
163 . Ace. Dep •• Off. Furn. & Equip. 
164 • Vehicles 
165 • Acc. Dep. - Vehicles 
186 • Metering Program 
167 . Ace. Dep .• Meter Program 
166· Land 
190 . Cons!. In Pro gross 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Llabllilles 

Current liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

200 . NP • Due To Other Funds 
200·HF . Due To Health Fund 
200·PF . Due To Payroll Fund 

Total 200 . Np· Due To Other Funds 

205 . NP • Vendors 

Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
219 • Contracts PayatJle 

222 • CP - 2010 YCUA Ret. Bonds 
223 • 2013 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 . Contracts Payable 

As of March 31, 2015 

Mar 31,15 

51,796.45 
21,333.73 
61,431.68 
----.------------

134,563.66 

5,507,494.61 

3,256,166.94 
(835,125.88) 

19,190,187.90 
(5,666,142.56) 

933,718.96 
(691,079.97) 
122,945.12 
(22,633,49) 
154,004.95 

(139,960.64) 
522,213.35 

(501,969.06) 
169,461.87 

(114,566.49) 
210,462.50 
172,939.30 

16,542,602.56 
---~----.-.- .. - ---.~-

22,050,097.37 

159,209.32 

159,209.32 

1,932,371.69 
1,137,066.24 

3,069,457.93 

Feb 28,15 
~~~-- .. -----.- ... 

6,433.73 
24,171.64 
64,621.72 

.. .. --- .-.-.-- -----_.- --- -- --"-

95,227.09 
- -- ..... _--------------

5,532,917.91 

3,256,166.94 
(825,424.92) 

19,190,187.90 
(5,846,455.29) 

933,718,96 
(669,272.90) 
122,945.12 
(22,194.66) 
154,004.95 

(139,533.56) 
522,213.35 

(499,675.72) 
169,461.67 

(114,074.66) 
210,462.50 
170,654.30 

------~-~-.------~.-~--

16,595,004.18 
,-- .. --

22,127,922.09 

4,514.79 

4,514.79 

173,302.85 

177,617.64 

1,932,371.69 
1,137,086.24 

3,069,457.93 

Mar31,14 .---- ~--.-~~-... __ . - -----

5,997.16 
21,424.28 
47,309.90 

.----------~ 

74,731.34 
-- ,- ---- ~-. --------_.-

5,690,606.62 

3,175,749.44 
(720,740.45) 

19,004,016.15 
(5,385,787.71 ) 

686,457.16 
(667,544.73) 
122,945.12 
(17,366.37) 
136,664.34 

(126,064.00) 
522,213.35 

(461,399.04) 
110,008.00 

(110,007.96) 
210,462.50 

24,333.54 
~-- -~- ~-----

16,704,159.34 
---,- -----~-~---~--

22,594,765.96 

(757.79) 

(757.79) 

111,465.67 

110,706.08 

2,232,166.27 
1 ,248,509.24 

3,480,675.51 

Page 2 



7:47 AM 

04127115 
ACCfUSI Basls 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

As of March 31, 2015 

Mar31,15 Feb 26,15 

225 . Accrued Vacallon & Sick Pay 44,209.60 44,209.60 

Tolal Other Current liabilities 3,113,667.53 3,113,667.53 
----- .. -.---~- --~-~- ------ - -. ------~--

Total Currenillabilities 3,272.876.85 3,291,485.17 
- _. _ •• _____ A_ 

T olal Liabilities 3,272,676.85 3,291.465.17 

Equity 
390 . Retained Earnings 18,913,784.41 16,913,784.41 
Net Income (13~,?(j~:891 ... ~17r~47.49) 

Total Equity 16,777,220.52 18!.El~6J136.92 ._-.--------.-- "--~ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 22,050,097.37 22,127,922.09 

Mar31,14 

36,736.09 
" A'A_AAA~~NA~~AAA 

3,517,411.60 
- -- ------ ----.. ------~----. 

3,628,119.68 
------~--~-.--

3,626,119.66 

19,103,941.95 
(137,295.67) 

._ ~ __ ~ _ __ ~m A._ " _". 

18,966,646.28 
._-------.. " 

22,594,765.96 

Page 3 



7:44A'V! 

04/27/15 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss- BUDGETTOACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2015 

ORDINARY INCOME/ExPENSE 
INCOM12 

400· WATER & SEWE:R INCOME 
401 ·WATER8oSEWERSALES 

404,WATERSALES 
405· SEWER SALES 

TOTAL401·WATER8oSEWE:RSALES 

408· PENAL"TY INCOME 

TOTAL 400 . WATER & SEWER INCOME 

410 • METER SALES INCOME 
420· Mrsca.LANE:OUS INCOME 

421 • NEW CUsr./INSTALL FC:-e.S 
423 . CUSTOMER CALL. OUT INCOME 
425 . OTHER MtSCELLA.;,,\EOWS INCOME 

TOTAL 420 . MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

440 . I"TEREsr INCOME 
441 ·1I'.'T'EREsr ON BAI,KACCOUNTS 

TOTAL440 ·INTEREsr INCOME 

TOTAL INCOME: 

GROSS PROF'lT 

ExPENSE 
550 • WATER & SEWE:R PuRCHASlro 

555 . WATER PURCHASED 
560 . SEWE:R PuRCHASED 

56OMO.· SEw-rF. ?tJRCHASED- MONTI-fL.Y 
560. TU . SEWER PuRCHASED- TRUE UP 
560· SEWER PuRCHASED· OTHER 

TOTAL 560 . SElNER PuRCHASED 

TOTAL 550· WATER & SEWER PURCHASED 

600· PAYROLL ExPENSES 
601 . SALARII~S 
602 . OVERTfME PREMIUM 
603 . TAXABLE BENEFITS 
605 . FlCA/MEDICARE 

JAN· MAR 15 

390.096.33 
261.677.92 

651.774.25 

12.745.80 

664.520.05 

2.840.00 

1,485.00 
0.00 

3.299.41 

4.784.41 

475.31 

475.31 

672.619.77 

672.619.77 

233.258.74 

83.184.03 
(10.461.67) 
162.307.57 

235.029.93 

468.288.67 

92.343.69 
4.471.84 

17.877.32 
8.630.12 

BUDGET 

1.858.541 .00 
1.152.877.00 

3.01 1.418.00 

55.000.00 

3.066,418.00 

5.000.00 

4.000.00 
2.000.00 
4.000.00 

10.000.00 

2.000.00 

2.000.00 

3.083,418.00 

3.083.418.00 

1.291 .. 557.00 

901.984.00 

901.984.00 

2.193.541.00 

377.159.00 
11.658.00 
18.859.00 
31.187.00 

$ OVER BUDGET 

(; .468.444.67) 
(891.199.08) 

<2.359.643.75) 

(42.254.20) 

12.401.897.95) 

(2.160.00) 

(2.515.00) 
(2.000.00) 

000.59) 

<5.215.59) 

0.524.69) 

0.524.69) 

(2.410.798.23) 

(2,410.798.23) 

(1 .058.298.26) 

039.676.43) 

(666.954.07) 

0.725.252.33) 

(284.815.3 n 
0.186.16) 

(981.68) 
(22.556.88) 

%OF3UDGET 

21.0% 
22.7% 

21.6% 

23.2% 

21.7% 

56.8"/0 

37.1% 
0.0% 

82.5% 

47.8% 

23.8% 

23.8% 

21.8% 

21.8"/0 

18.1% 

18.0% 

26.1% 

21.3% 

24.5% 
38.4% 
94.8% 
27.7% 

PAGE 1 



7:44AM 

04/27/15 

AcCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT 8: Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2015 

JAN-MAR 15 BUOGET $ OVER BuDGET 

607 • E,\1PLOYEE INSURANCE 
607-A· HSA AOMlNlSTRA1'l\IE FEEs 90.00 
607-0· DENTAL. INSURANCE F'REMIUMS 1.464_15 5.947_00 (4.482.85) 
607-L· UFE lNSUR"'''Ce:F'REMIUMS 203.34 881.00 (677.66) 
607-M . MEDICAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 12,824.91 49.795.00 (36.970.09) 
607·V . VISION INSURANCE PREMIUMS 260.31 1.041.00 080.69) 

TOTAL 607 . EMPLOYE:E INSURANCE 14.842.71 57.664.00 (42.821.29) 

609 • PENSION EXPENSE 10.899.65 41.659.00 (30.759.35) 
610· MERS 2% HCSP 2.717.73 10.871.00 (8.153.27) 

TOTAL 600· PA'mOLL ExPENSES 151.783.06 549.00/.00 (397.273.94) 

611 . BLm.DING & EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 
611-AS ·ADMIN15rnA110N 8U1LDING 

62o-AS . REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 335.98 5.000.00 (4.664.02) 
643-AB • COMPUTER SERVlCES & SuPP ... 7.276.33 11.000.00 <3.723.67) 
645-A8 • OPERATING SUPPUES 1.326.17 5.000.00 (3.673.83) 
66S-AB • U11LmES 1.858.58 7.500.00 (5.641.42) 
668-AS . TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1.108.50 5.000.00 <3.891.50) 
677·AS· LEASED EQUIPMENT 486.32 3.700.00 (3.213.68) 
678-AS· CLEANING SERVlCES 480,00 3.000.00 (2.520.00) 

TOTAL611 .. AS # AOMINI$TR.A110N Bui:..olNG 12.871.88 40.200.00 (27.328.12) 

61 1·111,1" ' MAINTENANCE FACILITY 
62o-MF· REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7.621.25 15.000.00 0.378.75) 
643-MF· COW-P'u'TER SERVICES & SuPP ... 4.261.34 6.000.00 (1.738.66) 
645-MF· OPERATING SUPPLIES 1.985.57 4.000.00 (2.014,43) 
665-MF· UTlL111ES 7.651.72 25.000.00 (17.348.28) 
668-MF . TELECOMMUMCA110NS 1,403.06 4.250.00 (2.846.94) 

TOTAL 611·MF· MA:"'TENANCEFAC:LITY 22.922.94 54.250.00 (31.327.06) 

611·LB· UFT & BOOSTER STA110NS 
62o-LB· REPAIRS & MA1NTENANCE 2.663.06 3.000.00 (336.94) 
645-LB· OPERA-l1NG BuPPUES 1,471.33 2.000.00 (528.67) 
665-LB . UTlL111ES 5.856.64 20.000.00 (14.143.16) 
668-LB . TELECOMMUNICATIONS 255.76 800.00 (544.24) 

TOTAL 61 l-LB· UFT & BOOSTER STATIONS 10.246.99 25.600.00 (15.SS3.01) 

TOTAL 611 • BU1LDING & EQUIPMENT EXPEN ... 46.041.81 120.250.00 04.208. 1 9) 

%OF'8UD~-r 

24.6% 
23.1% 
25.8"h 
25.0% 

25.7% 

26.2% 
25.0% 

27.6"/0 

6.7% 
66.1% 
26.5% 
24.8% 
22.2% 
13.1% 
16.0% 

32.0% 

50.8% 
71.0% 
49.6% 
30.6% 
33.0% 

42.3% 

88.8% 
73.6% 
29.3% 
32.0% 

39.7% 

38.3% 

PAGE 2 



7:44AM 

04/27/15 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2015 

JAN-MAR 15 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

670 • OTHER EXPENSES 
61 8 . REPAIRS & MAll'."TENANCE - OTHER 

620· R&M-SYSTEM 8.972.18 20.000.00 (11.027.82) 
625-R&M-RoOTFoA~NG 0.00 7.000.00 0.000.00) 

TOTAL 618 . REPAIRS&MAlNTENANCE-O ... 8.972.18 27.000.00 (18.027.82) 

630· PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
631 . PS- ENGlNEERS (OHM) 7.741.00 40.000.00 (32.259.00) 
632 . PS - AUDITORS (PHP) 0_00 6.200.00 (6.200.00) 
634· TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTING REI~B. 3.000.00 
635 . PS - ATTORNEYS 358.00 1.000.00 (642.00) 
638 . PS - MW FE"..5 130.34 600.00 (469.66) 

TOTAL 630 . PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11.229.34 47.800.00 (36.570.66) 

650 . EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
651 . UNIFORMS 649.22 3.000.00 (2.350.78) 
652· TRA.'lSPORTA1l0N & MILEAGE 158.63 1.000.00 (841.37) 
653 . EMPLOYEE TRAINING 670.00 1.500.00 (830.00) 
656 . MISC. EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 139.50 500.00 (360.50) 

TOTAL 650 . EMPLOYEE RELATED ExPENS ... 1.617.35 6.000.00 (4.382.65) 

671 . METERS & SUPPLIES 3.190.04 25.000.00 (21.809.96) 
672 . FUEL 1.434.60 10.000.00 (8.565.40) 
673 - INSURANCE & BONDS 7.815.78 25.000.00 (17.184.22) 
676 . POSfAGE 1.039.99 5.000.00 (3.960.01) 
701 . BAD DEBT EXPENSE 3.225.72 3.200.00 25.72 
709· PRINTING & PUBLISHING 552.91 1.500.00 (947.09) 
71 1 . MEMBERSHIPS. DUES & LtCENS""oS 3.662.30 4.500.00 (837.70) 
71 2 . MISCEllANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 

TOTAL 670· OTriER ExPS'\lSES 42.740.21 155.500.00 (112.759.79) 

TOTAL EXPENSE 708.853.75 3.018.348.00 (2.309.494.25) 

NET ORDINARY iNCOME (36.233.98) 65.070.00 (101.303.98) 

%oFBuDGET 

44.9% 
0.0% 

33.2% 

19.4% 
0.0% 

35.8% 
21.7% 

23.5% 

21.6% 
15.9% 
44.7% 
27.9% 

27.0% 

12.8"/0 
14.3% 
31.3% 
20.8% 

100.8% 
36.9% 
81.4% 

0.0% 

27_5% 

23.5% 

(55.7)% 

PAGE 3 



7:44AM 

04/27/15 

ACCRUAL BASlS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss- BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2015 

JA."'·MAR 15 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

OTHER INCOME/ExPENSE 
OTHER ExPENSE 

850 • TRANSFERS our 
856 . TRANS. OUTTO CA?rrAL RE::SERVE 

TOTAL 850 . TRANSFERS OLrr 

TOTAL OTHER ~SE 

NET OTHER INCOME 

NErINCOME 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(36.233.98) 

65.070.00 (65.070.00) 

65.070.00 (65.070.00) 

65.070.00 (65.070.00) 

(65.070.00) 65.070.00 

0.00 (36.233.98) 

% OF BUOGET 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

FAGE4 



7:4SPN. Superior Township Utility Department 
04127115 O&M pal by Month - Current Year 
Aecn.lal 6asis January through March 2015 

Jan15 Feb 15 Mar 15 TOTAl.. 

Ordinary Inc:omelExpense 
lm:cme 

400' W"""," & _Income 
401·W""","&_Sales 

41)4. WaIM Sales 109.420.83 171.S41~16 108.734.34 390.096.33 
405· Sewer Sales 67.336.65 115,183.26 79,158.01 261.6n.92 

Total 401 • WaIM & _ Sales 176,757,48 287.124.42 187.892.35 651,n4.2S 

408 • Penalty Income 2,796.57 2.802.57 7.146.66 12,745.80 

Tolal 400 • Water & Sewer Income 179,554.05 289.926.99 195,039.01 664.520.05 

410 • Meter Sales Income 875.00 875.00 1.090.00 2.840.00 
420· Miscell..-Income 

42:1 • New CustII_1I F""" 420.00 595.00 470.00 lA85.00 
425 • Other Miscellaneous Income 3,225.72 73.89 0.00 3,299.41 

To!al420' Miscenaneous Income 3,645.72 898.89 470.00 4.784.41 

440 • Interest Income 
441 • Interest on Bank _n", 183.69 147.87 163.75 475.31 

To!al440' Interest Income 183.69 147.87 163.75 475.31 

Total Income 184238.46 291.618.55 196.762.76 672.619.n 

Gross Profit 184.238,46 291.618.55 196.762.76 672.619.n 

!:Xpense 
550 • Water & Sewer PtlTChased 

SS5 • Waler Ptm::hased 79,786.23 76.555.83 76,883.66 233.258.74 
560 • Sewer Purchased 

560.<110 •• _ Purchased - Monthly 0.00 0.00 83.184.03 83.184.03 
56O-TU· SewerPurchase<i- True Up 0.00 0.00 ·10,461.67 -10,461.67 
560' SewerPUTChased • Other 84,404.16 n,n9.11 124.30 

To!al560' Sewer Purch_d 84.404.16 Tl,n9.11 72.846.66 235.029.93 

Total 550 • W"""," & _ Purchased 164,190.39 154.367.94 149,730.34 466,289,67 

960 • Payroll!:Xpenses 
961 • Salaries 39,452.07 26,590.24 26,301.39 92343.69 
602 ,. Overtime Premium 2073.92 1,653.26 744.66 4,471.64 

963 • T""""le _'" 9.207.72 7.369.70 1.299.90 17,8n.32 
60S· FlCAlll'ledicare 3,829.43 2.673.34 2,127.35 8,830.12 

Pagel 



7:45AM Superior Township Utility Department 
04127115 O&M P&L by Month· Current Year 
Acetual Basis January through March 2015 -

Jan 15 Feb 15 MaT 15 TOTAl. 

607' Employee Insurance 
6Il7-A'HSAAdmlni_Fees 30.00 30.00 30.00 90.00 
607'[) • Dental Insurance Premiums 438.09 488.14 457.92 1.464.15 
601 .. L· Life lnsunmce Premiums 07.78 07.78 07.78 203.34 
601 .. M • Medical Jnsur.mce Premiums 4.ZT4.97 4.274.97 4,274.97 12,624.91 
$07 -V • VISion Insuranee Premiums 86.n 86.77 86.77 260.31 

Total 6117 • Employee I_ce 4.947.61 4.947.66 4.947.44 14.342.71 

609 • Pension Expense 4,428.96 3.609.66 2,661.81 10.899.65 
610 • MERS 2% HCSP 905.91 905.91 905.91 2.717]3 

Total 600· Payroll Expenses 64.345.62 47.748.99 39.188.45 151.783.06 

611 • BuDding & Equipment Expenses 
611-AB • Adminisb1rtfon Building 

62!l-AB • Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 335.09 0.00 335.98 
643-AB· Computer Services & SUppfios 691.61 634.61 5.690.11 7.276.33 
645-AB • Opem;ng SuppOes 268.96 811.79 245.42 1.335.17 
665-AE!' UtIlities 864.07 864.94 508.97 1.858.58 
66S-AB • TeJeeomrnunications 264.60 406.45 407.45 1.108.50 
677-AB' Leased Equipment 207.35 -240.20 519.17 486.32 
6i'1-AB • Cleaning Serviees 160.00 160.00 160.00 480.00 

Total 611-AE1- Administration Building 2,287.19 2.858.57 7.731.12 12.871.88 

611-'MF • Maintenance Facility 
62{)...MF ~ Repair'S & Maintenance 409.92 5.027.94 2, 183.49 7.621.25 
Ei43-MF • Computar Soriiees & Suppfies 1.969.26 919.79 1.37229 4.261.34 
645-MF • Opem;ng Supplies 1.37282 0.00 612,75 1.985.07 
665-MF • U1iliti ... 2.885.24 2.77215 1.994.33 7.851.12 
66S-MF ~ Telecommunications 542.16 "lO,45 430.45 1.403.06 

Total 611-MF 4 Maintenance Facility 7.179.40 9.160.23 6.583.31 22.922.94 

611-LB • Lift & Booster Stations 
620-LS ~ Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 1,251,3$ 1,411.71 2,663.06 
645-LB • Operating Supplies 120.36 460.36 369.61 1,471.33 
665-LB • Utilities 2, 12l.64 1,943.91 1.889.29 5.858.94 
66S-lS ~ Telecommunications 87.36 84.04 84.04 255.76 

Tolal 611-LEI • Uft & Booster Stations 2.332.18 3,640.16 4.274.65 10,246.99 

Total 611 • Building & Equipment Expenses 11.798.77 15.943.96 18.599,08 48.041.81 

Page 2 



7:45AM 

04127115 
Ac<;ruol Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M P&L by Month - Current Year 

January through March 2015 

Jan 15 Feb 15 

670 • other EXpenses 
618' Rep;oir.o & Maintenance· Other 

620 • R&M - System 4.014.86 942.10 

Total 618 • Repairs & Maintenance .. Other 4.014.86 942.10 

630 .. Professional Services 
631 • ps. Engineers (OHM) 0.00 5;194.00 
634 • Township Accounting Reimb. 3.000.00 0.00 
635 • PS· Al:tomeys 52.50 0.00 
63S·PS·MWFees 30.96 38.94 

Total 630 • Pro{",sional Services 3,083.46 5.532.94 

6SO. Employee Related Expen ..... 
-651 ~ Unifonns 49.05 0.00 
S52 • Transportation & Mileage 25.88 132.75 
6S3 • Employee- Training 380.00 0.00 
6S6 • Mis<:.. Employee Expe_ 0.00 139.50 

Total6S0' Employee Related Expenses 454.93 272.25 

671 • MeIe1S & Supplies 0.00 0.00 
672' Fuel 169.98 274.66 
673 • Insurance & Bonds 2.605.26 2.605.26 
676 • Pos1age 500.00 500.00 
71/1 • Ball Oebt Expense 3,225.72 0.00 
709 • Prin'ling & Publishing 0.00 289.91 
711 ' Memberships. Dues & Licenses 3,334.43 154.12 
712 • Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 

Total 670· OtherExpen ..... 17,386.64 10.571.24 

Total Expense 258.223.42 228,332.13 

Net Ordinary Income ·73.984.96 63.286.42 

Net Encome .. 73,984..96 63.286.42 

MarlS TOTAL. 

4.015.22 8.972.18 

4.01522 8.972.18 

2.247.00 7.74 •. 00 
(lOO 3.000.00 

305.50 358.00 
60.44 130.34 

2.612.94 11.229.34 

600.17 649.22 
0.00 158.63 

290.00 670.00 
0.00 139.50 

890.17 1.617.35 

3.190.04 3.190.04 
989.96 1.434.50 

2.505.26 7.815.78 
39.99 1,039.99 

0.00 3.225.72 
263.00 552.91 
173.75 3,662.30 

0.00 0.00 

14.780.33 42.740.21 

222.298,20 708,662,75 

·25.535.44 -36.233.96 

·25,535-44 -36,233.98 

Page 3 



1-.45 AM Superior Township Utility Department 

04/27115 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
_BasIs OTHER CLASSES 

~p.Res. $yo. Rep. """- OobtSo<v. TOTAl. 
Jan~MM15 Budget J<:m~Mm'15 Budget J;sn ~Mar15 Budget Jan-MariS Budget 

O_'ncomo!Expense -412 ~ Connodion FMs Income 
416 - TaT tnQI:)fM 63.000.00 52.500.00 0.00 0.00 63.000.00 52.5(JQ00 

Tota.I412 - Connection Fees tnecme 63.000.00 52.500.00 0.00 0.00 63.000.00 52.500.00 

420 '" MisceUaneous Income 
U7' Gnmt lneome 0.00 45<.509.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -'54.509.00 

Totitf 4lO' M1s.eeUaneous In~e 0.00 45<.509.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45<.509.00 

440 • InterMt lncon'Ie 
441 • Interest on Sank Accounts 316.40 299m 1.200,00 '-89.54 1.9'00,00 1.104.95 5,000.00 

Tofal 44C. ltl'tere:st Income 316.40 "t,900.00 299m 1.200.00 '-89.54 1,900.00 1;'l1)4Jl5 5,000.00 

Total tncome 63.3':6.40 500.909.00 299.01 1.200.00 489.5< 1.900.00 64.104.95 512,009.00 

Gross P,o!It 63,316..40 508.909.00 2:99.01 1.200-00 489.54 1,900.00 64,104.95 512,009.00 

Expense 
671l·Oth ... ~ 

618· Repairs & lIbintcnana: ~other 
G2<l'R&lI'!-~ 0.00 20.000.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 20,000.00 

Total $18 - Repairs & Maintenance ·Oth~ 0.00 20.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.000.00 

622·Pro!eot~ 0.00 505.010.00 0,00' 0,00 0.00 S05.010.00 
51'S. Depredation 164.059.86 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 1$4,059.86 105,000,00 
712 ~ M"rseelb:rteCUS ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 670 • other Expenses 164.059.86 1.230,010.00 0-00 0.00 164.059.86 1MO,01Q,OO 

G86'Sond~ 
687 - Bond Agency_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 4SO.00 0.00 450.00 
689 - Bond Jnterest E:xpermt 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.133.00 0.00 68,T.l3.00 

T_68S'llond~ 0.00 CLOD 0.00 69.1$3,00 0.00 69.183.00 

T otal.Expense 1~.059..B6 '.220.01 0.00 0.00 0-00 69,183.00 11.14.059.85 

Net Ordinary Income ~100.743,46 .. 721.101.00 299.01 1.200.00 48$.54 437283.00 ~99.~.91 -787,184.00 

Other 1Mome1Expe~ 
0Ih0r I""""", 
8OO'~1N 

B09. Trans. In from O&M ~ 0.00 65.070.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.070.00 

TotollSOO· Tr.msfers IN 0.00 65.D10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.010.00 

Tobf Other Jncome 0.00 65,070.00 0,00 0-00 0.00 65.070.00 

Net Other' Income 0.00 65.010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.070.00 

Nettneome .. 100,143.46 ~JH) 299.01 1.2GB.QQ 489.54 -67,2I1MO -99.954.ll1 -7'Z2.114JKt 

""s<> 1 



7;4AM Superior Township lJblily Department 
O<mNS Profit & Loss YTO Comparison 
AcC'.NaI~ Jm".,.y_b......, 2015 

""" -- ..... _ ..... 
C1!bt.SerY. TOTAl. 

J.an~~1$ J., ... .M;rr14 .bIn~u.r15 J.n~Mat14 .bin .. Mat' 1$ J..".Mar14 Jan -Mar15 ~ .. M.1f'1" "","--"15 J~-Mat"4 """ __ 
I-

.coo • WlII1 .... .& Sewer Ineort't4 
401 • WI:tJttt' &SowerSaJa 

0404· WatoI"SaIes 390.05f.I 384,552 C 0 C C C Q 300.096' _,5$2 
4QS' Sewer Sal«\ ~1.rn m.2'!1 c 0 0 Q 0 Q :i."fnJ'S7S 27S2:1 

TotaI401 • WAIte:r &. .sev"" S;:alu 651,7.7'-4 659,762 0 0 0 c 0 651.774< 659.762 

4C8' ~Ity Income 12,746 13,302 0 0 0 0 0 Q 13.3C2 

T otaIo4OO • W<lttm'.& Sewor lm:omo -""" ~.OO$ C 0 C 0 0 C 68'.520 m,OSS 

410· Mttot'Sotu ~ 2.8'0 .75 0 0 0 c 0 c 2.= S7S 
41~·~1 ... 1neome 

416 ~ T.&T ltw::tImo. 0 a3.000 0 , 0 0 ~.OOO 0 

TotaI412~ ~ Fees lno:'Ime 0 0 63.000 0 0 c 0 c ~.coo 

...c:zo.MliI5ce~~ 

421·NtI:w~nf1tota 1.~ 79C 0 C 0 0 0 1,..118$ 790 
4Z2' 'H$A~'Fen C 215 0 C 0 C 0 C C 215 
~. ~Cln OvtfN:olM c 0 c c 0 0 0 C U)9'2 
.us . 0ttwJr 'IIflsc:II1'Iano<:iuIIl.r!ccrmtt 3"'" C 0 0 0 C 3,'13 

"ow.cro·~~ 4,,", 5.27f.l 0 0 c c c 0 4,l1!4 S,Vo 

440 • Inturnt tnc:omo 
441 * Inm'nt:on knkA.eeounts '7S 47, "'< 53> .2:l9 29l! '90 """ 

TDtal440· ~ Ineotnlll' 475 474 ". 532 299 a 49(l ... 1,ro 

TDtIJ Incot:N:I 672,620 ......... 63.315 53> 299 298 490 "" 7.l<,1'2S fie1.002 

""' .. """" 672.$.:20 ..... , ... 63,316 532 299 298 "90 ... ""',1'2S e;e,.002 --S50·W<lttm'&Sewer~ 5S5~Wam~ == 23<:,913 C 0 233.25' 230',<r,3 
580·Sewer~ 

SSOoMo. • Sewor P1:m::hDod .. MomNy ll:3.'~ 0 0 0 0 c c 0 1$3,."'lB? 0 
SSOo'TU -$ewot'~. True Up -~O.~ c " c c c 0 0 -10,~ 0 
sse ~ Sewer~.Other' 162.300 0 " 0 0 0 ''''308 

T$:;lI SA *Sewer~ 235,000 '1S2.972 0 0 0 0 0 235,_ "J&'97'2 

Totlll S50. W ... &.sev",,~ 46O.2JIS m,l!S5 0 C C 0 0 """"" 397.ee5 

, ... _-
$O1·~ 92,344 0 0 0 0 0 0 92.344 100.':"3 
602 ~ ~ P"nmU\#!'I <m 0 0 0 0 t 0 4,-<1:72 7,So:2 
6C3. ·TUllblo Bonefb 17m 1,2,437 0 0 0 0 0 0 17;en "!Z,437 
6OSo'FI~ S,.., ..... 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,630 51~ 

601 0 ~O')"O'O" 1Mur.tnt;e 
601..A.. HSAAd~ FHS 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90 0 
601-0 ·1:)or¢aI1M~ Premiums 1.-'64 1,'1:16 0 0 0 c 0 0 ~ • .t.64 ',m 
6(YNi· HSA. ~ts 0 ~8;;.oo 0 0 0 0 0 0 C ,8,-'00 
fi074..' tJf~ IMut'1tnCll!r Premiums 2'J3 "'" 0 0 0 0 c 0 203 :tlS 
607-M. Modlc:tl tMtJranoce. ~utI'ZS 1%.e25 11.639 0 0 0 0 c 0 '1,639 
&C701$.~ Mcdk:4I ~1l'mn. 0 -:,1$3 0 0 0 0 0 0 U<Sl 
&Cft"". \Won ~Prmmums 260 "'" 0 0 0 0 0 0 260 JOO 

Total 607· 'Employee I~ 14,B4.'l 33."'67 0 0 0 0 ~~,843 :\3."" 

... ., 



7~A$W. Superior Townsbip Utility Department 
o<mNS Profit & Loss YTD Comparison -- January~ March 2015 

O&M 
_ .... 

$yLR\!t'p.~ DotltServ. TOTAL 

.lan·Mot1~ ,un",Mar,4 J,an·MMr15 Jan .. M.af' 14 .Nm_MIIr'lS .JAft .. Mar14 jan~Mar1S .an~"'r14 J;m .. Ma;r1X: .l:m*~~4 

m· P1msion El:peng 1O,soo 9~5< 0 0 , C 0 0 'Q,900 9256 
610· MERS2% HCSP 2.71. 3,1.53 C 0 0 0 e 0 2,.715 $.153 

Tctal600· P'Myron ~ "':51,1'.83 ~74.99S 0 0 0 : 0 "t5"t,783 17':.S98: 

611 ~BuiIdlng& Equ!,I)\"t'WIM~ 
6'M-AS- AdmInbst:r260n ~ 

$2OoAB. Rep;alrs &..~ '"" ',~~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 '"" ~.42i 

~~Computer~&S~pI_ 7= 3,151 0 : 0 0 0 0 7.;m. 3,15; .....".-- '.320 ,;SSZ 0 e 0 0 C 0 ,-""" 1.592 
6$SwA8.1..IT.\titles "::,859 =S 0 C 0 e c c 1.659 2.2:~5 
£6IS..AB·T~ "1,109 ." C 0 0 0 C 0 1.1{)9 9<, 
m..;.,s·~Equ~ .... ." C 0 0 0 0 0 <$ 919 
E:78oAB. ~ SmvIces "" S20 0 0 0 C 0 0 """ s:ro 

Total 611..AB· AdtNnla:r.:t;ti"OI'I-eu>lc1"mg 12$72 10.'1'58 0 C C 0 0 0 ":2.872 10',758 

61'l-MF· ~.Fedt1ty 
$2O.U:F. R:epalrs & I\b~ 7.621 5.006 0 0 0 0 0 0 7.<21 5._ 
$Q.MF-ConIputer~&~ <.636 3.,104 0 0 0 0 0 0 •• 636 3..104 
S45-61!F - OJ)OmIng $QppI_ ''- 928 0 C 0 0 0 0 U86 ",. 

~F' utilities 7.65> 9.SZl 0 0 0 0 0 0 7.65> 9.529 
e:ss.Mf-T~ons, '.- ~.1OS 0 0 C 0 C • ~ • .w3 1.109 

l' otaI 611-MF • Maftrtenat!co .Facility =S 19.67'7 C 0 0 0 0 0 2UlB 19,1.177 

611olB· Ul't:. 1Soo:lrtarStirth:rn:s 
620-t.B. ~rs "Mlili~ 2.663 "'" 0 0 0 , 0 0 2"" 3SZ 
&45-lB, ~ $Q<ppIles 1,.¢.7"J ,., 0 0 0 C 0 C 1,-=1"; , .. .......,.- S.<S7 9.22' 0 c 0 0 0 C S,es7 5.2'2A. 
66B4..S • T eleoommlmk;:;:ations 25< '99 0 0 0 , 0 0 25< "" 

Tobd' 611olB' Uft" Booster~ 1Q;.;-=1 0 0 0 C 0 ,(O,2.¢.7 ,.-
TotuI611·8wr~&~~~ "6.-=-:1 3UlS 0 0 0 0 C 0 .:6,.¢11 36.39' 

m ~ 0tt'Ie1'~ 
618 ~~,.. & Mai~- 0tt'Ie1' 
QO'R&MwS~ !Un '218 0 0 0 0 0 0 '.m 4..21e 

TotaJ 618· R40p;lrs& t.tti~ea *Ol:her '.m ':,218- C C 0 C 0 un .¢.2'JS 

$30.~~ 

s:n . PS~~ (OHM') i.7'~ '.501' Q C 0 0 0 C 1.1';~ ~.507 

6:104 • T~" Acco1mti"i Reimb. 3.000 500 0 0 0 0 C 0 3,0>0 500 
m·ps .. ~ "" 0 0 C 0 C C C :\5' 0 
e>:J;lt-pg .. MWRtH. <:'0 'SO 0 0 0 0 0 C 131) 150 

TOQ,! -QO • P'rofouIOI'W SwMtes ~1.22S 2.tS1 0 0 0 0 0 11,229 2.157 

$SC. EmpI.oyee.Rct1.#:':l:ld ~ 
$51 • Uniforms 649 4SO 0 0 0 0 0 C 64' <&0 
6S% c'Tf3nS~& tdUoago ,59 '64 0 0 0 C 0 0 -:59 164 
m· Employee: T~ 67U 290 0 0 0 C 0 0 til. 290 
~. Nbc:. Employee ~ 1-:.0 '00 C 0 C C 0 0 ,-", ,,. 

'T otuI 6SO • Emp1oyee: Related ExpoI'l'$C!S "1,617 ,- 0 C 0 0 C 0 1.(9-17 1.020 

...... 



7-...... 

04J27NS 

""""', ..... 

611 • Moten!,$ Sup)!)lld 
"",.Fuo! 

m~~'BotIds .,..-
m·......", 
7'01 • BlId Debt Expcm!liO 
'roe' ~ $. PubJls.hk1g 
7'I1~~Dues&~ 
7'f2~~ Expense. 

TotaJ m .o:tMw~ 

TQ't.ltlex~ 

No\: 0rd1mt!Y lru:::ome 

Net.......". 

""" ..l#r'I-~1~ 

3."'" 1."'35 
1.816 , 
1.~O 
$Z!S 

SSl 
M62 

0 

"2.,7':'0 

7OSZ!!1 

-36.509 ....... 

Superior Township UtirityOepartment 
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison 

Jan""", """"p Mlud< 2015 

.,... ""'- Sys.. Rep. Res. 
.Jan~1IIlIlr14 .J.an ~ Mar 1S- 'Jift*&14 .km .. !ib11$ .Jan "fiG",,, 

~~.4$2 0 " " " 2,", , 0 C , 
t."I35 , 

" 0 0 
0 ':60',060: ~75.301 " 0 

1.719 0 Q Q 0 
3.'73 , 

" , 
" 353 , 

" " 0 
954 , 0 C C 

" " 0 0 0 

33.1';$ " 
&.e2,,!:!'97 , 
35.687 -.00.743 -~7.!.i'ti9 '"" :m 

,..- .100.7.(3 -17.4.769 "'" ... 

Do'" ""'" 
TOTAL 

JaI"II~_,s. "'an-!\br14 ,Jon .. fIb'r ., ~ J'M-IQt'" 

C 0 .s.~9O '11.-'62 , 
" ~.-'3S 2"'" 

C 0 1.!r:S 6,1.35 , 0 1$4.tlSO f7S.30~ 
0 " 1.G40 ~,m 

" 0 ""'" " Q 553 

" 
, $.601 "', , 
" 

, 
" 

" 
206_ 

20$.016 

0 , == S~s.2M 

'''' "" -':35.564 -1:1-7'.295 .... ... ..,,..... -131.z96 

...... 



7:47A"V! 

0</'Z71"~5 

"'i':'T>!::':: 

~~ 
TO'rA:'~o."7 

~ -99 

"'= ''''''''''''' lh'Yt:)1a:;: 

iOTA.:... ~ ~99 

'9. 
TQ7.A.;.> 99 

TOTAl. 

OA"1"E: 

C3/Z3/!5 
03/Z3f~S 

03/2:3/15 

Sl.'M 

~:~o 
2O~S-C2' 
2O:S-C~ 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP lJnUTY DEPARTMENT 
A/R· DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 1 60) 

As OF MARCH 31. 2015 

S' ... ~i\>.'<""I..r.'lU'7V 
~1"WP.tJn\",!"r'r 

5\..~"i"M'.Pa-R 

"""" 

0aM~NO=C~r,"1':'~9 

O&M f"OllmCX<oi OF ?ER1"~ 1420 
CD..L ?'"lO:"CS' :\1.I..R~ 5 

1'.18110 OI-"'EN BA1.ANCE 

5~5.~ 

SSS.CC 
-5e.7S 

~.u:e,7S 

:.:2B.'7'S 

?A~1 



7~C7 ;...V; 

e.vzl/1S 

""'" DAl"!:: 

~ 
T07'Al..CU~ 

~ ·99 
INVO= 
!!\'V'O'..cE: 
!t<.'VOrce 

iO"rAL: ·99 

>99 
{:o.'VOIQ: 
!~ct: 
I!>.VOIa:: 
:;-..'VO'o;: 
l:-.'\'O:ct: 
IN'';~CE 
jIl.VOIa:: 

"ioTA.!.,.>99 

"iOTA!... 

to/tA/i": 
C3/~ 1/1$ 
03/;( • .11$ 

C8.12:1/ 2 
CSI'2O/ :.; 
0$"21/ A 
10/-:e/ -4 
'10/2:9/ 4-
11.1':90/ ..: 
~ 1/S01 4 

:\'t.'M 

20'j ...:.cY...Q3 
~~.s.oH'.1 
207&00'19 

1385 
20!3-REc;..2.9 
2O~~FC-OS 
201~G-34 
1409 
~1.c.,.f'<CC9 
2Q14>FC11 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/R· OTHER CUSTOME:FIS (ACCT. 1 61) 

XA..VJE 

AAaoR W<x>os H"OME COMMtJNr.'V 
W~WCO'JN'l'Y-TAX Row.. 
P'~''NACU;: HOM£S· !lI,!SC. 

RlCHAAO""'''O M''!'O~ B:..."n..!R 
.J'o!o;H;.u.. 
J<:mHALL 
V.~wCoo""''TY~"i;.,x'ROL!... 
FA.:~AXMA. ... OO 
FNR""AXMA,~ 
5tm;H'lOR Woo:;:s 

AS OF MARCH 3i. 2015 

M~o 

P'lTME"'TR-AR8QRWOOO:;; 
~ .. "A'N O\"E:RPA~'T ~ 20"1": TAX RQL!... 
!Z'~c:t::0tA.'qCE 

:"''CPERMt-:''- t 6:9~ N. ~CT 
W/SSA!..Fs- sese?J!"."C cr· C9/i S/~ C-08r 9.11 Z 
Frv.."«X CH,l~ 
2013"iA.XRoU-~OFF!N20j": 
'\t\tI''''':OtlZ:E:F:RE:~'':''s 
F"JW\.."Idi: CHA.~ 
F'IN.,I,NC£ CHAFICE 

Ot:eOA7t:: 

01/0$/~5 
C:3/ii/,S 
0:3/,6/15 

0812,/12 
OS/2Ci/!A 
OS/21/14 
~O/lG/14 

1~/2.Ui4 
~ ~/30/14 
~ ~ /SorrA 

O!"c't> ~"'CE 

~ 1.G3.2S0 
~.2'930 

5.82 

,2,85'7_62 

36.75~.2~ 

49.608J33 

PAG£~ 



Type 
Sill 
JE 

I Sill 
IJE 

Sill 

JE 

I Bill 
IJE 

I Bill 
IJE 

I Bill 
IJE 

PREPAID EXPENSES (ale 166) 
Month of: MARCH,2015 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

·.Date· Number NameIVertdQf '. . . MemO/expense . . 
02I06f14 XC2SOftWare ......... ;. SF? Software Maint - May14-Apr16 
Various Various May 14- Mar. 15 Expense 

1 06101/141 TwP.Gener:aIFund ·IW/C Insurance - Jul14-Jun15 
I Various I Variousl IJut 14 - Mar. 15 Expense 

06101/14 AWWA Annual Dues - Sep14-Aug15 

Various Various SeP. 14 - Mar. 15 Expense 

07/01/14MB2014-0405IMRWA . Annual Dues - Ju114-Jun15 
I Various Various 1 Jul. 14 - Mar. 15 Expense 

1 11/01114 025-1050761TylerTechnoloQies 'IAnnual Maintenance - Nov14-Oct15 
I Various I Various 1 INov. 14 - Mar. 15 

I 12123114 1000kerA '. 1 Municipal< Insurance -2015 
I Various Various 1 pan. - Mar. 15 Expense 

. Amount ..... ···Balance 
$625.00 

($286.48) 
$338.521 

I $7.305.10 

.1 .1$5,478.82J 
$1,826;281 

$295.00 

(S172.10) 
$122.90 I 

1 $590.00 

.1 (S442.49) 
$147;;511 

1 $1,59429 
I ($66427) 

.$930;02:.1 
I $23.958.00 
I ($5.989.50) 

517,968:.50 

Fratsl t66!~i<tExpe~. ........ .•• , .. ' ". .... ; .. ,. " .' .....• . ........ ;....... ......'., ....... »~.~ .... ~ ... $2~~S33"'l'3 .. 

left I 

13 J 

31 

51 

3J 

7J 

9J 



7;ASAM 

c.v.27/~5 

OA"!'!: 

Ct:RRENT 
OS/31/TS 
03/31/15 
03/31/15 
OS/31/15 
0:3/31/15 

TOTAt..CURR£::!'.."'t 

i -99 
OV03/i5 
OViO/15 
OS/01/15 
OS/03/15 
03/03/15 
03/0S/~5 
03/06/15 
03/06/'5 
03/\ 1/i5 
03/:3/15 
03/t6/i5 
03/17/15 
03/17/15 
03/17/15 
03/19115 
03/20/15 
03/23/'5 
03/2.4/15 
03/2.d/15 
03124115 
03/25/15 
03/25/15 
03/25/15 
03/25/15 
03/25/':5 
03/25/i5 
03/25/15 
03/25/15 
03/26/15 
03/'26/15 
03/26/15 
03/26/15 
03/27/15 
03/27/15 
03/27/15 
03/27/15 
03/28/15 
03/30/15 
03/30/15 
03/30/15 
03/30/"::5 

TOTAL t -99 

100~ jSO 
TOTAL l00~ 180 

NL~ 

46T336 
0050404135$ 
00504041359 
s..50C'/-04000Q4.0t 
513SSS-~ 

302-6:2675 
302-6,3';95 
34115 

93212 
302-6'4890 
ZO:z.s~4asi 

0006.G.03-1 N 

1610419115 
005040411Q 
15-3-19 
'68770 
, ;;':;'23 

465J!0530001 S 
34H5A 
7001724528 
287847000067 
2S7~7000034 
3305959000$:2 
3:3059S900037 
3:30595900060 
330595900029 
33059950.0075 
7001727871 
287~700C059 
00&90191 
00&90"197 
91$4 
9187 
9188 
9192 
OSses. 30305&0 1 .. 2 

167667e3 
5-SO~s.o1 
330595900078 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTlLITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P -VENDORS (AcCi. 205) 

As OF MARCH 31. 2Q15 

MAGIC-WRft:;;H"f'5:R 
R£tlWtNGSPlOESroRE 
RQ WING SHoe: S'r'oR£ 

~vs: 

YPS!l..ANT! COMM. U'TIU'f'lES AUTHQRrl"'I" 
1N1'1'::RNA "O~L Co 1'I."1"ROL$ 8: E<XJtPY,E .... ..,... 

A,,"T'O--W~ GOOUP CA.L.'TO VALUE.} 
AUTo--W~GROU? (Al..rro VAU1~ 
CRAv..'FOR:) DOOR SALES 
'WmGHT ExPRESS FSC 
F1NK&VALVO. Pl,.LC 
Alft'o--WAR£S GRoV1'" (At."i'O VAw .. IE;) 
At.iTo-WARES GROl.,."P (tI,L'iO VALuE) 
HARSOR FROGHTTOOt..S 
WR:tGHT EX""RESS FSC 
~FOS'TE:R 
CORRrGA."I OIL Co. 
WRIGHT~FSC 
8UJcTAR1'>F1NANC1AL 
Rm Wl. .... GSHOe;: STORE 
F'T"_ CONSrRUCTION 1.-«:. 
l~'OU$"1"'RlAL CKEM LAss 
FTL CON5TR'..JC'f1O!'.1 INC. 
WR1Gf.!"l" E.XPRESS FEC 
Drr 
CR:A\I\""ORO DooR SALES 
Srkot..£S. C<»lTRAc::T 8: COMMEROAL 
DTS 
Dr::: 
OTE: 
OTE: 
DTE 
DYE 
DTE 
$'tAPl..E.S COmRACf & CCl~ERC.AL 
DTE 
CUM~f:'.iS 8~!O<:i:E.WAY. LLC 
Cumn. .... s 6:R!O<:i:£\VAY. u.c 
aWE CROSS 8WE SHlao 
CO:'llSUME;R'S l.JFtiC l~Sl.."R.A.'\:CE: COy,PA.''''' 
DIr' ... TA Do."TAL PUN OF MICHJGAN 
VlSlCA'I StJ::McE: ?~'1 
COMc:.sT 
CONGiOON·sAcE. HARDWAru:::: 
Mn..:.....r'NN'U...'M B .... ISlNESS SYsTEMs 
YPSILA.'''''l''l COMIII). U"rn . .rrn:s A(J":'HORlTY 
CTi'E 

MOr..'"THLyFCE:~MAR15 

WOAABooTS 
WORK SOOT'S 

Mor.o 

W/S?.;RCH.~MARi 5 
f!"R~ATl'Ilt: MAl:<.,""'r£:NA~CE· GATE 

WIPER 6t..AOE:S 
Re::ruRNEO A:R FlLTER 
BAy DOOR Rt::v:on;s 
GAS FOR GMC 
E!:ANKRUPTCV 
RE:J1.1RNEO SOLENOtO 
So!....E'!'.'O!O f"OR SNOW P ..... ow 
TOOLS 
GAS1"'OF;! FOR:! 
CEll.. ?'HONE sn~o~ W.AR!5 
Fua TA~ MA1!\,"T'E!'>:,.'I.,-":ce:,. NE.\v HOSE S: GAUGE 
GAS F'ORGMC 
S~GSAVE'R 

WORK SOOTS 8: SOCKs 
REPAIR Ct",A.\.fPS 
LlF'tSiA. DEGR:~ 
INSTAU.CURasrop~S21 CU,Ju<'RO. 
GASPORGMC 
GAS@ 9200 GEDOES~ MAR t 5 
GATE R.E;M:OTIZS 
PE:Ns. Hn..trERS 
EL.EC;'r.@$reW.CtARK-MAA1S 
GAS@AOM, SU:X;.· MAR i 5 
E.!...:EC7.@250W.Cl..ARK-MA.R15 
E!..ECT.1& ::2490 Hl.'RON RlVEFi-J';""'~AR i 5 
GAS&ELt:c:;1'"RIC~ 1756R-..:x::;£-MAR15 
ELECT. €I' , 600 HARRIS-.JA~AR ~ 5 
5:t.£CT. @ADM. SlDG, - MA..<:!"l 5 
CoPIiZA: PAPER 
GAS 8: ELEC7.@MAI"'T.FAc:.-W.AR15 
MAI!'I't"C."'I.ANCE ~ SEC'f_ 36 GENERATOR 
MAl!'.'1"ENANCE 0, .... ?ROSPECT?r"£. G~ER.A'TOR 
MEOICAL I:'ItSURANCE" A1"'R'1 ~ 
UFE !NS1JRANCE:~A?R"5 
DEN7ALr~5URANCE~APR15 

~oNiNSL~NCE*A~15 
!1''"Ti:RN::r~A.DY_ 9t.OG.-M~z::;:~ [; 
aA~ 
TOSHaA COPIER LEAst: ~ MAR'! 5 
w /s ?t,iRo-t - Rrv'EREle:.NO ~ lV.ARi 5 
G;\;SS; E:t.£C'T.@ i 799 N. PROS?ECT~ MA!Q:~ 5 

OP1;N BAl.ANCE; 

60." 
'!7h.24. 
2i6.7~ 

i~9.397,16 

190.00 

1 SO.o:sa.58 

29,99 
(22,69) 

'!.4S0,OO 
67,65 

305.50 
(9.59) 

"':4.19 
211.93 

60,00 
32,96 

Z7SS;:' 
213,60 
39.99 

209.19 
3.227,70 

889.61 
787.52 

60.66 
, 16.77 
=,00 

7..42 
9"i7.~ t 
i85.9i 
i67.$5 

29.40 
170.76 
30.95 

3:23.00 
45.99 

1.963,38 
391.96 

1.0~9.7S 
(..(.274.97) 

{67,713) 
(487,91) 

(86.77) 
102.S5 

55.96 
$4.80 

333.';$ 
2:$.59 

9.170,74 

PAGE: "; 



7:46AM 

-.;:..t:./Zi/tS 

OAT<: 

>180 
TOTA;.> 180 

TOTAl,. 

X'u~ 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P - VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF MARCK 31.2015 

~VE M~o OP!;.. .... B.A.t...A,""IlCE 

159.209..32 

?AGS:2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP'S FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

PROCEDURES AND GUIDELINES 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2015-14 

DATE: MAY 18, 2015 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has written policies of the Board of Trustees to provide guidance and 
governance to the elected officials and staff to provide the public access to celiain public records of the 
Township in conformance with the Freedom ofInformation Act, Public Act 442 of 1976 (FOIA); and, 

WHEREAS, at the end of December 2014, Michigan enacted 2014 PA 563 (the Amendments), which 
resulted in numerous changes to FOIA; and, 

WHEREAS, the Michigan Townships Association has provided model FOIA procedures and 
guidelines, public summary, and request, response and appeal forms that the Township modified to 
Superior Township'S needs; and 

NOW THEI~EFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that eftective July 1,2015, the Superior Township Board 
of Trustees hereby repeals the current Board Policy 01.01.003 Freedom ofInformation Act Policy and 
Guidelines Regarding Fees and replaces it with the revised Board Policy 01.01.003 Cha11er Township of 
Superior FOIA Procedures and Guidelines, copy attached, which includes the setting of costs and fees; 
and, 

NOW THERJi'ORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
hereby approves the additional following documents, copies attached, to be used to address ForA 
requests: 

I. Public Summary ofFOIA Procedures and Guidelines 
2. FOIA Request for Public Records 
3. Notice to Extend Response Time for FOIA Request 
4. Notice of Denial ofFOIA Request 
5. FOIA Appeal Form- To Appeal a Denial of Records 
6. FOIA Appeal Form- To Appeal an Excess Fee 
7. Freedom OfInformation Act Request Detailed Cost Itemization 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphillips@superiol·-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: April 20,2015 

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Changes to the Freedom of Information Act 

At the end of December 2014, the Miehigan Legislature enacted 2014 PA 563 (the Act). The Act amends 
the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442 and the amendments become effective on July I, 
2015. The amendments include new requirements that a public body mllst establish procedures and 
guidelines to implement the ForA changes and develop a written, "easily-understood" summary for the 
public to explain them. The Act standardizes how eharges are determined and assessed for requests, 
requires that this material must be posted on the public body's website and made available at no charge at 
the offices of the publie body. TIle Act also provides for penalties when the Township charges excessive 
fees. 

Effective July I, 2015, a Township cannot charge a fee for a ForA request unless it has complied with the 
requirements of the Act. 

The changes are extensive and complicated. Our current ForA policy is two pages. The new policy with 
required documents will be many more pages. r received material fi'om both the Township Attorney and the 
Michigan Townships Association. I have reviewed both sets of documents. I made some changes lothe 
MTA's documents and recommend the Township Board approve and adopt the following attached 
documents: 

I. Resolution 2015-14, Approve Superior Township'S FOIA Procedures and Guideline 
2. Public Summary ofFOIA Procedures and Gtlidelines 
3. FOIA Procedures and Guidelines, Board Policy 01.01.003 
4. FOIA Request for Public Records 
5. Notice to Extend Response Time for FOIA Request 
6. Notice of Denial ofFOIA Request 
7. FOIA Appeal Form- To Appeal a Denial of Records 
8. FOIA Appeal Form- To Appeal an Excess Fee 
9. Freedom Oflnformatiol1 Act Request Detailed Cost Itemization 



2 

The FOIA Procedures and Guidelines will replace our current Board Poliey 01.01.003, Freedom of 
Information Act, Policy and Guidelines Regarding Fees. The Public Summary ofFOIA Procedures and 
Guidelines will be available to provide to requestors. The FOIA Request form, Detailed Cost Itemization 
and various response Notices will be used for requests and to respond to requests. I wiII post the entire 
packet of materials on the Township website and have copies available at the Township office. 

Michigan's Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), PA 442 of 1976 indicates the fee charged by a public 
body to respond to a FOIA request shall be limited to actual mailing costs, and to the actual incremental 
cost of duplication or publication including labor, the cost of search, examination, review and the deletion 
and separation of exempt information. The public body sha!! utilize the most economical means available 
when making paper copies. The amendments to the FOIA Act include many complicated requirements for 
determining the cost. These requirements are included on the FOIA Request Detailed Cost Itemization. The 
Michigan Township Association recommends that labor only be charged when the labor exceeds 15 
minutes. To assist with determining costs, I have assembled the below information. 

Main Office copy machine: Imagistics, IM4511, in February 2011, the Township completed the 4& month 
lease of the machine. The Township now owns the machine and only pays for a cost per copy fee, which 
includes maintenance and all supplies. During the 4& months the cosl of the lease fees avcraged $0.02 per 
copy ($163.72 per month for 4& months). This machine prints only in black and white. I estimate that the 
"equity" cost per copy following completion of the lease is $0.0 I 0 per copy. 

Cost per copy , 
Lease Fees Equity 
Paper (Ietter)* * 
Total 

$0.010& 
$0.0 I 0 per copy 
$0.005 pel' copy 
$0.025& per copy 

Front Office copy machine, Ricoh 4000SPF-color, in October 2015, the Township completed a lease of the 
machine. The Township now owns the machine and only pays a cost per copy fee, v.1!ich includes 
maintenance and all supplies for the machine. During the lease the cost of copies averaged $0.11 per copy 
(lease fees wcre $303.98 for 48 months and $243.18 for 36 months, averaging about 2,400 copies per 
month). r estimate the "equity" cost per copy following completion ofthe lease is $0.05 pCI' copy. 

Cost per copy* 
. Lease Fee Equity 
Paper (letter)" 
Total 

Black and White Color 
$0.008349 $0.0903&7 
$0.05 $0.05 
$0.005 $0.0050 
$0.063349 $0.145387 

" Includes all service and maintenance, and chemical supplies. Excludes paper and staples. 
*" This is cost for double-sided copies on Letter size (8 Y. x II) pel' page. Cost of double-sided Legal (8 y. 
x 14) is $0.006 per page. 

Based on the above, I would recommend the following fees for FOIA requests: 

Black and White Copies 
• Letter (8 Y. x 11) $0.02 pCI' copy for all copies unless it is required to use the Ricoh machine. The 

cost for the Ricoh machine is $0.06 pel' copy. 
o Legal (8 Y. x 14) added cost for this larger size paper is negligible and results In no change. 



3 

Color Copies 
• $0.10 per copy (the law limits the cost of copying to not more than $0.10 per copy) 

Mail ing Costs 
• Actual costs of envelope, packaging and postage 

Labor Costs 
• $20.00 per hour. To be charged in 15 minute increments, all partial increments must be rounded 

down. If the number of minutes is less than 15 minutes there is no charge. Lowest paid employee 
capable of completing copying is $16.80 per hour with 20% added for fringc benefits = $20.00 per 
hour. Lowest paid employee capable of doing separation may be a different hourly rate. 

Contracted Labor Costs for separating exempt fi'om non-exempt 
• Shall not exceed six-times the current state minimum hourly wage rate. To be charged in 15 minute 

increments, all partial increments must be rounded down. If the number of minutes is less than 15 
minutes there is no charge. 

Waivers and Discount of Fees 
• Superior Township's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines contains provisions for waiving fees when it 

is determined that the request can be considered as primarily benefitting the general public 
• Superior Township's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines also contains provisions for discounting fees 

when it is determined if the requestor meets the guidelines for indigent or is a non-profit 



01.01.003 Ch:wtel' Township of SlIperiol' 

FOIA PI'oce(lul'cs aud Guideliues 

Preamble: Statement of Principles 

It is the policy of Superior Township that all persons, excepl those incarcerated, consistent with the Michigan 
Freedom of Information Act (FOJA), are entitled 10 full and complete information regarding the affairs of 
government and the official acts of those who represent them as public officials and employees. The people shall 
be informed so that they fully pal1icipate in the democratic process. 

The Township's policy with respect to FOJA requests is to comply with State law in all respects and to respond to 
FOIA requests in a consistent, fair, and even-handed manner regardless of who makes such a reqnest. 

The Township acknowledges that it has a legal obligation to disclose all nonexempt public rccords in its 
possession pursuant to a FOIA request. The Township acknowledges that sometimes it is necessary to invoke the 
exemptions identified under FOrA in order to enSl1l'e the effective operation of government and to protect the 
privacy of individuals. 
Superior Township will protect the public's interest in disclosure, while balancing the requirement to withhold 01' 

redact p011iollS of celtainrecords. The Township'S policy is to disclose public records consistent with and in 
compliance with State law. 

The Township Board has e&1ablished the following written procedures and guidelines to implement the ForA and 
will create a written public summary oftlie specific procedures and guidelines relevant to the general public 
regarding IIOW to submit written requests to the public body and explaining how to understand a public body's 
written responses, deposit requirements, fee calculations, and avenues for challenge and appeal. Thc written 
public summary will be written in a manner so as to be easily understood by the general public. 

Section 1: Geueral Policies 

The Township Board, acting pursuant to the authority at MCL 15.236, designates the Clerk as the FOlA 
Coordinator. He 01' she is authorized to designate other Township staff to act on his 01' her behalf to accept and 
process written requests for the Township's public records and approve denials. 

If a request for a public record is received by fax or email, the request is deemed to have been received On the 
following business day. If a request is sent by email and delivered to a Township spam 01' junk-mail folder, the 
request is not deemed received until one day after the FOIA Coordinator first becomes aware ofthe request. The 
FOJA Coordinator shallllote in the FOIA log both the date the request was delivered to the spam orjunk-mail 
folder and the date the FOJA Coordinator became aware ofthe reqnest. 

The FOJA Coordinator shallrcview Township sJlllm llnd jllllk-mail folders 011 a regular basis, which shall 
be IIO less than once a llIonth. The FOIA Coonlinatol' shall work with Township Information TecIlllology 
stafCto develo)l administrative rnlcs for handling splllllllnd jnnlHllaii so as to protect Township systems 
from compute,· attael .. which may be imbedded in all electronic FOIA reqnest. 

The FOJA Coordinator may, ill his or her discretion, implement administrative rules, consistent with State law and 
these Procedures and Guidelines to administer the acceptance and processing ofFOIA requests. 

The Township is not obligated to create a new public record or make a compilation or SlImmal'Yof informatioll 
which does not already exist. Neithel' the FOIA Coordinator nor other Township staff is obligated to provide 
answers to questions contained iurequests for public records Or regarding the content of the reccrds themselves. 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MTA"") Page 1 



The FOJA Coordinator shall keep a copy of all written requests for public reCOl'ds received by the Township on 
file fOl' a period of at least one year. 

The Township will make this Procedures and Guidelines document and the Written Public Summary publicly 
available withont charge. If it does not, the Township cannot require deposits or charge fees otherwise permitted 
under the FOIA until it is in compliance. 

A copy of this Procedures and Guidelines document alld the Township's Wl'itten Public Smllmaty Jllust be 
publicly available by Ill'Oviding free copies both in the Township's response to a written request and upon request 
by visitors at the Township's offiee. 

II/ell/de tIle followillK if tlte towl/sltip directly or IlIdlrectly {lflmillisters or maillfaills OIl offie/al il/femef 
presellce: This Procedures and Guidelines document and the Township's Written Public Summary will be 
maintained 011 the Township's website at: www.superior-twp.org, so a link to those documents will be provided in 
I iell of providing paper copies of those documeuts. 

Section 2: Requesting II Public Record 

No specific form to submit a requcst for a public record is required. However the FOIA Coordinator may make 
available a FOIA Request Form for use by the public. 

Requests to inspect 01' obtain copies of public records prepared, owned, used, possessed or retained by the 
Township may be submitted on the Township's FOIA Request Form, in any other form of writing (letter, fax, 
email, etc.), or by verbal request. 

Verbal requests for records may be documented by the Township on the Township's FOIA Request Fonn. 

If a person makes II verbal, 1l00Hvritten request for information believed to be available on the Township's 
website, where practicable and to the best ability of the employee receiving the request, shall be infonned ofthc 
pel1inent website address. 

A request must sufficiently describe a public record so as to enable Township personnel to identify and find the 
requested public rccord. 

Writtcn requests for public records may be submitted in person or by mail to any Township office. Requests may 
also be submitted electronically by fax and email. Upon their receipt, requests for public records shall be promptly 
forwarded to the FOIA Coordinator for processing. 

A person may reqnest that public records be provided on non-paper physical media, emailed 01' other otherwise 
provided to him or her in digital form in lieu of paper copies. The Township wil! comply with the request only if 
it possesses the nccessalY technological capability to provide records in the requested non-paper physical media 
format. 

A person may subscribe to future issues of public records that are created, issned or disseminated by Superior 
Township on a regu!at· basis. A subscription is valid for up to 6 months and may be renewed by the subscriber. 

A person serving a sentence of imprisonment in a local, state 01' federal cOl'rectional facility is not entitled to 
submit a request for a public record. The FOIA Coordinator will deny all such requests. 

Section 3: Processing a Request 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ,"TA'.IS) Page 2 



Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the person making the request, the Township will issue a response within 
5 business days of receipt of a FOIA request. If a request is received by fax, email or other electronic 
transmission, the request is deemed to have been received on the following business day. 

The Township will respond to a reqnest in aile of the following ways: 
• Grant the request. 
• Issue a written uotice denying the request. 
• Graut the request ill part and issue a writtellnotice denying ill part the request. 
• Issue a notice indicating that due to the nature of the request the Township needs an additional 10 

business days to respond for a total of no more than 15 business days. On Iy Ol1e sllch extension is 
permitted. 

• Issue a written notice indicating that the public record requested is available at no charge 011 the 
Township's website. 

Wllell II request is grantell: 
If the reqnest is granted, or granted in part, the FOIA Coordinator will require that payment be made in full for the 
allowable fees associated with responding to the request heforc the jlublic record is made available. 

The FOIA Coordinator shall provide a detailed itemization of the allowable costs incllI'red to process the reqnest 
to the person making the request. 

A copy of these Procedures and Guidelines and the Written Public Summary will be provided to the requestor free 
of charge with the response to a \witten request for pnblic records, provided however, that because these 
Procedures and Guidelines, and the Written Public Summmy are maintained on the Township's website at: 
www.sllperior-twp.org.alink to the Procednres mid Guidelines and the Written Public SUlllmalY will be provided 
in I ien of providing paper copies of those documents. 

If the cost of processing a FOIA request IS $50 or less, the requester will be notified of the amount due and where 
the doclIments can be obtained. 

[fthe cost of processing a FOIA request is expected to exceed $50 based on a good-faith calculation, or ifthe 
reqnestor has not paid in full for a previously granted reqnest, the Township will require a good-faith deposit 
pursuant to Section 4 ofthis policy before processing the reqnest. 

In making the request for a good-faith deposit the FOIA Coordinator shall provide the reqnestor with a detailed 
itemization of the allowable costs estimated to be incurred by the Township to process the reqnest and also 
provide a best efforts estimate of a time frame it will take the Township to provide the records to the requestor. 
The hest efforts estimate shall be noubinding on the Township, but will be made in good faith and wiII strive to be 
reasonablyaccnrate, given the nature of the request in the particular instance, so as to provide the reqnested 
records in a manner based Oil the public policy expressed by Section 1 of the FOIA. 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MTA2.1S) Page 3 



Wllell {/ reqllest is dellied or denied ill part: 
If the request is denied or denied in part, the FOIA Coordinator will issue a Notice of Denial which shall provide 
in the applicable circlllllstance: 

• An explanation as to why a requested pnblic record is exempt from disclosure; or 
• A celiificate that the reqnested record does not exist under the name 01' description provided by the 

reqnestor, or another name reasonably known by the Township; or 
• An explanation or description ofthe pnblic record or information within a public record that is separated 

or deleted from the public record; and 
• An explanation of the person's right to submit an appeal of the denial to either the office of the Township 

Supervisor (or "clerk, " OJ' "mallager" etc.) or seekjudicial review in the Washtellaw County Cirellit 
Court; 

• An explanation of the right to receive attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements as well actual or 
compensatory damages, and punitive damages of $1,000, should they prevail in Circuit COllli. 

• The Notice of Denial shall be signed by ti,e FOIA Coordinator. 

If a request does not sufficiently describe a public record, the FOIA Coordinator may, in lieu of issuing a Notice 
of Denial indicating that the request is deficient, seek clarification or amendment of the request by the persoll 
making the request. Any clarification or amendment will be considered a new request subject to the timelines 
described in this Section. 

Requests (0 illspect pllblic records: 
The Township shall provide reasonable mcilities and opportunities for persons to examine and inspect public 
records during normal business hours. The FOIA Coordinator is authorized to promulgate rnles regulating the 
manner in which records may be viewed so as to protect Township l'ecords from loss, alteration, mutilation or 
desh'uction and to prevent excessive intelference with normal Township operations. 

Reqllests for certified copies: 
The FOIA Coordinator sl1all, upon written request, furnish a celiified copy of a public record at no additional cost 
to the person requesting the public record. 

Section 4: Ifee DCllosits 

If the fee estimate is expected to exceed $50.00 based on a good-faith calculation, the requestor will be asked to 
pl'Ovide a deposit not exceeding one-half of the total estimated fee. 

If a request for pnblic records is from a person who has not paid the Township in full for COllies of public records 
made in fulfillment of a previously granted written request, the FOIA Coordinator will reqnire a deposit of 100% 
ofthe estimated processing fee before beginning to search for a pnblic record for any subsequent written request 
by that person when all of the following conditions exist: 

• The final fee for the prior written request is not more than 105% of the estimated fee; 
• The public records made available contained the information sought in the pdor written request and 

remain ill the Township's possession; 
• The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment, within the time frame 

estimated by the Township to provide the records; 
• Ninety (90) days have passed since the FOIA Coordinator uotified the individual iu writing that the public 

records were available for pickup or mailing; 
• The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to the Township; and 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MTA2.") Page 4 



• The FOJA Coordinator has calculatcd a detailed itemization that is the basis for the current written 
request's increased estimated fee deposit. 

The FOrA Coordinator will not require an increased estimated fee deposit if any of the, following apply: 

• The person making the request is able to show proof of prior payment in full to the Tm\11Ship; 
• The Township is subsequently paid in full for the applicable pl'ior written request; or 
• Three hundred sixty five (365) days have passed since the person made the request for which full 

payment was not remitted to the Township. 

Sectiou 5: Calculation ofFces 

A fcc may be charged for the labor cost of copying/duplication. 

A fee wi1luol be charged for the lahar cost of search, examination, review and the deletion and separation of 
exempt from nonexempt information unless failure to charge a fee would result in unreasonably high costs to the 
Township because of the natme ofthe request in the particular instance, and the Township specifically identifies 
the nature of the unreasonahly high costs. 

Costs for the search, examination review, and deletion and separation of exempt from non-exempt infol1nation are 
"unreasonably high" when they are excessive and beyond the normal or usual amonnt for those services (Attol'lley 
General Opinion 7083 of 200 1) compared to the costs of the township'S usual ForA requests, not compared to the 
township'S operating budget. (Bloch v. Davison COlllll1unity Schools, Michigan Court of Appeals, Unpublished, 
April 26, 2011) 

The following factors shall be (}sed to determine an unreasonably high cost to the Township: 

• Volume ofthe public record requested 
• Amount oftime spent (0 search for, examine, review and separate exempt from non-exempt information 

in the record requested. 
• Whether the public records are fi'om more than one Township depmtment or whether various Township 

offices are necessary to respond to the request. 
• The available ,,'tafTing to respond to the reqnest. 
• Any other similar factors identified by the FOIA Coordinator in responding to the palticulal' request. 

The Michigml FOIA statnte permits the Township to charge for the following costs associated with processing a 
request: 

• Labor costs associated with copying 01' duplication, which includes making paper copies, making 
digital copies, or transferring digital public records to !lon-paper physical media or through the 
Internet. 

• Labor costs associated with searching for, locating and examining a requested public record, 
when failure to chm'ge a fee will result in unreasonably high costs to the Township. 

• Labor costs associated with a review of a record to separate and delete information exempt from 
disclosure, when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high costs to the Townsllip. 

• The cost of copying or duplication, no( including labor, of paper copies of public records. This 
may include the cost for copies of records already on the township'S website if you ask fOl'the 
township to make copies. 

• The cost of computer discs, computer tapes or other digital 01' similar media when the reqnester 
asks for records in non-paper physical media. This may include the cost for copies of records 
already on the township's website ifyOll ask for the township to make copies. 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MTA'.") Page 5 



• The cost to mail or send a public record to a requestor. 

Labor costs will be calculated based on the following requirements: 

• Allinbor costs will be estimated and charged in 15-minute increments, with all partial time 
increments rounded down. If the time illvolved is lessthan 15 minutes, there will be IlO charge. 

• Labor costs will be charged at the hourly wage of the lowest-paid Township employee capable of 
doing the work in the specific fee category, regardless of who actually performs work. 

• Labor costs will also include a charge to cover or partially cover the cost of fringe benefits. 
• The Township may add up to 50% to the applicable Jabor charge amount to cover or pmtially 

cover the cost ofli'iuge benefits, but in no case Illay it exceed the actual cost offringe benefits. 
• Overtime wages will not be included in labor costs unless agreed to by the request01'; oveltime 

costs will not be used to calculate the Ii-lnge benefit cost. 
• Contracted labor costs will be charged at the honrly rate 0[$48.90 (6 times the state minimum 

hourly wage). 

The cost to provide records onnon-pape!' physical media when so requested will be based on the following 
reqnirements: 

• Computer disks, computer tapes or other digital or similar media will be at the actual and most !'easonably 
economical cost for the nou·paper media. 

• This cost wiJi only be assessed if the Tmwship has the technological capability necessary to provide the 
public record in the requested 1l01l-pape,· physical media fonnat. 

• The Township will procure any non-paper media and will not accept media from the requestor in order to 
ensure integrity of the Township's technology infrastructure. 

The cost to pJ:Ovide paper copies of reco!'ds will be based on the following requit'ements: 

• Paper copies of public mcords made on standard letter (8'1, x II) or legal (8 'I, x 14) sized paperwilillot 
exceed $.10 per sheet of paper. Copies for 110n-stalldat'd sized sheets of paper will reflect the acl1JaI cost of 
reproduction. 

• The Towllship will provide records using double-sided printing, if it is cost-saving and available. 

The cost to mail records to a t'equestOl' will be based on the following requirements: 

• The actual cost to mail public records using a reasonably economical and justified means. 
• The Township may charge for the least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation. 
• No cost will be made fo!' expedited shipping 01' insurance nnless specified by the requestor. 

If the FOIA Coordinator does not respond to a written request in a timely manner, the Township must: 

• Reduce tbe labor costs by 5% for each day the Township exceeds the time permitted under FOIA lip to a 
50% maximum reduction, if lilt)' of the following applies: 

o The Township's late response was willful and intentional, 
o The written request conveyed a reqnest for information within the first 250 words of the body of a 

letter facsimile, email or email attachment, or 
o The written request included the words, characters, or abbreviations for "freedom of 

information," "information," "FOIA," "copy" or a recognizable misspelling of such, OJ' legal code 
reference to MCL 15.231, et seq. 01' 1976 Public Act 442 on the front of an envelope 01' in the 
subject line of an email, letter or facsimile cover page. 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MTA'.") Page 6 



• Fully note the charge rcduction in the Detailed Itemization of Costs Form. 
Section 6: Waiver of Fees 

The cost of the search for and copying of a public record may be waived or reduced if in the sole judgment of the 
rOtA Coordinator a waiver or reduced fce is in the public interest because it can be considered as primarily 
benefitting the general pnblic. The township board may identify specific records or types of records it deems 
should be made availab Ie for no charge or at a reduced cost. 

Section 7: Diseollnte(IFees 

Indigellce 
The FOIA Coordinator will discount the first $20.00 of the processing fee for a request if the person requesting a 
public record submits an affidavit stating that they are: 

• Indigent and receiving specific public assistance, Or 
• If not receiving public assistance, stating facts demonsh'ating an inability to pay because of 

indigcnce. 

An individual is not eligible to receive the waiver if: 

• The requestor has previously received discounted copies of public records from the Township 
twice during the calendar year; or 

• The requestor requests information in cOllnectioll with other persons who are offering or 
providing payment to make the request. 

An affidavit is a sworn statement. The FOIA Coordinator may make a Fee Waiver Affidavit Form available for 
use by the public. 

NOllprofit organiz(/tioll adl'oca/illg/or de"eiopmell/(///Y disabled or/llell/ally ill illdiv/rlnals 
The FOIA Coordinator will discount the first $20.00 of the processing fee for a request from: 

• A nonprofit organization formally designated by the state to cany out activities under subtitle C of the 
federal developmental disabilities assistance and bill of rights act of2000, Public Law 106·402, and the 
protection and advocacy for individuals with mental illness act, Public Law 99-319, or their successors, if 
the request meets all of the following requirements: 

o Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients. 
o Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and prav isions of those laws under 

section 931 OftllC mental health code, 1974 PA 258, Mel, 330.1931. 
o Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the public body. 

Section 8: Allpeal of a Denial of 1\ Public Reeo)"!1 

When a requestor believes that all or a p0l1ioll of a public record has not been disclosed or has been improperly 
exempted from disclosnre, he or she Illay appeal to the Township Board by filing an appeal ofthe denial with the 
officc of the Township Supervisor (or "clerk" 01' "FOM Coordinator, " ere.). 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines {lATA ""I Page 7 



The appeal Inust be in writing, specifically state the word "appeal" and identifY the rcason or reasons the requestor 
is seeking a revel'sal of the denial. The Township FOIA Appeal Forlll (To Appeal a Denial of Records), may be 
used. 
The Township Board is not considered to have received a written appealulltil the first regularly scheduled 
Township Board meeting following submission oftlie written appeal. 

Within 10 business days of recciving the appealilte Township Board will respond in writing by: 

• Reversing the disclosure denial; 
• Upholding the disclosure denial; or 
• Reverse the disclosure denial in part and uphold the disclosure denial ill part; 01' 
• Under llllusuni circumstanccs, issue a notice extending for 1\ot more than 10 business days the period 

during which the Township Board shall respond to the written appeal. The Township Board shall not 
issue more than 1 notice of extension for a pmticular written appeal. 

If the Township Board fails to respond to a written appeal, 01' ifthe Township Board upholds all or a p0l1ion of 
the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting persolllllay seekjudieialreview ofthe 
nondisclosure by cOlllmencing a civil action in CirclIit C01ll1. 

Whether 01' not a requestor submitted all appeal of a denial to the Township Board, he Of she JIlay file a civil 
action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court within 180 days after the Township'S final determination to deny the 
request. 

If a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure, it shall order the Township to cease 
withholding 01' to produce all 01' a />OItion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of the 
public record. Failure to comply with an order of the COUlt may be punished as contempt of COUlt. 

If a perSOll asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in 
snch an action, the comt shall award reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbl11'sements. Ifthe person 01' 
Township prevails in pm1, the court may, in its discretion, award all 01' an appropriate portion of reasonable 
attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. 

If the COlllt determines that the Township has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this act by refusal 01' delay in 
disclosing 01' providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the Township to pay a civil fine of 
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasllly. The court shall award, in addition 
to any actnal 01' compensatory damages, pnnitive damages in the alllount of $1 ,000.00 to the person seeking the 
right to inspeet 01' receive a copy of a public record. The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but 
shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body that is not an individual and that kept 01' maintained the 
public record as pmt of its public function. 

Sectioll 9: Appeal of an Excessive FOIA Pl'ocessing Fce 

"Fee" means the total fee 01' any component of tile total fee calculated under section 4 of the FOIA, including any 
deposit. 

If a rcquestor believes that the fee charged by the Township to process a FOIA request exceeds the amount 
perlllitted by slate law 0" nnder this policy, he 01' she mllst first appeal to the Township Board by submitting a 
written appeal fol' a fee reduction to the office of the Township Supervisol' (or "clerk" 01' "FOJA Coordinator, " 
etc.). 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MTA,.,,) Page 8 



The appeal must be in writing, specifically state the word "appeal" and identify how the required fee exceeds the 
amount permitted. The Township FOIA Appeal Fonn (To Appeal an Excess Fee) may be used. 

The Township Board is not considered to have received a written aplleal until the first regulady scheduled 
Township Board meeting following submission of the written appeal. 

Within 10 business days after receiving the appeal, the Township Board will respond in writing by: 

• Waiving the fee; 
• Reducing the fee and issuing a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports the 

remaining fee; 
• Upholding Ihe fee and issuing a written detemlination indicating the specific basis that supports the 

required fee; 01' 

• Issuing a notice detailing the reason or reasons for extending for not more than 10 business days the 
period during which the Township Board will respond to the written appeal. The Township Board shall 
not issue more than I notice of extension for a patticullll' written appeal. 

Where the Township Board reduces or upholds the fee, the determinatiOlllllust include a certification from the 
Township Board that the statements in the determination are accurate and that the reduced fee amount complies 
with its publicly available procedures and guidelines and Section 4 ofthe FOIA. 

Within 45 days after receiving notice of the Township Board's determination of an appeal, the requesting person 
may commence a civil action in Washtenaw County Circuit COlllt for a fee reduction, 

If a civil action is commenced against the Township for an excess fee, the Township is not obligated to complete 
the processing ofthe writtcllrequest for the public record at issue until the court resolves the fee dispute. 

An action shall not be filed in circuit COlllt unless Ol/e of the following applies: 

• The Township does not provide for appeals offees, 
• The Township Board failed to respond to a written appeal as required, or 
• The Township Board issned a detel'mination to a written appeaL 

If a court determines that the Township required a fee that exceeds the amonnt permitted under its publicly 
available procedures and guidelines or Section 4 ofthe FOIA, the cOl1l1 shall reduce the fee to a permissible 
amount. Failure to comply with an order of the comt lUay be punished as contempt of court. 

If the requesting persoll prevails in court by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the total fee, the COlllt may, 
in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonab Ie attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements, The 
award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages. 

If the comt determines that the Township has arbitrarily and capriciously violated the FOrA by charging an 
excessive fee, the court shall order the Township to pay a civil fine of $500.00, which shall be deposited in the 
general thnd of the state treasury. The comt lIlay also award, ill addition to any actual or compellsat01Y damages, 
punitive damages in the amount of $500.00 to the persoll seeking the fee reduction, The fine and any damages 
shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next slIcceeding public body that is 
not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as pal1 of its public filllction. 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ("TAi.") Page 9 



Sectiou 10: Conflict with Prior FOIA Policies ami Procedures; Effective Date 

To the extent that these Procedures and Guidelines conflict with previous FOIA policies promulgated by 
Township Board or the Township Administration these Procedures and Guidelines are controlling. To the extent 
thai any administrative rule promnlgated by the FOIA Coordinator snbsequent to the adoption of this resolution is 
found to be in conflict with any previons policy promnlgated by the Township Board 01' the Township 
Administration, the administrative rule promulgated hy the FOIA Coordinator is controlling. 

To the extent that any provision of these Procedures and Guidelines or any administrative rule promulgated hy the 
FO/A Coordinator peltaining to the release of public records is found to be in conflict with any State statute, the 
applicable statute shall control. The FOIA Coordinator is authorized to modify this policy and all previous 
policies adopted by the Township Board 01' the Township Adminish'ation, and to adopt such adminish'ative rules 
as he or she may deem necessary, to facilitate the legal review and processing of requests for public records made 
pursuant to Michigan's FOIA statute, provided that sneh modifications and rules are consistent with State law. 
The FOIA CoordinAtor shall inform the Township Board of any change these Policies and Gnidelines. 

These FOIA Policies and Guidelines become effective July 1,2015. 

Section 11: Appendix of Snpc"ior Township FOIA Fo ... us 

• Request for Public Records Form 
• Notice to Extend Response Time Form 
• Notice of Denial Form 
• Detailed Cost ftemization F0I111 
• Appeal of Del1ial of Records Form 
• Appeal of Excess Fee Form 

Seetioll 12: Viewing of Records 

Superior Township shall provide reasonable facilities and oppOliunities for persons to examine and inspect public 
records during normal business hours. The FOIA Coordinator shall have the authority to determine if the person 
viewing the records shall be supervised by a Township employee or to impose other requirements to protect 
public records from loss, unauthorized alteration, mutilation or deslmction. The conditions and fees proposed by 
the FOIA Coordinator are subject to appeal as a denial of record 01' excess fee appeal. 

Sections 13: Costs 

Black and While Copies 
• Letter (8 Yz x 11) $0.02 per copy for all copies unless it is required to l]Se the Ricoh machine. The 

cost for the Ricohmachine is $0.06 per copy. 
• Legal (8 Yz x 14) added cost for this larger size paper is negligible and results in 110 change. 
• Oversize copies will hc charged the actual cost of duplication (i.e,: blueprints and plans) 

Color Copies 
• $0.10 per copy (the law limits the cost of copying to not more than $0.10 per copy) 

Mailing Costs 
• Actual costs of envelope, packaging and postage 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines {MTA"'''I Page 10 



Labor Costs 
• $20.00 per hoW'. To be charged in 15 minute increments, all pattin! increments must be rounded 

down. If the number of minutes is less than 15 minutes there is no charge. Lowest paid 
employee capable of completing copying is $16.80 per hour with 20% added for fringe benefits 
= $20.00 per hom'. Lowest paid employee capable of doing separation may be a different hourly 
rate. 

Contracted Labor Costs for separating exempt fi'om non-exempt 
• Shall not exceed six-times the CUlTcnt state minimum hourly wage rate. To be charged in 15 

minute increments, all partial increments must be rounded down. If the number of minutes is less 
than 15 minutes there is no charge. 

Waivers and Discount of Fees 
• Superior Township's ForA Procedures and Guidelines contains provisions for waiving fees 

when it is determined that the request can be considered as primarily benefitting the general 
public 

• Superior Township's ForA Procedures and Guidelines also contains provisions for discounting 
fees when it is detenuined if the requestor meets the guidelines for indigent or is a non-profit 

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines (MfA'."} Page 11 



Charter Township of Superior 

Public Summary of FOIA Procedures aud Guidelines 

It is the public policy of this state that all pcrsons 
(except those persolls incarcerated in state or local correctional facilities) 

are cntitled to fnll and complete information regarding the affain of government and 
thc official acts of those who represent thcm as public officials and public employees. 

The people shall be informed so that they may fully participatc iu the democratic process. 

Consistent with the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOTA), Public Act 442 of 1976, the following 
is the Written Public SummalY ofthe Township's FOJA Procedures and Guidelines relevant to the 
general public. 

This is only II summ81Y of the Township's FOJA Procedures and Guidelines. For more details and 
information, copies of the Township's FOJA Procedures and Guidelines are available at no charge at any 
Township office and on the Township's website: www.superior-twp.org. 

I. How do I submit H FOIA \'cqnest to the Township? 

• A request must sufficiently describe a public record so as to enable the Township to find it. 

• Please include the words "FOTA" or "FOlA Request" in the request to assist the Township in 
providing a prompt response. 

• Requests to inspect or obtain copies of public records prepared, owned, used, possessed or 
retained by the Township may be submitted on the Township's FOTA Request Form, in any other 
form of writing (letter, fax, email, etc.), or by verbal request. 

o A verbal request may be documented by the Township on the Township's FOTA Request 
Form. 

o No specific form to submit a written request is required. However a FOJA Request Form 
and other FOTA-related forms are available for your use and convenience on the 
Township'S website at www. Superior-twp.org, and at the Township Hall. 

• Written requests may be delivered to the Township Hall in person or by mail: Superior Township 
Hall, Attentiou FOJA Coordinator, 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MJ48198. 

• Requests may be faxed to: (734) 482-3842. To ensure a prompt response, faxed requests should 
contain the term "FOIA" or "FOJA Request" on the first/cover page. 

• Requests may be emailed to: davidphillips@superior-twp.org. To ensure a prompt response, 
email requests should contain the tel'm "FOJA" OJ' "FOIA Request" in the subject line. 

! Public Summary of Township FOrA Policies and Guidelines ,MlA'"'' Page 1 
I 



, 

2. What kind of ,'esponse can I expect to my request? 

• Within 5 business days after receiving a FOIA request the Township will issue a response. If a 
request is received by fax or email, the request is deemed to have been received on the following 
business day, The Township will respond to yOUl' request in one of the following ways: 

• 
o Grant tile request, 
o Issue a \witten notice denying the request, 
o Grant the request in palt and issue a written notice denying in palt the request, 
o Issue a notice indicating thai due to Ihe nature of tile request the Township needs 

an additional 10 business days to respond, or 
o Issue a written notice indicating Ihat the public record requested is available at 110 

charge on the Township's website 

• If the request is granted, or granted in pmi, the Township will ask that payment be made for the 
allowable fees associated with responding to the request before the public record is made 
available. 

• If the cost of processing the request is expected to exceed $50, or if you have not paid for a 
previously granted request, the Township will require a deposit before processing the request. 

3, What are the Township's deposit requirements? 

• If the Township has made a good faith calculation that the Iota! fee for processing the request will 
exceed $50.00, the Township will require that you provide a deposit in the amount of 50% of the 
total estimated fee. When the Township requests the deposit, it will provide you a non-binding 
best effOits estimate of how long it wil! take to process the request after you have paid your 
deposit. 

• If the Township receives a request from a persoll who has not paid the Township for copies of 
public records made in fulfillment of a previously granted written request, the Township will 
require a deposit of 100% of the estimated processing fee before it hegins to search for the public 
record for any subsequent written request when all of the following conditions ex ist: 

o The final fee for the prior written request is not more Ihan 105% of the estimated 
fee; 

o The public records made available contained Ihe inforillation sought in Ihe prior 
written request and remain in the Township's possession; 

o The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment, 
within the best etfOlt time frame estimated by the Township to provide the 
records; 

o Ninety (90) days have passed since the Township notified the individual in 
writing that the public records were available fol' pickup 01' mailing; 

o The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to the Township; and 
o The Township has calculated an estimated detailed itemization that is the basis 

for the current written request's increased fee deposit. 

, Public Summary of Township FOIA PoliCies and Guidelines IM""'O) Page 2 



• The Township will not require the 100% estimated fee deposit if any of the following apply: 

o The person making the request is able to show proof of prior payment in full to the 
Township; 

o The Township is subsequently paid in full for all applicable prior written requests; or 
o Three hundred sixty five (365) days have passed since the person made the request for 

which full payment was not remitted to the Township. 

4. How docs the Township calculate FOIA processing fees? 

The Michigan ForA statute permits the Township to charge for the following costs associated with 
p!'Ocessing a request: 

• Labor costs associated with copying or duplication, which inc/udes making paper copies, 
making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to non-paper physical media 
or through the Internet. 

• Labor costs associated with searching for, locating and examining a requested public 
record, when failure to charge a fee wil/result in unreasonably high costs to the 
Township. 

• Labor costs associated with a review of a record to separate and delete information 
exempt f!'Om disclosure, when failure to charge a fee wil/ result in unreasonably high 
costs to the Township. 

• The cost of copying or duplication, not inc/uding labor, of paper copies of public records. 
This Illay include the cost for copies of records already on the township's website if you 
ask for the township to Illake copies. 

• The cost of computer discs, computer tapes or other digital or similar media when the 
requester asks for records in non-paper physical media. This may include the cost for 
copies of records already on the township'S website if you ask for the township to make 
copies. 

• The cost to mail or send a public record to a requestor. 

Labor Costs 

• All labor costs will be estimated and charged in IS-minute increments, with all paltial 
time increments rounded down. If the time involved is less than 15 minutes, there will be 
no charge. 

• Labor costs will be charged at the hourly wage of the lowest-paid Township employee 
capable of doing the work in the specific fee category, regardless of who actually 
performs work. 

• Labor costs will also include a charge to cover or partially cover the cost of li"inge 
benefits. Township may add up to 50% to the applicable labor charge amount to cover or 
paltially covel' the cost of fringe benefits, but in no case may it exceed the actual cost of 
fringe benefits. 

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines IMfA .... ' Page 3 



• Overtime wages will not be included in labor costs unless agreed to by the requestor; 
oveliime costs will not be used to calculate the fringe benefit cost. 

• Contracted labor costs will be charged at the hourly rate of $48.90 (6 times the state 
minimum hourly wage) 

A labor' cost will not be charged fOI' the search, examination, review and the deletion and separation of 
exempt from nonexempt information unless failure to charge a fcc would result in unreasonably high 
costs to the Township. Costs arc unreasonably high when they are excessive and beyond the normal or 
usual amollnt for those services compared to the Township's usual rOIA requests, because of the nature 
of the request in the particulal' instance, The Township must specifically identifY the nature of the 
unreasonably high costs in writing. 

Copying and Duplication 

The Township must use the most economical method for making copies of public records, 
including using double-sided printing, if cost-saving and available. 

Non-paper Copies 011 Physical Media 

• The cost for records provided on non-paper physical media, such as computer discs, 
computer tapes or other digital or similar media will be at the actual and most reasonably 
economical cost for the non-paper media. 

• This cost will be charged only if the Township has the technological capability necessary 
to provide the public record in the requested non-paper physical media format. 

Paper Copies 

• Paper copies of public records made on standard letter (8 Y, x II) or legal (8 Y, x 14) 
sized paper will not exceed $.10 pel' sheet of paper, 

• Copies for non-standard sized sheets will paper will reflect the actual cost of 
reproduction. 

Mailing Costs 

• The cost to mail public records will use a reasonably economical and justified means. 

• The Township may charge for the least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation. 

• No cost will be made for expedited shipping 01' insurance unless you request it. 

Public Summary of Township FOIA POlicies and Guidelines ,MfA"") Page 4 



, 

Waiver of Fees 

The cost of the search for and copying of a public record may be waived or reduced if in the sole 
judgment ofthe FOlA Coordinator a waiver or reduced fec is in the public interest because it can be 
considered as primarily benefitting the general public. The township board may identify specific records 
or types of records it deems should be made available for no charge or at a reduced cost. 

S. How do I qualify fol' all indigellce discount on the fee? 

The Township will discount the first $20.00 offcos for a request if you submit an affidavit slating that 
you are: 

• Indigent and receiving specific public assistance; or 

• If not receiving public assistance, stating facts demonstrating an inability to pay because 
of indigence. 

You are not eligible to receive the $20.00 discount if you: 

• Have previollsly received discounted copies of public records from the Township twice 
during the calendar year; or 

• Are requesting information on behalf of other persons who are offering or providing 
payment to you to make the request. 

An affidavit is sworn statement. For your convenience, the Township has provided an Affidavit of 
Indigence for the waiver ofFOiA fees on the back of the Township FOIA Request Form, which is 
available on the Township's website: www.superior-twp.org. 

6. Maya nonprofit organization receive a discount 011 the fee? 

A nonprofit organization advocating for developmentally disabled or mentally ill individuals that is 
formally designated by the state to carry out activities under subtitle C of tile federal developmental 
disabilities assistance and bill ofrights act of 2000, Public Law 106-402, and the protection and advocacy 
for individuals with mental illness act, Public Law 99-319, may receive a $20.00 discount.ifthe request 
meets all of the following requirements in the Act: 

o Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients. 
o Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws 

under' section 931 of the mental health code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931. 
o Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, ifrequested by the 

public body. 

PubliC Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines ,M''''''> Page 5 



, 

6. How may I challenge the denial of a public record 01' au cxcessiyc fee? 

Appeal of a Denial of a Pu bUe Record 

If you believe that ali 01' a portion of a public record has not been disclosed 01' has been improperly 
exempted from disclosure, you may appeal to the Township Board by filing a written appeal of the denial 
with the office ofthe Township Supervisal' (or "clerk" 01' "FOIA Coordillatol'. " etc.). 

The appeal must be in writing, specifically statc the word "appeal," and identify the reason 01' reasons you 
are seeking a reversal of the denial. You may use the Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal a Denial 
of Records), which is available on the Township's website: www.superior-twp.org, 

Within 10 business days of receiving the appeal the Township Board will respond in writing by: 

• Reversing the disclosure denial; 
• Upholding the disclosure denial; or 
• Reverse the disclosure denial in pat1 and uphold the disclosure denial in part. 

Whether or not you submitted an appeal of a denial to the Township Board, you may file a civil action in 
Washtenaw County Circuit COlH1 within 180 days after the Township'S final determination to deny your 
request. [fyou prevail in the civil action the court will award you reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and 
disbursements. If the court determines that the Township acted arbitrarily and capriciously in refusing to 
disclose 01' provide a public record, the court shall award you damages in the amount of$I,OOO. 

Appeal of all Excess FOIA Processing Fee 

If you believe that the fee charged by the Township to process your FOrA request exceeds the amount 
permitted by state law, you must first appeal to the Township Board by tiling a written appeal for a fee 
reduction to the office of the Township Supervisor (01' "clerk" or "FOIA Coordinator," etc.). 

The appeal must specifically state the word "appeal" and identifY how the required fcc exceeds the 
amount permitted. You may use the Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal an Excess Fee), which is 
available at the Township Hall and on the Township'S website: www. superior-twp.org, 

Within J 0 business days after receiving the appeal, the Township Board will respond in writing by: 

• Waiving the fee; 
• Reducing the fec and issue a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports the 

remaining fee; 
• Upholding the fee and issue a written determination indicating the specific basis that supp0l1s the 

I'equircd fce; 01' 

• Issuing a notice detailing the reason or reasons for extending for not more than 10 business days 
the period during which the Township Board will respond to the written appeal. 

Within 45 days after receiving Ilotiee of the Township Board's determination of the processing fee appcal, 
you may commence a civil action in Washtenaw COllnty Circuit COllrt for a fee reduction. If you prevail 
in the civil action by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the total fee, the COlllt may award all or 
appropriate amount ofreasonable attorneys' fees, costs and dishursements, If the COUl't determines that the 
Township acted I1rbib'arily and capriciously by charging an excessive fee, court may also award you 
punitive damages in the amount of $500. 

: Public Summary of Township ForA PoliCies and Guidelines (Mf''''" Page 6 , 



Tovmshlp; Keep anginal and 
provide copy 01 bolh sides, 
along wilh Public Summary, 
10 requeslor al no charge, 

Superior Township, Washtenaw County 
3040 N, Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Phone: 734-482-6099 

FOIA Request for Public Records 

Request Form 
Nole: Requestors are not 

required to use this lorm, The 
township may complete one 

lor recordkeeplng If not used, 

Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, Mel 15.231, et seq, 

Request No.: ___ _ Date Received: ___ _ Check if received via: [1 Email 0 Fax 0 Other Electronic Method 
Date delivered to junklspam folder: _____ _ 

(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junklspam folder 

Name Phone 

Firm/( Fax 

Street Email 

City State Zip 
--...... _-_ ..... --...... ~ ..... --... ~ ..... 

Request for: n Copy :1 Certified copy o Record inspection IJ Subscription to record issued on regular basis 

Delivery Method: n Will pick up 0 Will make own copies onsite n Mail to address aoove 0 Email to address above 
o Deliver on digital media provided by the township: ~~ ____________________ ~ 

Note: The township is not required to provide records in a digital fOfTllal or on digital media if the township does not already have the 
technological capability to do so. 

Describe the public record(s) as specifically as possible. You may use this form or attach additional sheets: 

...... ~" 

....... ~ .. --- ,,~---- ..... ~---- ....... _----

"""'.;:~....... .. ........ .. ........ .. ........ .. .......... . .. 

NOTE: The Township's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines and Written Public Summary are available for review on the Township's webpage: 
, IVww,superior-!wp,org. or printe(jcopies caniJe provldedt~the reguastorupon theiueguesf. ..... -----.. ------~~ ...... -----~- ---.------~~ .. 

Consent to Non·Statutory Extension of Township's Response Time 
: I have requested a copy of records or a subscription to records or the opportunity to inspect records, pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of 
i Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCl 15.231, ef seq, t understand that the township must respond to this request within five (5) business 

days after receiving it, and that response may include taking a 1O-business day extension, However, I hereby agree and stipulate to exlend the 
lownship's response time for Ihls request until: ~ ... ... (month, day, year), 

Requestor's Signature I Date 

(Complete both sides) 

, 



.-~~~~~~~- ................. ~-.... . 
Records Located on Website 

If the township direclly or indireclly administers or maintains an official internet presence, any public records available to the general public on that 
internet site at the lime Ihe request is made are exempt from any labor charges to redact (separa/e exempt infomlalion from non-exempt 
infomlalion). 

If the FOtA coordinator knows or has reason to know that all or a portion of the requested information is available on Its website, the township must 
notify lIle requestor in Its wriUen response that all or a portion of the requested information is available on its website. The wriUen response, to the 
degree practicable in the specific instance, must include a specific webpage address where the requested information is available. On the detailed 
cost itemization form, the township must separate the requested public records that are available on its website from those that are not available on 
the website and must inform the requestor of the additional charge to receive copies of the public records that are available on its website. 

If the township has included the website address for a record in its written response to the requestor and the requestor thereafter stipulates that the 
public record be provided to him or her In a paper format or other form, including digital media, the township must provide the public records in the 
specified format (if the township has the technological capability) but may use a fringe benefit multiplier greater than the 50%, not to exceed the 
actual costs of providing the information in the specified format. 

Request for Copies/Duplication of Records on Township Website 
I hereby stiputate thai, even if some or all of the records are located on a township website, I am requesting that the township make copies of those 
records on the website and deliver them to me in the format I have requesled above. I understand lIlat some FOIA fees may apply. 

Requestor's Signature Date 

Overtime Labor Costs 
Overtime wages shall not be Included in the calculation of labor costs unless overtime is specifically stipulated by the requestor and clearly noted on 
the detailed cost itemization form. 

Consent to Overtime Labor Costs 
I hereby agree and stipulate to the township using overtime wages in calculating the following labor costs as itemized in the following categories: 

1. 0 Labor to copy/duplicate 2. [J Labor to locate 3a. C Labor to redact 3b. 0 Contract labor to redact 
6b. 0 Labor to copy/duplicate records already on township's website 

Requestor's Date 

A public record search must be made and a copy of a public record must be without charge for the first $20.00 of the fee for each 
request by an individuat who is enlilled to information under this acl and who: 

1) Submits an affidavit stating that the Individual is indigent and receiving specific public assistance, OR 
2) If not receiving public assistance, staling facts showing inability to pay the cost because of Indigence. 

If a requestor is ineligible for the discount, the public body Shall inform the requestor specifically of the reason for Ineligibility in the public body's 
wIitten response. An individual Is ineligible for this fee reduction if ANY of the following apply: 

(i) The individual has previously received discounted copies of public records from the same public body twice during that calendar year, 
(ii) The individual requests the informallon in conjunction with outside parties who are offering or providing payment or other remuneration 
to the Individual 10 make the request A public body may require a statement by the requestor in the affidavit that the request is not being 
made in conjunction with outside parties in exchange for payment or olher remuneration. 

[JI 

Request for 
A public record search must be made and a copy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the first $20.00 of the fee for each 
request by a nonpront organization formally deSignated by the slate to carry out activities under subtille C of the Developmental Disabilities 
Assistance and Bilt of Rights Acl of 2000 and Ihe Protection and Advocacy for Individuals wllh Menial Illness Act, if the request meets ALL of the 
following requirements: 

(i) Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients, 
(II) Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those taws under section 931 of the Mental Health Code, 
1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931. 
(iii) Is accompanied by documentation of lis designation by the state, if requested by Ihe lovmship. 

Office Use: [J Documentation of Stale Received [J for Discount 0 
I stipulate that I am a agent for the and that this request is 
directly on behalf of the organization or its clients and is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of 
those lal'ls under section 931 of the Mental Health Code, 1974 PA 258, MCl330.1931: 

(Creeted by Michigan Townships AssociaUon, Aprit 2015) 

for Discount 
Date: 



Township: Keep original 
and provide copy, along 
with Public Summary, to 
requestor at no charge. 

Superior Township, Washtenaw County 
3040 N. Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Phone: 734·482·6099 

Notice to Extend Response Time for FOIA Request 
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MeL 15,231, et seq, 

Extension Form 

Request No.: -,,-___ Date Received: ___ _ Check if received via: 0 Email 0 Fax 0 Other Electronic Method 
Date of This Notice: __________ _ Date delivered to junklspam folder: _____ _ 
(P/ease Print or Type) Date discovered in junklspam folder 

Name Phone 

Firm/Organization Fax 

Street Email 

City State Zip 

Request for: 0 Copy 0 Certified copy 0 Record inspection 0 Subscription to record issued on regular basis 
Delivery Method: 0 Will pick up 0 Will make own copies onsite 0 Mail to address above 0 Email to address above 
o Deliver on digital media provided by the township: ______________________ ~ 

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of original request) _____________ ~ 

We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA request for no more than 10 business days, until (month, day, year). 
Only one extension may be taken per FOIA request. If you have any questions regarding this extension, contact 
___________ at __________________________ ~ 

Estimated Time Frame to Provide Records: (days or date) 
The time frame estimate is nonbinding upon the township, but the township is providing the estimate in good faith. Providing an 
estimated time frame does not relieve a public body from any of the other requirements of this act. 

Reason for Extension: 
o 1, The township needs to search for, collect, or appropriately examine or review a voluminous amount of separate and distinct 
public records pursuant to your request. Specifically, the township must: 

o 2. The township needs to collect the requested public records from numerous field offices, facilities, or other establishments that 
are located apart from the township office. Specifically, the township must coordinate documents from the following locations: 

o 3.0ther(describe): _____________________________ _ 

I Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date: 

(Created by Michigan Townships Association, Apri/2015) 



[This page left blank on purpose.] 



Township: Keep onginal and 
provide oopy of both sides, 
along wilh Public Summal)', 
10 requestor at no charge. 

Superior Township, Washtenaw County 
3040 N. Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI 
Phone: 734·482·6099 

Notice of Denial of FOIA Request 
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, Mel 15.231, et seq. 

Denial Form 

Request No.: ____ Date Received: ___ _ Check if received via: 0 Email f1 Fax 0 Other Electronic Melhod 
Date of This Notice: _____ _ Date delivered 10 junklspam folder: ____ _ 
(Please Print or Type) Dale discovered in junk/spam folder 

Name Phone 

FirmiOrganizalion Fax 

Sireet Email 

City Stale Zip 

Request for: o Copy o Certified copy o Record Inspecllon o Subscription 10 record Issued on regular basIs 

Delivery Method: 0 Will pick up 0 Will make own copies onsile 0 Mail to address above 0 Email to address above 
::1 Deliver on digital media provided by Ihe township: _____________________ _ 

Record(s) You Requested: (Usted here or see attached copy of Original request) ___ _ 

o All OR LJ Part of your request for records has been denied. Please refer to this form for an explanation. If you have any 
questions regarding this denial, contact at _~_ 

Reason for Denial: 
o 1. Exempt from Disclosure: This item is exempt from disclosure under FOIA Section 13, Subsection ____ (lnsel1 number), 
because: 

~-,- ............ ~ .... . 

[] 2. Record Does Not Exist: This item does not exist under the name provided in your request or by another name reasonably 
known to the township. A certificate that the public record does not exist under the name given is attached. If you believe this record 
does exist, provide a description that will enable us to locate the record: _ .. ________________ _ 

o 3. Redaction: A portion of the requested record had to be separated or deleted (redacted) as it is exempt under FOIA Section 13, 
Subsection ............ (insel1 number), because: _______________________ _ 

A brief description of the information that had to be separated or deleted: ________________ _ 

---_ ............ _ ..... ---------

Im_~................. Notice of Requestor's Right to Seek judicial Review 
You are entitled under Section 10 of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCl 15.240, to appeal this denial 10 Ihe township board or to 
commence an action in the Circuit Court to compel disclosure of the requested records if you believe they were wrongfully withheld from disclosure, 
If, after judicial review, !he court determines Ihat the township has not complied with MCl15.235 in making Ihis denial and orders disclosure of all 
or a portion of a public record, you have Ihe right to receive altorneys' fees and damages as provided in MCl15,240, (See back offhls form for 
additional infonnafion on your lights.) 

SI nature of FOJA CoordJnalor:_ Date: 
(Created by Michigan Townships ASSOCiation, April 2015) 



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT) 
Act 442 of 1976 

15.240.amended Options by requesting person; appeal; actions by public body; receipt of written appeal; judicial review; civil 
action; venue; de novo proceeding; burden of proof; private view of public record; contempt; assignment of action or appeal 
for hearing, trial, or argument; attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements; assessment of award; damages. 
Sec.10. 
(1) If a public body makes a final determination to deny all or a portion of a request, the reques!1ng person may do 1 of the following at 
his or her option: 

(a) Submit to the head of the public body a written appeal that specifically states the word 'appeal" and identifies the reason or 
reasons for reversal of the denial. 

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court, or If the decision of a state public body is at issue, the court of claims, to 
compel the public body's disclosure of the public records within 180 days after a public body's final determination to deny a 
request. 

(2) Within 10 business days after receiving a wrillen appeal pursuant to subsection (1)(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the 
following: 

(a) Reverse tile disclosure denial. 

(b) Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial. 

(c) Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a wri~en notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial in part. 

(d) Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which the 
head of the public body shall respond to the written appeal. The head of a public body shall not issue more than 1 notice of 
extension for a particular written appeal. 

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2) 
until the first regularly scheduled meeting of that board or commission following submission of the written appeal under subsection 
(1)(a). If the head of the public body fails to respond to a written appeal pursuant to subsection (2), or If the head of the public body 
upholds all or a portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek judicial review 
of the nondisclosure by commencing a civil action under subsection (1)(b). 

(4) In an action commencad under subsection (1)(b), a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure shall order 
the public body to cease withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of 
the public record. Venue for an action against a local public body is proper In the circuit court for the county in which the public record 
or an office of the public body is located has venue over the action. The court shall determine the matter de novo and the burden Is on 
the public body to sustain its denial. The court, on its own motion, may view the public record in controversy in private before reaching 
a decision. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court. 

(5) An action commenced under this section and an appeal from an action commenced under this section shall be assigned for hearing 
and trial or for argument allha earliest practicable date and expedited in every way. 

(6) If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in an action 
commenced under this section, tile court shall award reasonable attomeys' fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or public body 
prevails In part, the court may. in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attomeys' fees, costs, and 
disbursements. The award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7). 

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under this section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this 
act by refusal or delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of 
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited Into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall award, in addition to any actual or 
compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1 ,000.00 to the person seeking the right to inspect or receive a copy of a 
public record, The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body 
that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function. 

History: 1976, Act 442, Elf. Apr. 13, 1977 ; •• Am. 1978, Act 329, Imd. Elf. July 11,1978 ; .. Am. 1996, Act 553, Elf. Mar. 31, 1997 ;-. 
Am. 2014, Act 563, Elf. July 1, 2015 



Township: Keep original and 
provide copy of bolh sides, 
along wilh Public Summary. 
10 requeslor al no charge. 

Superior Township, Washtenaw County 
3040 N. Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Phone: 734-482-6099 

FOIA Appeal Form-To Appeal a Denial of Records 
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seq. 

Denial Appeal Form 

Request No.: -,--___ Date Received: ___ _ Check if received via: n Email n Fax n Other Electronic Method 
Date of This Notice: _____ _ Date delivered to junklspam folder: _____ _ 
(P/ease Print or Type) Date discovered in junklspam folder 

Name Phone 

Firm/Organization Fax 

Street Email 

City State Zip 

Request for: D Copy D Certified copy D Record inspection D Subscription to record Issued on regular basIs 
Delivery Method: D Will pick up D Will make own copies onsite D Mail to address above D Email to address above 
D Deliver on digital media provided by the township: ______________________ _ 

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of onginal request) _________________ _ 

Reason(s) for Appeal: 
The appeal must specifically identify how the required fee(s) exceed the amount permitted. You may use this form or attach additional sheets: 

Requestor's Signature: ___________________________ Date: ____ _ 

Township Response: 
The township must provide a response within 10 business days after receiving this appeal, including a determination or taking one 10·day exlension. 

Township Extension: We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA fee appeal for no more than 10 business days, until _____ _ 
(month, day, year). Only one extension may be taken per FOIA appeal. 
Unusual circumstances warranting exlension: ___________________________ _ 

If you have any questions regarding this extension, contacl: _______________________ _ 

Township Determination: 
D Denial Reversed D Denial Upheld D Denial Reversed in Pari and Upheld in Part 
The following previously denied records will be released: ________________________ _ 

Notice of Requestor's Right to Seek Judicial Review 
You are enlitled under Seclion 10 of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCl 15.240, to appeal this denial to the township board Or to 
commence an aclion in the Circuit Court to compel disclosure of the requested records if you believe they were wrongfully withheld from disclosure. 
If, after judicial review, Ihe court determines that the township has not complied with MCl 15.235 in making this denial and orders disclosure of all 
or a porlion of a public record, you have the right to receive attorneys' fees and damages as provided in MCl 15.240. (See back of this form for 
additional information on your rights.) 

Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date: 
(Created by Michigan Townships Association. April 2015) 



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT) 
Act 442 of 1976 

15.240.amended Options by requesting person; appeal; actions by public body; receipt of written appeal; judicial review; civil 
action; venue; de novo proceeding; burden of proof; private view of public record; contempt; assignment of action or appeal 
for hearing, trial, or argument; attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements; assessment of award; damages. 
Sec. 10. 
(1) If a public body makes a final determination to deny all or a portion of a request, the requesting person may do 1 of the following at 
his or her option: 

(a) Submit to the head of the public body a written appeal that specifically states the word "appeal" and identifies the reason or 
reasons for reversal of the denial. 

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court, or if the decision of a state public body is at issue, the court of claims, to 
compel the public body's disclosure of the public records within 180 days after a public body's final determination to deny a 
request. 

(2) Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal pursuant to subsection (1)(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the 
following: 

(a) Reverse the disclosure denial. 

(b) Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial. 

(c) Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a written notice to the requesling person upholding the disclosure denial in part. 

(d) Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which the 
head of the public body shall respond to the written appeal. The head of a public body shall not issue more than 1 notice of 
extension for a particular written appeal. 

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2) 
until the first regularly scheduled meeting of that board or commission following submission of the written appeal under subsection 
(1)(a). If the head of the public body fails to respond to a written appeal pursuant to subsection (2), or if the head of the public body 
upholds all or a portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek judicial review 
of the nondisclosure by commencing a civil action under subsection (1)(b). 

(4) In an action commenced under subsection (1)(b), a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure shall order 
the public body to cease withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of 
the public record. Venue for an action against a local public body is proper in the circuit court for the county in which the public record 
or an office of the public body is located has venue over the action. The court shall determine the matter de novo and the burden is on 
the public body to sustain its denial. The court, on its own motion, may view the public record in controversy in private before reaching 
a decision. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court. 

(5) An action commenced under this section and an appeal from an action commenced under this section shall be assigned for hearing 
and trial or for argument at the earliest practicable date and expedited in every way. 

(6) If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in an action 
commenced under this section, the court shall award reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or public body 
prevails in part. the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and 
disbursements. The award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7). 

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under this section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this 
act by refusal or delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of 
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall award, in addition to any actual or 
compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1 ,000.00 to the person seeking the right to inspect or receive a copy of a 
public record. The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding pubtic body 
that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function. 

History: 1976, Act 442, Elf. Apr. 13, 1977 ;-- Am. 1978, Act 329, Imd. Elf. July 11,1978 ;-- Am. 1996, Act 553, Elf. Mar. 31, 1997 ;-
Am. 2014, Act 563, Elf. July 1, 2015. 



Township: Keep oORinal 
and provide copy of bolh 
sides, along wilh Public 
Summary, 10 requeslor al 
no charge. 

Superior Township, Washtenaw County 
3040 N. Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Phone: 734·482·6099 

FOIA Appeal Form-To Appeal an Excess Fee 
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, Mel 15.231, et seq. 

Fee Appeal Form 

Request No.: ____ Date Received: ___ _ Check if received via: 0 Email 0 Fax 0 Other Electronic Method 
Date ofThis Notice: _____ _ Date delivered to junklspam folder: ____ _ 
(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junklspam folder' 
Name Phone 

FirmlOrganization Fax 

Street Email 

City State Zip 

Request for: D Copy D Certified copy D Record Inspecllon D Subscnptlon to record Issued on regular basIs 
Delivery Method: 0 Will pick up 0 Will make own copies onsite D Mail to address above 0 Email to address above 
II Deliver on digital media provided by the township: _________________________ _ 

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of original request) _________________ _ 

Reason(s) for Appeal: 
The appeal must specifically identify how the required tee(s) exceed the amount permitted. You may use this form or attach additional sheets: 

Requestor's Signature: __________________________ Date: _____ _ 

Township Response: 
The township must provide a response within 10 business days after receiving this appeal, including a determination or taking one 1 O-day extension. 

Township Extension: We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA fee appeal for no more than 10 business days, until ____ _ 
(month, day, year). Only one extension may be taken per FOIA appeal. 
Unusual circumstances warranting extension: ___________________________ _ 

If you have any queslions regarding this extension, contact: _______________________ _ 

Township Determination: D Fee Waived D Fee Reduced D Fee Upheld 

Written basis for township determination: ____________________________ _ 

Notice of Requestor's Right to Seek Judicial Review 
You are entitled under Section lOa ot the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCl 15.240a, to appeal a FOIA fee that you believe exceeds the 
amount permitted under the township's written Procedures and Guidelines to the township board or to commence an action in the Circuit Court for 
a fee reduction within 45 days after receiving the notice of the required fee or a determination of an appeal to the township board. If a civil action is 
commenced in court, the township is not obligated to compete processing the request until the court resolves the fee dispute. If the court 
determines that the township required a fee that exceeded the permitted amount, the court shall reduce the fee to a permissible amount. (See back 
of this form for additional information on yourrights.) 

Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date: 
(Created by Michigan Townships Association, April 2015) 



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT) 
Act 442 of 1976 

15.240a.added Fee in excess of amount permitted under procedures and guidelines or MCl 15.234. 
Sec, lOa. 

(1) If a public body requires a fee that exceeds Ihe amount permitted under its publicly available procedures and guidelines or section 4, the 
requesting person may do any of the following: 

(a) tf the public body provides for fee appeals to the head 01 the public body in its publicly available procedures and guidelines. submit to the head of 
the public body a wrilten appeal for a fee reduction that specifically states the word 'appeal' and identifies how the required fee exceeds the amount 
permitted under the public body's available procedures and guidelines or section 4, 

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court. or if the decision of a stale public body is at issue, in the court 01 claims, for a fee reduction. The 
action must be filed within 45 days after receiving the notice of the required fee or a determination of an appeal to the head of a public body, If a ciVil 
action is commenced against the public body under Ihis subdivision, the public body is not obligated to complete the processing of the written 
request for the public record at issue unm the court resolves the fee dispute. An action shall not be filed under this subdivision unless 1 of the 
following applies: 

(i) The public body does not provide for appeals under SUbdivision (a), 

(i1) The head of the public body failed to respond to a written appeal as required under subsection (2), 

(iii) The head of the public body issued a delennlnation to a wrlUan appeal as required under subsection (2), 

(2) Within 10 bUsiness days alter receiving a written appeal under subsection (l}(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the following: 

(a) Waive the fee. 

(b) Reduce the fee and issue a written determination to the requesting person indicating the specific basis under section 4 Ihat supports the 
remaining fee. The determination shall include a cerlificaUon from the head of the public body that the statements in the determination are accurate 
and that the reduced fee amount complies with its publicly available procedures and guidelines and section 4, 

(c) Uphold the fee and issue a written determination to the requesting person indicating the specif,c basis under section 4 that supports the required 
fee, The determination shall include a certification from the head of the public body that the statements in the determination are accurate and that the 
fee amount complies with the public body's publicly available procedures and guidelines and section 4, 

(d) tssue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days Ihe period during which the head of the public body must respond to the written 
appeal. The notice 01 extension shall include a detailed reason or reasons why the extension is necessary, The head of a public body shall not issue 
more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written appeal. 

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2) until the first 
regularly scheduled meeting 01 that board or commission folloViing submission of the written appeal under subsection (1)(a), 

(4}ln an action commenced under subsection (1)(b), a court that determines Ihe public body required a fee that exceeds the amount permitted under 
its publicly available procedures and guidelines or section 4 shall reduce the fee to a permissible amount. Venue for an action against a local public 
body is proper in Ihe circuit court for the county in which the public record or an office of the public body is located, The courl shall determine the 
matter de novo, and the burden Is on the public body to establish Ihatthe required fee complies with its publicly available procedures and guidelines 
and section 4, Failure to comply with an order 01 the court may be punished as contempt of court. 

(5) An action commenced under Ihis section and an appeallrom an action commenced under this section shall be aSSigned for hearing and trial or 
for argument at the earliest practicable date and expedited in every way. 

(6) II the requesting person prevails In an action commenced under Ihis section by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the lotal fee, the court 
may, in its discretion, award all or an appropMate portion of reesonable attorneys' lees, costs, and disbursements, The award shall be assessed 
against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7), 

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under Ihis section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this act by 
charging an excessive fee, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of $500,00, which shall be deposited in the general lund of the 
state treasury, The court may also award, In addition to any actual or compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount 01 $500,00 to the 
person seeking the lee reduction. The fine and any damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next 
succeeding public body that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function. 

(8) As used in this section, 'fee' means the total fee or any component of the lotal fee celculaled under section 4, including any deposit. 

History: Add, 2014, Act 563, Eff, July 1,2015 



T oWl1shlp: Keep original and 
provide copies 01 bolh sides 
01 each sheel, along wllh 
Public Summary, 10 requestor 
at no charge, 

Superior Township, Washtenaw County 
3040 N, Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti. MI48198 

Detailed Cost ttemlzallon 

Phone: 734-482-6099 

0: "__, ~ " , _ ~ _ - ~ '" '" 

I7reedom of Information Act Request Detailed Cost Itemization 
, , , 

Date: ___ _ Prepared for Request No,: __ ~ _____ _ Date Request Received: ~ __ _ 

an Freedom The following costs are being charged in compliance with Section 4 of the Michig 
of Information Act, Mel 15.234, according to the township's FOIA Policies and Gu idelines. 

Gostsand fees are set by the Board ofTru~tees, .. __ .... __ .... ____ _ 

1. Labor Cost for COPYing I Duplication 

r copies. This is the cost of labor directly associated with duplication of pubtication. including ma~ing pape 
making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to be given to the requestor on non'pa 
media or through the Internet or other electronic means as stipulated by the requestor. 

per physical 

ecessary This shall not be more than the hourly wage of !he township'S lowest-paid employee capable of n 
dupllcalion or publication in this particutar instance, regardless of whether that person is available or who 
aclually performs the labor. 

These costs will be estimated and charged in 15 -minute time increments; atl partial time increme 
rounded down, If the number of minutes is less than one Increment, there /s no charge. 

nls must be 

Hourly Wage Charged: $. __ _ Charge per incremen t: $ 
OR 

Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: 
Multipty the hourly wage by the percentage multiplier 25% 
(up to 50% oflhe hourly wage) and add to the 
hourly wage for a total per hour rale, Charge per locremen 

[] Overtime rale charged as stipulated by Requestor (overi/me is not used to calculate the fring 

f--------.... ~~ ..... 

2. Labor Cost to Locate: 

t: $ 

e benefit cost) 

Ing public 
arged 

This is the cost of labor directly associated wilh Ihe necessary searching for, locating, and examin 
records in conjunction wilh receiving and fulfilling a granted written request This fee is being ch 
because failure to do so will result in unreasonably high costs to the township that are exe 
beyond the normal or usual amount for those services compared to the township's usual F 
requests, because of the nature of the request In this particular Instance, speclflcally:_ 

esslve and 
OIA 

earching for, The township will not charge more than the hourly wage of Its lowest-paid employee capable of s 
locating, and examining the public records In this parUcular instance, regardless of whether that p erson Is 
available or who actually performs the labor. 

These costs will be esUmated and charged In 15 minute time increments; all partial time incremen ts must be 
rounded down, lithe number of minutes Is less than 15, there is no charge, 

Hourly Wage Charged: • __ .......... . 
OR 

Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: $,_.,..,-,:-
Multiply the hourly wage by the percentage multiplier: ~~% 
(up to 50% of Ihe hourly wage) and add to the 
hourly wage for a total per hour rate, 

Charge per Increment : $ 

Charge per Increment: $~~~ 

o Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requestor (ovariime is not used to calculate the fringe benefil cost) 

To figure Ihe 
number of 
increments, take 
the number of 
minutes: 
~dlvldeby 

-minute 
increments, and 
round down. 
Enter below: 

Number of 
increments 

x = 

To figure the 
number of 
increments, take 
the number of 
minutes: 
~divideby 

-minute --
increments, and 
round down, 

• Enter below: 

Number of 
increments 

x ____ = 

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form 

1. 
Labor Cost 

$ 

2. 
Labor Cost 

Page 1 



---------. ---.... ~ .... ------.------r-~ ... -~, 

3a, Employee Labor Cost for Separating Exempt from Non-Exempt (Redacting): 

(FiIIlhis oul if using a township employee. If contracted, use No. 3b instead). 

The township will not charge for labor directly associated with redaction if it knows or has reason to know that it 
previously redacted the record in question and still has the redacted version in its possession, 

This lee is being charged because failure to do so will result In unreasonably high costs to the township 
that are excessive and beyond the normal or usual amount for those services compared to the 
township's usual FOIA requests, because 01 the nature of the request in this particular Instance, 
specifically:, ________ ~ ~ __ ~ 
---------_ ............ __ ... .. 

This Is the cost of labor of a township employee, Including necessary review, directly associated with 
separating and deleting exempt from nonexempt Information, This shall not be more than the hourly wage of lhe 
township's lowest.paid employee capable of separating and deleting exempt from nonexempt information In 
this particular Instance, regardless of whether that person is available or wh t ally performs the labor oac u 

ged In 15 minute flme Increments; all parlial lime increments must be These costs witl be estimated and char 
rounded dOVin. If the number of minutes Is less than 15, there is no charge. 

Hourly Wage Charged: .~ __ Charge per increment: $ 
OR 

t: $ Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cos 
Mulliply the hourly wage by the percent 
(up to 50% olthe hourly wage) and add 
hourly wage for a total per hour rate, 

OR 
age multiplier: _% 
to the 

Charge per Increment: $ 

o Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requestor (overtime Is not used to calculate the fringe benefit cost) 
............. ~-----

3b. Contracted Labor Cost for: Separating Exempt from Non-Exempt (Redacting): 

(Fill this out if using a contractor, su ch as the allorney.lf using in·house employee, use No. 3a instead.) 

irectly associated with redaction if it knoVis or has reason to know that it The township will not Charge for labor d 
previously redacted the record in questi on and still has the redacted version in its possession, 

lIure to do so will result In unreasonably high costs to the township This fee Is being charged because fa 
that are excessive and beyond the no 
township's usual FOIA requests, bee 

rmal or usual amount for those services compared to the 
ause of the nature of the request In this particular Instance, 

speclflcally:, ____ _ 

-----~ ... -~ .... 

son capable of separating exempt from non-exempt Information in this As this township does not employ a per 
particular instance, as determined by th 
attorney), including necessary review, d 
nonexempt information, This shall not e 

e FOIA Coordinator, lIlis is the cost of tabor of a contractor (I.e.: outside 
Irectly associated with separating and deleting exempt information from 
xceed an amount equal to 6 times the current state minimum hourly 

wage rate, , 

Name of contracted person or firm:_ 

These costs will be estimated and charg 
rounded down, If the number of minutes 

Hourly Cost Charged: $ ......... ~ 

ed in 15 minute time increments; all partial time Increments must be 
is less than 15, there is no charge, 

Charge per Increment: $ 

... _-----

To figure the 
number of 
increments, take 
the number of 
minutes: 
~divideby 

-- -minule 
Incremenls, and 
round down, 
Enter below: 

Number of 
Increments 

x = 

To figure the 
number of 
increments, take 
Ihe number of 
minutes: 
~ divide by 

·mlnute 
-~ 

I increments, and 
round down to: 

-
increments, 
Enter below: 

Number of 
Increments 

x = 

, , 
FOrA Detailed Cost Itemization Form 

3a, 
Labor Cost 

$ 

3b. 
Labor Cost 

$ 

Page 2 



4. Copying I Duplication Cost: 

r the necessary copying of a record Copying cosls may be charged if a copy of a public record is requested, or fo 
for inspection (for example, /0 allow for blacking out exempt iIlfonnation, to p~ 
records, or because the original record is a digital me or database not availab 

oloct old or delicate original 
Ie for public inspection). 

No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper, UP to maximum 10 cen ts ggr sheet for: 

• Letter (8 y, x 11·inch, single and double·sided): _~ cents per s heet 
• Legal (8 y, x 14·inch, single and double·sided): __ cents per s heet 

No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper for other paper sizes: 

• Other paper sizes (single and double-sided): cents I doUa rs per sheet 

Actual and most reasonably economical cost of non-paper physical dig Ital media: 

• Circle applicable; Disc I Tape I Drive I Other Digilal Medium Co st per Item: 

r. The fee cannot exceed 10 The cost of paper copies must be calculated as a total cost per sheet of pape 
cents per sheet of paper for copies of public records made on 8·1/2· by 11·inc 
paper. A township must utilize the most eccnomical means available for mak 
including using double-sided printing, if cost saving and available. 

h paper or 8·1/2· by 14·lnch 
Ing CORtes of Rublic reccrds, 

5. Mailing Cost: 

The township will charge the actual cost of mailing, if any. for sending records in a reasonably economical and 
justifiable manner. Delivery confirmation is not required. 

• The township may charge for the leasl expensive form of postal del Ivery confirmation. 
• The township cannot charge more for expedited shipping or insura nce unless specifically requested 

by the requestor! 

Actual Cost of Enve lope or Packaging: $ 

Actual Cost of P ostage: $ per slamp 
$ per pound 
$ per package 

livery Confirmation: $ Actual Cost (least expensive) Postal De 

'Expedited Shipping or Insu rance as Requested: $ 

o 'Requestor has requested expedited shipping or insurance 

Number of 
Sheets: 

x 
x 

x 

No. of Items: 

x 

Number of 
Envelopes or 
Packages: 

x 

x 
x 
x 

x 

x 

- . ., FOIA Dettmed Cost Itemization Form 

Costs: 

~ $ 
= f 

= L ........ -

= $ 

4. Total 
Copy Cost 

$ 

Costs: 

= L ------~ 

= $ 
= $. 

------~~ 

= $ ---------

= $ -------

~ $ 

5. Total 
Mailing Cost 

$ 

P~ge3 



6a. Copying/Duplicating Cost for Records Already on Township's Website: 

[f the public body has included the website address for a record in its written response to the requestor. and the 
requestor thereafter stiQu[ates that the Qublic record be Qrovided to him or her in a QaQer format or non-QaQer 
Qhysica[ digital media. the township will provide the public records in the specified format and may charge 
copying costs to provide those copies. 

Number of 

No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper, up to maximum 10 cents per sheet for: Sheets: Costs: 

x = $ • Letter (8 y, x 11-inch. single and double-sided): __ cents per sheet 
$ x = 

• Lega[ (8 Y,x 14-inch. single and double-sided): __ cents per sheet 

No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper for other paper sizes: 

x = $ 
• Other paper sizes (sing[e and double-sided): __ cents I dollars per sheet 

Actua[ and most reasonably economical cost of non·paper physical digital media: 
No. of Items: 

x = $ 
• Circle applicable: Disc I Tape I Drive I Other Digita[ Medium Cost per Item: 

o Requestor has stipulated that some I all of the requested records that are already availab[e on the 
6a. Web 
Copy Cost 

township's website be provided in a paper or non·paper physical digital medium. 

$ 

6b. Labor Cost for Copying/Duplicating Records Already on Township's Website: 

This shall not be more than the hourly wage of the township's [owest·paid employee capable of necessary 
To figure the duplication or publication in this particular instance, regardless of whether that person is available or who 

actually performs the labor. These costs will be estimated and charged in _·minute time Increments (i.e.: number of 

15·minutes or more); all partial time increments must be rounded down, If the number of minutes is less than 15, increments, take 

there is no charge. the number of 
minutes: 

Hour[y Wage Charged: $ Charge per increment: $ ~divideby 

OR -- ·minute 

Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: $ OR increments, and 

Mu[tiply the hourly wage by the percentage mUltiplier: __ % round down, 

and add to the hourly wage for a total per hour rate, Charge per increment: $ Enter below: 

The township may use a fringe benefit mulliplier greater 
Number of 6b. Web than the 50% [imitation, not to exceed the actual costs of providing the information in the specified format. 
increments Labor Cost 

o Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requeslor 
x = $ 

6c. Mailing Cost for Records Already on Township's Website: Number: Costs: 

Actual Cost of Enve[ope or Packaging: $ x = $ 

Actua[ Cost of Postage: $ per stamp I per pound I per package x = $ 

Actua[ Cost (least expensive) Postal Delivery Confirmation: $ x = $ 
x = $ 'Expedited Shipping or Insurance as Requested: $ 

6c. Web 

o . Requestor has requested expedited shipping or insurance 
Mailing Cost 

$ 

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form Page 4 



Subtotal Fees Before Waivers, Discounts or Dellosits: D Cost estimate 1. Labor Cost for Copying: $ 

D Bill 2. Labor Cost to Locate: $ 
$ 3a. Labor Cost to Redact: Estimated Time Frame to Provide Records: 

3b. Contract Labor Cost to Redact: $ 

(days or dale) 4. CopyingfDuplication Cost: $ 
5. Mailing Cost: $ 

The lime frame estimate is nonbindin~ upon the 6a. CopyingfDuplication of Records on Website: $ 
township, but the township is providin~ the 6b. Labor Cost for Copying Records on Website: $ 
estimate in good faith. Providing an estimated 6c. Mailing Costs for Records on Website: $ 
time frame does not relieve the township from 
any of the other requirements of this act. Subtotal Fees: $ 

Waiver: Public Interest 
A search for a public rerord may be conducted or copies of public records may be furnished wilhout charge or at 
a reduced charge if the township determines that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest 
because searching for or furnishing ropies of the public record can be considered as primarily benefiting the 

Subtotal Fees general public. 
o All fees are waived OR o All fees are reduced by: % After Waiver: $ 

Discount: Indigence 
A public rerord search must be made and a ropy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the 
first $20.00 of the fee for each request by an individual who is entitled to information under this act and who: 

1) Submits an affidavit stating that the individual is indigent and receiving specific public assistanC€, OR 

2) If not receiving public assistance, stating facts showing inability to pay the rost because of indigenC€. 

If a requestor is ineligible for the discount, the public body shall inform the requestor specifically of the reason 
for ineligibility in the public body's wrillen response. An individual is ineligible for this fee reduction if ANY of the 
following apply: 

(i) The individual has previousty reC€ived discounted copies of public records from the same public 
body ~'1iC€ during that calendar year, OR 

(ii) The individual requests the information in conjunction with outside parties who are offering or 
providing payment or other remuneration to the individual to make the request. A public body may 
require a statement by the requestor in the affidavit that the request is not being made in ronjunction 

Subtotal Fees with outside parties in exchange for payment or other remuneration. 
After Discount 

o Eligible for Indigence Discount (subtract $20): $ 

Discount: Nonllrofit Organization 
A public record search must be made and a ropy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the 
first $20.00 of the fee for each request by a nonprofit organization formally designated by the state to carry out 
activilies under subtitle C of the federal Developmental Disabilities Assistance and Bill of Rights Act of 2000 and 
the federal Protection and Advocacy for Individuals with Mental Illness Act, if the request meets ALL of the 
following requirements: 

(i) Is made directly on behalf of the organization or ils clients. 

(ii) Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws 
under section 931 of the Michigan Mental Health Code, 1974 PA 258, MCl 330.1931. 

(iii) Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the township. 
Subtotal Fees 

o Eligible for Nonprofit Discount After Discount 
(subtract $20): $ 

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form Rage 5 



Deposit: Good Faith 
Deposit 
Amount 

The township may require a good·falth deposit l1@fore providing the public reoords to the requestor if the entire Date Paid: Required: 
fee estimate or charge authorized under this section exceeds $50.00, based on a good·faith calculation of 
Ihe total fee, The deposit cannot exceed 1/2 of the lolal estimaled fee, Percent of Deposit: % S 

Deposit: Increased DeQosit Due to Previous FOIA Fees Not Paid In Full 
After a tovmship has granted and fulfilled a wrilten request from an individual under this ael, if the township has 
not been paid In full the lotal amounl of fees for Ihe copies of public reoords that the township made available to 
the individual as a resull of Ihat wrilten request, the township may require an increased estimated fee 
deposit of up \0 100% of the estimated fee before It begins a full public record search for any 
subsequent written request from thai individual If All of Ihe following apply: 

(a) The final fee for Ihe priorwrilten request was not more Ihan 105% of the estimated fee, 
(b) The public records made available contained the information being sought in the prior written 
request and are slill in Ihe township's possession, 
(c) The pUblic records were made available 10 the individual, subject to payment, wilhin the besl effort 
estimated time frame given for Ihe previous request. 
(d) Ninety (90) days have passed since the township notified the individual in writing that the public 
records were available for pickup or mailing, 
(e) The individual is unable 10 show proof of prior payment to the township, Porcent 
(~The township calculates a detailed ilemizalion, as required under MCl 15.234, that is the basis for Deposit 
the current written request's increased estimated fee deposit. Required: 

A township can no longer require an increased estimated fee deposit from an individual if ANY of the % 
following apply: 

(a) The individual is able to show proof of prior payment In full 10 the township, OR Deposit 
(b) The township is subsequently paid in full for the applicable prior wrillen request, OR Date Paid: Required: 
(c) Three hundred sixty·five (365) days have passed since the individual made Ihe written request for 
which full payment was not remilled 10 the township, S 

Late Response Labor Costs Reduction 
If the township does not respond to a written request in a timely manner as required under MCl 15,235(2). the Total labor 
township must do the following: Costs 

Number of 
(a) Reduce the charges for labor costs otherwise pennitted by 5% for each day the tovmshlp Days OVer $ 
exceeds the lime permilled for a response to the request, with a maximum 50% reduction, if Required 
EITHER of the following applies: Response Minus 

Time: Reduction 
(I) The late response was willful and intentional, OR 

~-----
$ 

(ii) The Vlnlten request inctuded language that conveyed a request for information within the Multiply by 5% 
first 250 words of the body of a letter, facsimile, elootronic mail, or elootronic mail = Reduced 
attachment, or specifically included the words, characters, or abbreviations for 'freedom of = Total Percent Total Labor 
informalion," 'information,' 'FOIA: 'copy', or a recognizable misspelling of such, or Reduction: Costs 
appropriate legal code reference for this acl, on lhe front of an envelope, or in the subjoot 

I line of an electronic mail, letter, or facsimna cover page, $ 

The Public Summary of the township's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines is available free of charge from: 
Website: Email: Total 
Phone: Balance 

Request Will Be Processed, 
Date Paid: Due: 

But Balance Must Be Paid Before Copies May Be Picked Up, Delivered or Mailed $ 
, , 

(Form crealed by Michigan Townships Assoclallon, Apn{ 2015) 

. ~ . ~ ~~.~ . . FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization F~rm 
. . . 

Rage 6 
- - - -



CHARTER TOWNSHIP 01<' SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAlrF OF 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH DTE FOR 

LED STREET LIGHT REPLACEMENT IN THE WOODLAND ACRES 
NEIGHBORHOOD 

(WASHINGTON SQUARE SUBDIVISION) 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2015·15 

DATE: MAY 18,2015 

WHEREAS, the Chalier Township of Superior provides street lighting to residents 
within the urban service district of the Township by utilizing special assessment districts; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the Township's street lighting districts are composed ofmerCUlyvapor 
lamp lighting and high pressure sodium lighting; and, 

WHEREAS, DTE is offering a special purchasing plan to Superior To;vnship to replace 
the existing mercury vapor and high pressure sodium lighting fixtures with new light 
emitting diode (LED) lighting fixtures; and, 

WHEREAS, LED lighting costs significantly less to operate, is more durable and casts a 
cleaner light wifh Icss shadow; and, 

WHEREAS, DTE has provided a quote for replacement ofthc 62 lighting fixtures 
attached to poles in the Woodland Acres Subdivision (commonly known as Washington 
Square) from mercury vapor and high pressure sodium fixtures to new LED fixtures for 
the total replacement cost to the To\vnship of $1 0,504.00, and a new annual operating 
cost to the special assessment district in the amount of$18,959.36, resulting in an annual 
operating savings to the residents of the special assessment district of$7,490.00 (see 
exhibits attached); and, 

WHEREAS, the improvements will be financed out ofthe savings for energy use for fhe 
special assessment district (approximately 1.40 years) until the improvements are fully 
paid and thereafter fhe annual special assessment charged shall be reduced to reflect 
actual annual electric usage. 

NOW, THEREIrORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township administrative 
staff is authorized to execute any documents necessary with DTE to install LED lighting 
in the Woodland Acres Subdivision which shall be paid from and reimbursed to the 
general infrastructure fund. 

I 



CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a hue and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Chmiel' Township 
Board held on _ .... _ ._~and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to 
Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

=---:-:-= .... -.~.- .... -.~.- .... ---. 
David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

2 



February 12, 2015 

Superior Township 
Attn: Ken Schwartz 
3040 N Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Re: Superior Township 2015 Street lighting Conversion to LED Phase 2 Underground 

DTE Energy 

~, 

I have prepared a cost estimate for the conversion of 62 street lights to LED, The estimate is to convert (56)-
175 watt Mercury Vapor underground fed cobra heads to 65 watt LED, (1)-400 watt Mercury Vapor overhead 
fed cobra head to 135 watt LED, and (5)-100 watt High Pressure Sodium underground fed cobra heads to 65 
watt LED, 

The costs are based on the Option 1 Streetlight rate, where DTE Energy installs, owns, and maintains the 
lighting system, The rate requires a portion of the conversion cost be paid by the customer, which is 
determined by the following formula_ 

Estimate Breakdown 
Project Cost 
less DTE Contribution 
Total Upfront Cost 

Current Annual Invoice 
Future Annual Invoice 
Annual Savings 
EO Rebate after Construction 
Net Cost (Upfront Cost - Rebate) 
Payback (Net Cost! Annual Savings) 

$16,191,00 
($3,192,00) 
$12,999.00 

$26,450.01 
$18,959,36 
$7,490.65 
($2,495,00) 
$10,504.00 
1.40 years 

The price quoted herein shall be in effect for a period of six months from the issue date. After installation, the 
total cost for additional modification, relocation, or removal will be the responsibility of the requesting party. 
An authorized signature on the Municipal Street lighting Master Agreement and the payment contribution wilt 
be our notification to begin final design and construction scheduling. 

Please feel free to call me at (734) 397-4188 if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

lance Alley 
Account Manager 
DTE Energy - Community lighting 

Page 1 of 1 



David Phillips 

From: Ken Schwartz 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:23 PM 
David Phillips 

Subject: FW: 2015 MV Conversions_Phase 2 
Attachments: Estimate_Phase 2_2015 LED Conversion_Superior Twp_021215.pdl; Phase 2_Light 

Locations_021215.pdl 

Exhibits 

Ken Schwartz 
Superior Township Supervisor 
(734) 482-6099 

From: Lance A Alley [mailto:alleyl@dteenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:46 AM 
To: Ken Schwartz 
Subject: 2015 MV Conversions_Phase 2 

When we last talked you mentioned converting more of your mercury vapor lights to LED this year. I put 
together an estimate to show you what the cost would be to convert all of your remaining mercury vapor 
lights. I also included 5 HPS lights that were mixed in with the mercury vapor. I'm thinking it would look 
kind of weird to have new LED lights and then a few HPS mixed in. If you do not agree I can take those 
out of the estimate. I attached a map showing the proposed area so you could see the remaining MV 
lights and the 5 HPS that are mixed in. Your payback to convert these 62 lights would be 1.4 years so 
that Is very good. Once you have a chance to take a look at this, give me a call and we can discuss it 
more. Also let me know If you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Lance Alley 
Account Manager 
DTE Energy - Community lighting 
Office: 734.397.4188 

1 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TERMINATING THE ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP SUPERIOR 
TOWNSHIP PILOT PROGRAM FOR THE JOINT OPERATION OF THE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, JOINT EMPLOYEE AGREEMENT, AND MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING 

Resolution Number: 2015-16 

May 18,2015 

WHEREAS, On February 17, 2014, the Superior Township Board entered into pilot 
project with Ann Arbor Township 10 initiate a study to determine the viability, feasibility 
and desirability of more extensive sharing of fire services between the communities; and, 

WHEREAS, On Febl1lary 17,2014, the Superior Township and Ann ArbOI' Township 
Board of Trustees appointed Brian Thurston Joint Fire Chief of both depallments 
effective March 1,2014; and 

WHEREAS, On Febl1lary 17,2014, the Superior Township Board of Trustees authorized 
the Supervisor to enler into a memorandum of understanding (MOU) regarding fire 
services with Ann Arbor Township; and, 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township and Ann Arbor Township Board of Trustees 
executed a shared employment agreement which included a termination provision; and, 

WHEREAS, Provision K of the co-employee agreement states: 

"The Shared Employee Agreement commences on Mareh I, 2014 and shall 
eontinue until either Township terminates the Shared Employee Agreement with not less 
than 30 days notice to the other party", and; 

WHEREAS, Superior Township now elects to exercise its rights under provision K of 
the Shared Employee Agreement. 

WHEREAS, Paragraph 4 of the MOU authorizes either party to terminate the MOU with 
30 days written notice to the other party, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board elects to 
terminate the Shared Employee Agreement, the fire department pilot project and the 
memorandum of understanding with Ann Arbor Township and to provide written notice 
of said action immediately to Ann Arbor Township, 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Supervisor IS authorized to execute any 
document necessary to carry this resolution into effect. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION PROHIBITING SUPEillOR TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS FROM 
ACCEPTING ANY OFFERS TO LEASE TOWNSHIP OWNED LANDS FOR 

GAS AND OIL mULLING OR 

Resolution Number: 2015-17 

Date: May18,2015 

WHEREAS, oil and gas exploration is currently undelway in Superior Township 
hy private interests; and, 

WHEREAS, gas and oil companies may offer leases to Superior Township for 
the lands that is owned by the township; and, 

WHEREAS, oil and gas drilling produces many negative effects to adjoining 
property owners including but limited to excessive noise, air pollution, truck traffic, 
bright glare and vibration; and, 

WHEREAS, the township has expended considerable funds to acquire parkland, 
open space and other land throughout the township with taxpayers fllllding; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees wishes to protect and 
preserve its park land and open space in a natural state, and utilize all other lands in its 
inventory free of oil and gas wells and production facilities; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior TO\vnship is conce1'lled that the Michigan Zoning Enabling 
Act, PA 110 of2006, contains language that strips the township from exercising 
reasonable control of the land uses ordinarily and historically granted to Michigan 
townships resulting in the loss of local control over reasonable methods to mitigate the 
negative effects of oil and gas exploration, and to protect the public health, safety and 
welfare; and, 

WHEREAS, there are many significant natural features in Superior Township 
including the Huron River, natural lakes, ponds, wetlands and creeks, including 
in-eplaceable groundwater assets that provide drinking water to residents in 33 of 36 
sections of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board of TlUstees strongly 
recommends that Superior Township officials and the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees oppose any effo11s to approve allY oil and gas leases for any Superior Township 
owned propc11y_ 



BE IT FURTHERED RESOLVED THE Superior Township board of Trustees 
urges the Legislature and the Governor to amend the law to provide reasonable, minimal 
control over oil and gas exploration to protect the health welfare and safety of the public. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted as 
the Township's comment on issues surrounding gas and oil exploration in Michigan to 
each official representing Supel'ior Township in the Michigan State Legislature, the 
Governor and the Department of Ell vir on mental Quality. 

-.~ .~-~~ ... --... ~ ... --,-:--=--,-
David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

2 



DATE: 

TO: 

ee: 
FROM: 

RE: 

May 18, 2015 

Bomd of Trustees 

Jan Berry 

PAI!KS & RECREAlION 
INTEIWFJlICI<: MEMO 

Commission Vacancy Recommendation 

AI II1e regulm meeling of Iho Superior Township Park Commission on April 27. 2015. the 
Commission Interviewed two candidcdes interested In IIIlIng the vacancy on the 
Commission created by the very unfortunate passing of longtime Commissioner Uva 
Wilbanks. We found Carla Blsaro and Nahld Sanil~ Yahyai 10 be very Impressive 
candldales, bolh exlremoly qualilled to lilt the seat, Arter much discllsslon. Ille 
Commission decided to recommend 10 Ihe Board Ihat Ms, Sanil-Yahyal be appolnled to 
liII out Ihe lerm of Commlsslonor Wilbanks, wllich ends In November. 2016, 

We Ihonk bolh Ms, lJisoro ond Ms, Sanll-¥allYoi for coming forword, Superior Township Is 
forlllnClto 10 have such tolenled and enlhuslasllc residents who are willing to conlrlbute 
toward tile betterment ot tlla Townshlpl 



Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 

3500 Blue Heron Ct, Superior Twp, MI 48198 

(734) 272-2854 

nyahyai@comcast.net 

04-17-2015 

Dear Mr. Schwartz, 

My name is Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and I have been a Superior Township resident since 2006. 

I truly appreciate living in Superior Township because of many positive aspects of this town. Its rural 

atmosphere, beautiful nature, and parks make it ideal for a quiet peaceful Hfe, while still being so 

conveniently located near Ann Arbor. It truly presents the best of both worlds for a Michigan resident. 

I'm also a very passionate citizen when it comes to my community. 

I became aware of your vacant position of Parks and Recreation commissioner and I'm interested in this 

position since I think that I have the motivation and the qualifications required for this job. 

I would like to Irst some of the reasons I think I would be a great candidate for this position below: 

• My love and appreciation for nature and my community. 

• Many years of experience working for a big corporation as a scientist and supervisor with a vast 

range of responsibilities. 

• My experience volunteering as a community organizer and team leader in Ypsilanti and Superior 

Township, which gave me the opportunity to become even more involved and connected within 

my community and therefore caused me to gain even more appreciation for it. 

o I was proud and honored for being nominated and selected as the volunteer of the year in 2011 

by the Washtenaw County Democratic Party. 

• Recipient of the Pfizer Global Excellence Achievement Award in 2001 for leadership skills and 

innovation. 

My diverse background could be an asset to the wonderful Superior Township team since it was 

featured in the Detroit Press as a one of the most diverse towns in Michigan. 

Thank you very much for your consideration and I look forward to hearing back from you in the near 

future. 

Yours truly, 

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPEIUOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO REPEAL ORDINANCE NO. 173 AND TO 
INVOKE A 75 DAY MORATORIUM ON ISSUING SOLICTOR'S LICENSES 

Resolution Number: 2015-18 

Date: May 18,2015 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under 
Superiol' Township Ordinance 173, the "Superior Township Peddlers, Solicitors, and 
Transient Merchants Ordinance", passed by the Superior Township Board of Trustees, 
effective July 28, 2008; and, 

WHEREAS, the administrative staff has reviewed Ordinance 173 and has 
determined that the ordinance doesn't address vehicle insurance and vehicle safety 
among other issues; and, 

WHEREAS, the current Ordinance 173 doesn't adequately protect the Township 
in the event of propelty damage, personal injury or death; and, 

WHEREAS, the Ordinance 173 is outdated and in is need of revision to align 
with the responsibilities of state and county agencies pertaining to peddlers and transient 
merchants, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby repeals Ordinance 173 in its entirety. 

BE IT 'FURTHER RESOL VED that Superior Township shall not issue any 
transient merchants or peddler's license for seventy five (75) days. The Township 
Supervisor shall be responsible to present a revised ordinance no later than the July 2015 
Board meeting foJ' consideration. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED nothing in this resolution shall abridge any First 
Amendments rights of citizens, 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Chalier Township 
of Superior, County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan, celtify that the foregoing is a true 
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Tl'llstees of the Chmiel' 
Township ofSuperiol' at a regular meeting held on the day of ,20]5, the 
original of which resolution is on flle in my office, and that said meeting was conducted 
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the 
Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that 



the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 
required by said Aet. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this day of ,2015. 

DAVID M. PHILLIPS, CLERK, 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

2 



Polling Place Agreement between 
The Charter Township of Superior and the Christian Love Fellowship Church 

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is between the Charter Township of Superior, a 
Michigan municipal corporation ("Township") and the Christian Love Fellowship Church 
("Church"), for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in connection with 
establishment of a polling location in a portion of the Church property located at 1601 Stamford 
Road within the Charter Township of Superior, Michigan. 

General Recitals 

The State of Michigan requires that the Township establishes in writing, an agreement 
between the Township and any organization that allows the Township to use its facilities as 
polling locations for qualified elections. 

It is in the parties' mutual interest for the Charter Township of Superior to establish polling 
locations for the benefit of the Township. Accordingly, the Church is willing to allow the 
Township to establish a polling location in accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants in this Agreement 
which is acknowledged by the parties as sufficient, the parties agree as follows: 

Terms and Conditions 

1. The Church hereby agrees to provide to the Charter Township of Superior, at a cost of 
$250.00 per election, per precinct, the use of the following location for election purposes to 
serve as a polling place for all Primary, General, Special, Local or School Elections during 
the term of this Agreement: 

• Precinct 3 - Christian Love Fellowship Church, 1601 Stamford Road, Fellowship Hall 
• Precinct 4 - Christian Love Fellowship Church, 1601 Stamford Road, Fellowship Hall 

1.1 Upon mutual agreement by the Township and the Church, an acceptable room 
assignment may be determined each election depending on anticipated voter turnout 
and room availability, provided that the alternative room assignment shall be within 
the same building as originally designated. 

1.2 The Church will allow access to the location one day prior to each election for the 
purposes of delivering equipment and supplies necessary for the conduct of elections 
by the Township, or its designated contractor; and will provide for secure overnight 
storage of equipment. 

1.3 The Church will allow Poll Workers access to the polling location no later than 6:00 
a.m. on Election Day, with public access scheduled from 7:00 a.m. until the close of 
polls. Poll Workers shall be allowed access until they complete their election worker, 
which is normally no later than 11 :00 pm 

1.4 The Church will provide parking accommodations, at no cost to the Township, for Poll 
Workers and the public on the day of the Election. 

1 



1.5 The Church will allow access to the location for the collection of all supplies and 
equipment by the City, or its designated contractor, beginning at 8:30 a.m. the day 
after the Election until all equipment has been removed. 

2. The Church agrees to comply with State of Michigan laws concerning the rights of 
campaigners at the polls. Individuals shall be allowed to campaign, circulate petitions, solicit 
contributions and carry out similar types of sanctioned activities outside of the polls on 
Election Day provided that they remain 100 feet from the doorway being used by voters to 
enter the building in which the polling location is located. 

3. The Township agrees that it enters the Facility "as is," "where is" and the Church makes no 
representations whatsoever as to the suitability of the Facility for the election activities 
anticipated by this Agreement. 

3.1 The Township agrees that it has been provided complete, unfettered opportunity to 
examine each of the polling locations identified in Article 1 above and the means to 
access the polling locations and all other aspects of the Facility that is relevant or 
may be used for the election activities and any other related activity under this 
Agreement. The Township has satisfied itself that the Facility is acceptable to the 
Township "as is" "where is" for the anticipated election activities and any other related 
activity under this Agreement so long as the Facility is maintained in the same safe 
condition consistent with acceptable utility services and housekeeping of the facility. 

4. The following individuals will be primarily responsible for coordination of the election 
activities under this Agreement: 

For the Charter Township of Superior 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48189 

For the Christian Love Fellowship Church 

5. During the term of this Agreement, each party will procure and maintain such insurance 
policies as will protect itself from all claims for bodily injuries, death or property damage 
which may arise in connection with their respective use of the Property under the terms of 
this Agreement, including but not limited to property, general liability and worker's 
compensation. The respective parties shall be responsible to each other or the insurance 
companies insuring the respective parties for all costs resulting from both financially unsound 
insurance companies selected and their inadequate insurance coverage. If requested, a 
party shall furnish the requesting party with satisfactory certificates of self
insurancelinsurance or a certified copy of the policy. Either party may terminate this 
Agreement on the thirtieth day following written notice that the other is in material breach of 
its obligations as set forth in this Article if evidence of cure of the defect is not received. 

Any personal property kept on or at the Facility by either party, its officers, employees or 
contractors shall be at their own risk. 

2 



6. This Agreement shall have an indefinite term beginning The 
Agreement may be terminated by either party by mailing first-class postage pre-paid or 
personal delivery, at least 180 days in advance written notice of termination to the official (or 
his successor) identified at the address in Article 4. 

7. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the parties named in it and not for the 
benefit of any other persons or entities. No other persons or entities may enforce it for their 
benefit nor shall they have any claim or remedy for its breach. 

For the Township For Christian Love Fellowship Church 

By __ ~~~~~ __ ~ ____ _ 
Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 

By ____________________ _ 

Its: 

3 



Polling Place Agreement between 
The Charter Township of Superior and the Abundant Life Ministries Church 

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is between the Charter Township of Superior, a 
Michigan municipal corporation ("Township") and the Abundant Life Ministries Church 
("Church"), for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in connection with 
establishment of a polling location in a portion of the Church property located at 855 E. Clark 
Road within the Charter Township of Superior, Michigan. 

General Recitals 

The State of Michigan requires that the Township establishes in writing, an agreement 
between the Township and any organization that allows the Township to use its facilities as 
polling locations for qualified elections. 

It is in the parties' mutual interest for the Township to establish polling locations for the 
benefit of the Township. Accordingly, the Church is willing to allow the Township to establish a 
polling location in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants in this Agreement 
which is acknowledged by the parties as sufficient, the parties agree as follows: 

Terms and Conditions 

1. The Church hereby agrees to provide to the Township, at a cost of $250.00 per election, per 
precinct, the use of the following location for election purposes to serve as a polling place 
for all Primary, General, Special, Local or School Elections during the term of this 
Agreement: 

• Precinct 2 - Abundant Life Ministries Church, 855 E. Clark Road, Front Hall 

1.1 Upon mutual agreement by the Township and the Church, an acceptable room 
assignment may be determined each election depending on anticipated voter turnout 
and room availability, provided that the alternative room assignment shall be within 
the same building as originally designated. 

1.2 The Church will allow access to the location one day prior to each election for the 
purposes of delivering equipment and supplies necessary for the conduct of elections 
by the Township, or its designated contractor; and will provide for secure overnight 
storage of equipment. 

1.3 The Church will allow Poll Workers access to the polling location no later than 6:00 
a.m. on Election Day, with public access scheduled from 7:00 a.m. until the close of 
polls. Poll Workers shall be allowed access until they complete their election worker, 
which is normally no later than 11 :00 pm 

1.4 The Church will provide parking accommodations, at no cost to the Township, for Poll 
Workers and the public on the day of the Election. 

1.5 The Church will allow access to the location for the collection of all supplies and 
equipment by the City, or its designated contractor, beginning at 8:30 a,m. the day 
after the Election until all equipment has been removed. 

1 



2. The Church agrees to comply with State of Michigan laws concerning the rights of 
campaigners at the polls. Individuals shall be allowed to campaign, circulate petitions, solicit 
contributions and carry out similar types of sanctioned activities outside of the polls on 
Election Day provided that they remain 100 feet from the doorway being used by voters to 
enter the building in which the polling location is located. 

3. The Township agrees that it enters the Facility "as is," "where is" and the Church makes no 
representations whatsoever as to the suitability of the Facility for the election activities 
anticipated by this Agreement. 

3.1 The Township agrees that it has been provided complete, unfettered opportunity to 
examine each of the polling locations identified in Article 1 above and the means to 
access the polling locations and all other aspects of the Facility that is relevant or 
may be used for the election activities and any other related activity under this 
Agreement. The Township has satisfied itself that the Facility is acceptable to the 
Township "as is" "where is" for the antiCipated election activities and any other related 
activity under this Agreement so long as the Facility is maintained in the same safe 
condition consistent with acceptable utility services and housekeeping of the facility. 

4. The following individuals will be primarily responsible for coordination of the election 
activities under this Agreement: 

For the Charter Township of Superior 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48189 

For the Abundant Life Ministries Church 

5. During the term of this Agreement, each party will procure and maintain such insurance 
policies as will protect itself from all claims for bodily injuries, death or property damage 
which may arise in connection with their respective use of the Property under the terms of 
this Agreement, including but not limited to property, general liability and worker's 
compensation. The respective parties shall be responsible to each other or the insurance 
companies insuring the respective parties for all costs reSUlting from both financially unsound 
insurance companies selected and their inadequate insurance coverage. If requested, a 
party shall furnish the requesting party with satisfactory certificates of self
insurance/insurance or a certified copy of the policy. Either party may terminate this 
Agreement on the thirtieth day following written notice that the other is in material breach of 
its obligations as set forth in this Article if evidence of cure of the defect is not received. 

Any personal property kept on or at the Facility by either party, its officers, employees or 
contractors shall be at their own risk. 

6. This Agreement shall have an indefinite term beginning The 
Agreement may be terminated by either party by mailing first-class postage pre-paid or 
personal delivery, at least 180 days in advance written notice of termination to the official (or 
his successor) identified at the address in Article 4. 

2 



7. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the parties named in it and not for the 
benefit of any other persons or entities. No other persons or entities may enforce it for their 
benefit nor shall they have any claim or remedy for its breach. 

For the Township For Abundant Life Ministries Church 

By_ .... 8y ______________________ _ 

Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 
Its: 

3 



Date: May 18, 2015 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

$8,224.00 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP GOVERNMENT FUNDS 
INVOICE APPROVAL REPORT 

As of May 18, 2015 

INVOICE INVOICE 

FUND VENDOR NAME NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
----5!ii-----AI-,~-A~ph;;itp~~i~gC~.------------ili4o------o47i4ii5--·---W;;t;;r-~~-i·~·R~p;;i~;-~-pi~-~·&·c~;:i;:;~'C~;;rt;------------------'--'--------'--"'---$ii,2i4:00" 

~~~ .. -~.~~-~~-~----~~~-~~~~~~~~~~ .. ~~-~~--~----------------------~.~~.~-~-~-~~-----------------------~-~-----------------------------~--~------------------------------------------
TOTAL $ 8,224.00 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: May 18, 2015 

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 

101 - General Fund 

204 - Legal Defense Fund 

219 - Streetlight Fund 

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 

249 - Building Fund 

266 - Law Fund 

508 - Park Fund 

701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 

592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



05/13/2015 09:56 AM 
User: NF-..NCY 
DB: SDPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/2112015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04121/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/28/2015 
04/28/2015 
04/28(2015 
04/28/2015 
04/28/2015 
04/2812015 
04/28/2015 
04/28/2015 
04/28/2015 
04/28/2015 
04/28/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/0512015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/0512015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/0512015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/0512015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 

GENt. 
GENL 
GEN1. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt; 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
'GENL 
GEh"L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEt."L 
GEN1. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN1. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GEm 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEUL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEML 
GENL 

Check 

36760 
36761 
36762 
36763 
36764 
36765 
36766 
36767 
36768 
36769 
36770 
36771 
36772 
36773 
36774 
36775 
36776 
367T7 
36778 
36779 
36780 
36781 
36782 
36783 
36784 
36785 
36786 
367S7 
36798 
36789 
36790 
36791 
36792 
36793 
36794 
36795 
36796 
36797 
36798 
36799 
36800 
36801 
36202 
36803 
36804 
36805 
36806 
36807 
36808 
36809 
36810 
36811 
36812 
36el3 
36814 
36815 
36816 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/17/2015 - 05/15/2015 

Vendor Name 

ANN ARaOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
DELTA DENTAL 
MC HEATING & COOLING 
OHM ADVISORS 
PARHELION TEC~OLOGIES 
PITNEY BOWES INC. 
RON PEATRY 
SUPERIOR TW? UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
ULINE 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL ~UND 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
BILLY SALAMEY 
DTE ENERGY 
GORbON FOOD SERVICE, INC. 
JESSIE BOi't"ERS 
~ WORKERS' COMP FUND 
QUALITY HEATING 
ROBERT BUTLER 
STAPLE$ ADV&~AGE 
SUPERIOR TN? PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A.'l,C 
BS&A SOFTWARE 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CLYDE NEWTON 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
DAVID BORNE~~ L.L.C. 
DELUX 'RENT-ALL INC. 
DONALD DUGAS 
DTE ENERGY 
EDI'HN MANIER 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
JAMES SWITALA 
Jca CONTRATING, INC~ 
JOHN MACNICOL 
KEITH LOCKIE 
MARGOLIs COMPANIES, INC. 
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
PA'ClU'<. CALOprSIS 
PITNEY BOWES INC. 
RICOH USA, INC 
RON PEATP..Y 
EONALD LUCAS 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CASD ACCT 
SU?EBIOE TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
VtR!ZON WIRELESS 
'WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEST STAR PL1~ING & HEATING 
WEX BA.~ 

Description 

AJ?RIL 2015 
MEDICAL INSURANCE MAY 2015 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 4/20/15 
LIFE INSuRANCE MAY 2015 
MILEAGE 12/10/14 THRO 418/15 
DENTAL INSURANCE MAY 2015 
NEW FURNACE FOR OLD TOWN HALL 
PLANNING SERVICES APRIL 2015 
ANTI-SPAM APRIL 2015 
POSTAGE METER LEASE APRIL 2015 
MILEAGE 4/6/15 THRU 4/17/15 
TELEPHONES AP~L 2015 
BOOT SCAAPPER 
VISION INS~CE MAY 2015 
OVERTIME MARCE 2015 
CASH TRANSFER 4/23/15 PAYROLL 
SPRING WATER APRIL 2015 
PROPERTY INSPECTION 9045 MACARTHUR 
STREETLIGHTS MARCH 2015 
BUILDING SUPPLIES 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
2015 WORKER'S COM? INSURANCE 
PERMIT NOT NEEDED 5626 GEDDES ROAD 
TRASH PICK UP LEFORGE-RIVER & GOTFREDSON 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PENSION 2015 
CELL PHONES APRIL 2015 
COPES OF SITE PLANS 
DELIO. PERSONAL PROPERTY/INTERNET MAY 15 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 4/27/15 
STUMP REMOVAL CLA...'qK ROAD, MACARTHUR; STA 
wIRE 
BURN CHN? 
WORK ON GALE ROAD 
MILEAGE TO BOR TRAINING scro TOWNSHIP 
OLD TO'im HALL GAS - APRIL 15 
33 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS - APRIL 2015 
MISC SHOP SUPPLIES 
MILEAGE TO BOR TRAINING - SCIO TOWNSHIP 
2ND DRAW ON LAW BATHROOM REMODEL 
MILEAGE TO BOR TRAINING - SCIO TOWNSHIP 
MILEAGE 3/3/15 - 4/22/15 
SAND 
WIPER BLADES 
CELL PHONE STIPEND APRIL 2015 
MILEAGE/MEALS 1-14-15 THRU 4-16-15 
SU?P~IES FOR POSTATE METER 
ADD'L COPIES 1/15 TERU 4/30/15 
MILEAGE 4/20/15 THRU 5/01/15 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
CREDIT CARD CHARGES APRIL 2015 
CASH TRANSFER 5/7/15 PAYROLL 
PEST CONTROL APRIL 2015 
HOT SPOT CHARGES APRIL 2015 
SHERIFF CONTRACT MAY 2015 
PLUMBING WORK FOR LAW BATHROMM REMOOEL 
FUEL - APRIL 2015 

Page: 1/2 

A."IIount 

3,412.25 
4,964.04 

49.20 
164. 91 
112.70 

1,002.73 
4,000.00 
1,594.00 

137.50 
272.00 
137.43 

35.81 
61.131 

172.23 
6,765.00 

413,318.B3 
43.95 

650.00 
7,256.35 

366.98 
5.75 

11,206.$0 
35.00 
75.00 

545.29 
7,139.93 

71.73 
161.11 

4 r 769.00 
147.60 
900.00 

87.15 
3; 650.00 

167.00 
17.B2 

1,219.31 
990.00 
37.81 
17.82 

5,599.00 
17.82 
20.70 
52.00 
32.76 
33.02 

291.25 
50.14 

428.30 
15S .13 
22.00 
72.00 

49,259.17 
78.00 
80.37 

129,297.50 
3,267.00 

438.79 



05/13/2015 09:56 A.~ 
User: NANCY 
DB: SOPERIOR TWP 

Ch&ck Date 

05/11/20~5 
05/1112015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/20~5 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/1112015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/U/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11(2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
Q5/11/2015 
05/U/2015 
05/1112015 
05/11/2015 
05/13/2015 
05/1312015 
05/13/2015 
05/13/2015 
05/13/2015 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEML 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI.. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI.. 
GENI.. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI.. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEML 
GENL 
GENI.. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI.. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI.. 
GENL 

Total of 106 Checks~ 
Less 0 Void Checks; 

Total of 106 Disbursements: 

Check 

36817 
368~8 
36819 
36520 
36821 
36822 
36823 
36824 
36825 
36826 
36827 
36828 
36329 
36830 
36B31 
36832 
36833 
36834 
36335 
36836 
36B37 
36838 
36839 
36840 
36841 
36842 
36843 
36844 
36845 
36846 
36847 
36848 
3684S 
36850 
36651 
36852 
36S53 
36854 
36855 
36856 
36857 
36858 
36859 
36860 
36861 
36862 
36863 
36864 
36865 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/17/2015 - 05/15/2015 

Vendor Name 

2lST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPJL..NY 
ANNE DAVIS 
JU..'lNE WOOO-ALATALO 
BERRY JAN 
BEVERLY BA.KER 
BM.NDY MOORER 
CARLA BISARO 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSIlJL~TI 
CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 
COLETHER MAE JOHNSON 
COtF..GAS'l' 
DAVID PARKER 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
DELORES BOWDEN 
DOANE HINES 
ELIZABETH CLARK 
JUANITA BURGEN 
KIM GRhl.'lTHAM 
LACY HORNE JR. 
MARY GERTRUDE ADAMS 
MELISSA BROOKS 
MICHELLE BARTH 
MICHELLE CZUPINSKI 
MICHELLE MCINTYRE 
MR. ROOT OUT PLUMBING 
NANCY ANN TROTTER 
PATRICIA NAGLE 
PATTY HINES 
PHEBE JEAN JUDSON 
PHYLLIS ROBERTS 
PORSHEA ANDERSON-TAYLOR 
RAn-fOND FlQ.NZEN 
ROCHELLE MAILHOT 
ROSEMARY VENTITTELLI 
SAMANTHA TROTTER 
SANDRA BRYANT 
SHARON BRYANT-PHILLIPS 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STEFANI CARTER J~D. P.C. 
SuPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TAMMERA TROTTER 
TRACI BIB INS 
WYNELL LOC~RIDGE 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
JAMES BOLO 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 
REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 

Description 

APRIL 2015 PUBLISHING 
WATER COOLER RENTAL APRIL 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAy 5 f 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAy 5 f 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 51 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY Sf 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
DUMP USAGE APRIL 2015 
PRECINCT RENTAL MAY 5 2015 ELECTION 
ELECTION WORK MAY Sf 2015 
INTERNET SERVICES APRIL 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR ELECTION FOOD 
ELECTION WORK MAY S~ 2015 
ELECTION WO!L~ MAY Sf 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSE¥~NT 
ELECTION WORK MAY Sf 2015 
REIMBURSEMENT OF GAS FOR ASSESSING C~SS 
ELECTION WO~~ MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5/ 2015 
&~AKE OOT KITCHEN DRAINS 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5 r 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5/ 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY Sf 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
PRINTING & MAILING OF NEWSLETTER 
LEGAL SERVICES APRIL 2015 
aSA MO~~HLY FEES MAY 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5; 2015 
ELECTION WORK MAY 5, 2015 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEE~ OF 5/11/15 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
SERVER SOP PORT MAY 2015 
2014 AUDIT 
NON-SCHEDLUED SERVICE @ TOWN BALL 

Page: 2/2 

Amount 

153.95 
24.00 

180.00 
160.00 
180.00 
160.00 
150.00 
240.00 

44.00 
200.00 
170.00 

91.90 
80.00 
61.31 

160.00 
190.00 
150.00 
~90.00 
190.00 
17.25 

190.00 
43.45 

160.00 
204.00 

45.00 
140.00 
170.00 
160.00 
190.00 
l60.00 
216.00 
ll0.00 
216.00 
160.00 
170.00 
220.00 
190.00 
170.00 

2,179.00 
618.00 

42.00 
240.00 
160.00 
34.50 
49.20 
22.00 

413.75 
13,110.00 

119~Ol 

322,S74.l1 
0.00 

322,674 .11 



05/13/2015 09:55 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04121/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
04/21/2015 
0412112015 
04/2112015 
04121/2015 
04/2812015 
04/2812015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/05/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/1112015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/1112015 
05/11/2015 
05)11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/11/2015 
05/l3/2015 
05/13/2015 
05/13/2015 
05/13/2015 
05/13/2015 
05/13/2015 

FIRE TOTALS: 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
F!RE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Totdl of 41 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks; 

Total of 41 Disbursements; 

Check 

22124 
22125 
22126 
22127 
22126 
22129 
22130 
22131 
22132 
22133 
22134 
22135 
22136 
22137 
22138 
22139 
22140 
22141 
22142 
22143 
22144 
22145 
22146 
22147 
22148 
22149 
22150 
22151 
22152 
22153 
22154 
22155 
22156 
22157 
22158 
22159 
22160 
22161 
22162 
22163 
22164 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/17/2015 - 05/15/2015 

Vendor Name 

BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
APOLLO FIRE EQOIPMENT 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PAETEC 
PARliELION ~ECHNOLOGIES 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
VISION SERVICE pLAN 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
MML WORKERS' COMP f'OND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAyROLL FUND 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
RICOR USA INC. 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TW? GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
BUDGET TOWING 
COMCAST 
DTE ENERGY 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
GABBYS BP 
PASTEC 
PHILIP W~ DICKINSON 
PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL fUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
THE ANN ARBOR NEWS 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 
EXERCISE WAREHOUSE 
P1L~ELION TECHNOLOGIES 
:l?FEFFERf HANNI FORD & PALKA 
ST'ATE OF MICHIGlIlG' 

Description 

:MEDICAL INSURANCE MAY 2015 
CHIEF EXPENSES 1ST QTR 2015 
TIC BELT CLIP ASSEMBLY 
MEDICAL INSURANCE MAY 2015 
LIFE INSUANCE MAY 2015 
DENTAL INSURANCE MAY 2015 
REPAIR OF T'RUCK fE-II 
DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 
TELPHONES STATION #2 MAY 2015 
WORK ON CARD PROGRrlM 
BALA..~CE CASH WITH fUND BALJ\.,~CE 
VISION INSURANCE MAY 2015 
CASH TRANSFER 4/23/15 PAYROLL 
WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2015 
PENSION 2015 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 MAY 2015 
DIESEL 
COPIER LEASE APRIL 2015 
CREDIT' CARD CHARGES APRIL 2015 
ACCOUTING FEEs - MAy 2Q15 
CASH TRANSFER 5/7/15 PAYROLL 
SALT FOR SOFTNER - APRIL 2015 
TOWING OF LADDER 11-1 TO DEARBORN 
INTERNET SERVICES MAY 2015 - STATION #1 
GAS APRIL 15 - sTATION #1 
DISPATCHING SERVICES MAY 2015 
GAS FOR ST'ATION CIUP S AND A'tV 
TELEPHONES APRIL 2015 - STATION #1 
HEALTH INSORANCE REIMBUMEMENT FOR THE M 
RED LED LIGHTS FOR UTILXTY 
HSA FEES MAY 2015 
PEST CONTROL APRIL 2015 - STATION #1 
NEWSPAPER SCRIPT 5J16J15 THRU 7Jl1JlS 
LAWN SERVICE APRIL 2015 - STATION 11 
OFFICER CELL PHONES APRIL 2015 
DIESEL FUEL 
T&~ER #1 REPAIR 
ELLIPTICAL TRAINER 
ASSIST CHIEF WITH SERVER ISSUES 
2014 AODIT 
ADV. FIRE XNVESTIGATION SCHOOL-PIERCE 

Page: 111 

Amount 

886.34 
15,170~54 

72.96 
6,367.42 

102.15 
l? 014..70 

894. 77 
376.20 

70.90 
1,339.00 

78 1 766.65 
183.00 

32,136.76 
22,753.20 

9,656.58 
174.90 

1,215.27 
182.93 

27.04 
833.33 

29 r 723. 7 2 
6SL10 

375.00 
73.90 

1,757.3$1 
1,677.53 

38.72 
137.39 
960.53 
129.98 

54.00 
197.00 

22.40 
158.02 
199.64 
621.87 
378.78 

3,14$1.00 
208.75 

1,990.00 
250.00 

214,397.36 
0.00 

214,397.36 



10:12AM 

05/13/15 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE NUM 

100·CASH-O&M 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

APRIL 2 1 THROUGH MAY 1 8, 201 5 

NAME MEMO 

1 01 • CHECKING - CHASE 205000485529 
04/21/15 
04/21/15 
04/21/15 
04/21/15 
04/21/15 
04/21/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
04/28/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/05/15 
05/11/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 

9218 
9219 
9220 
9221 
9222 
9223 
9224 
9225 
9226 
9227 
9228 
9229 
9230 
9231 
9232 
9233 
9234 
9235 
9236 
9237 
9238 
9239 
9240 
9241 
9242 
9243 
9244 
9245 
9246 
EFT 
9247 
9249 
9250 
9251 
9252 
9253 
9254 
9255 
9256 
9257 
9258 
9259 
9260 
9261 

BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 
ETNASUPPLY 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS. Lm. 
INTERNAl10NAL CONTROLS & EQUIPMENT 
MISS DIG SYSTEM. INC. 
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
AT&T 
BWE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 
CHIT'S RENT-ALL 
CONSUMER'S LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN 
FTL CONSTRUCTION INC. 
ROLLAND CEMENT 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STERICYCLE COMMUNICATIONS 
VERIZON 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
ALfS CLEANING SERVICE 
COMCAST 
DTE 
FTL CONSTRUCTION INC. 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS. LTD. 
KEITH LOCKIE 
POLLARDWATER.COM 
SPEARS FIRE AND SAFETY 
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 
W L CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY LLC 
MAGIC-WRIGHTER 
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 
ALUED.INC. 
AUTO-WARES GROUP (AUTO VALUE) 
CARMEN WALKER 
COMC",,", 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
CRAWFORD DOOR SALES 
DONALD FRANKUN 
DTE 
ETNASUPPLY 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. 
MILl.ENNIUM BUSINESS SYSTEMS 
OCCUPAl10NAL HEALTH CENTERS OF MICHl ... 
P ARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

MISC. SHOP SUPPUES 
METERS 
NEW HYDRANTS 
PREVENTAl1VE MAlNTENANCE - GATE 
ADD1110NALANNUAL FEES - 20 15 
WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE (KTU 
PENSION & HCSP - APR 1 5 
PAYROLL & WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 
BOOSTER STA. PHONE - APR 1 5 
MEDICAL INSURANCE- MAy15 
HITCH & ADAPTER 
LIFE INSURANCE - MAY15 
DENTAL INSURANCE·MAYI5 
REpLACED HYDRANT - STAMFORD 
APPROACH REPLACEMENTS - PINE & CEDAR CTS. 
BUSINESS CARDS 
ANSWERING SERVICE - APR 1 5 
CELL PHONES - APR 1 5 
VISION INSURANCE-MAYI5 
ADM. BLDG. CLEANING - APR 15 (5 WEEKS) 
INTERNIT-MAINT. FAC.-ApRI5 
ELEC/GASApRIL 15 
REPAIR TO 8" VALVE - STAMFORD RD. 
CURB BOX KEY 
MILEAGE - MAR-ApR 1 5 
USB CABLE FOR PRESSURE GAUGE 
NEW FIRE ExT. - NEW POLE BARN 
TONER CARTRIDGES (KTU 
14" CONCRETE SAW BLADE 
MONTHLY FEE - APRIL 1 5 
VOID: BRAKE CLEANER & MISC 
INSPECTION OF UFT 
AIR FILTER. WIPERS, MISC 
MILEAGE REIMB 2/11 /15-4/30/15 
INTERNET- ADM. BLDG. - APR 15 
MISC. SUPPUES 
iNSTALL. WEATHER SEAL FOR ALUMINUM DOOR 
REFUND W /5 OVERPAYMENT - 9304 PANAMA 
ELEC SERVICE - APRIL 1 5 
2" OMNJ MTR 
HYDRANT ExTENSION 
TOSHIBA COPIER LEAsE - APRIL 15 
REG COLL O/S DRUG TEST- BLANTON-FOSTER 
COMPUTER RELATED· MAy 15 

AMOUNT 

(350.88) 
(16.500.00) 

(5.089.37) 
(190.00) 
(891.00) 

(39.99) 
(3.727.15) 

(21.780.28) 
(84.09) 

(4.274.97) 
(204.50) 

(67.78) 
(488.08) 

(2.528.16) 
(3.000.00) 

(210.55) 
(80.00) 

(327.75) 
(86.77) 

(700.00) 
(107.85) 

(1,227.04) 
(1.108.60) 

(54.98) 
(41.40) 
(88.95) 

(328.00) 
(163.68) 
(419.99) 

(36.47) 
0.00 

(140.50) 
(53.36) 
(68.43) 

(102.85) 
(77.85) 

(165.00) 
(50.80) 

(1.867.67) 
(995.00) 

(1.285.00) 
(495.15) 

(66.00) 
(473.75) 

PAGE 1 



10:12AM 

05/13/15 
ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

APRIL 21 THROUGH MAY 18,2015 

DATE 

05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 
05/12/15 

NUM 

9262 
9263 
9264 
9265 
9266 
9267 
9268 
9269 
9270 

NAME 

PFEFFER, HANNIFORD a PALKA 
RICOH USA INC, 
STAPLES CONTRACT a COMMERCrAL 
WINDSTREAM 
WRIGHT ExPRESS FSC 
YPSlLAN1l COMM, UTILITIES AlJT1-IORITY 
SUPERIOR Twp, GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp, PAYROLL FUND 
WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 

TOTAL 101 ,CHECKING,CHASE 205000485529 

TOTAL l00'CASH·O&M 

1 20 • CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
125· CR CHKG. CHASE 639918234 

125-AA· CAPITAL RES. CHECKING - AA Twp. 

MEMO 

2014 AUDIT 
COPIER lEAsE - FEBl 5-MAR 1 5 
OFFlCE SUPPUES 
PHONES-MAlNT, FAC,·MAY15 
FUEL' APRIL 15 
W /S PURCH, - APRIL 15 
PAYROLL-05/07/15 
HSA ADM,FEES·MAY15 
GAS FORGMC 

04/28/1 5 484 SUPERIOR Twp. lJ11L OEPT. CAPITAL RESER... TRANSFER oaM PORTlON OF PERMITS 1 421·1 423 
04/28/15 485 ANN ARBOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP A2 Twp's PORTION OF CONN. FEES 

lOT AL 1 2&AA ' CAPITAl. RES. CHECKING ~ AA TwP. 

125-YC ' CAP, RESERVES CHECKING' YCUA 
04/21/1 5 483 TURNER ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC. 
05/05/1 5 486 SUPERIOR Twp. lJ11L DEPT, oaM 
05/07/15 487 MYsrlC MEADOWS CONSTRUCTION 

TOTAL 125-YC CAl", RESERVES CHECKING -YCUA 

TOTAL 125 . CR CHKG, - CHASE 639918234 

TO"rAL 120· CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

ELECTRIC NEW POLE BARN 
TRANSFER oaM PORTION OF PERMIT # 1424+ 1425 
CONCRETE DRIVE AND APPROACH FRO NEW POLE BARN 

AMOUNT 

(5.900,00) 
(166.05) 

(39.37) 
(189.99) 
(127.97) 

(146,220.12) 
(14,452,13) 

(30.00) 
(60,66) 

(237,225,93) 

(237.225.93) 

(1,665.00) 
(1 7,972.67) 

(19.637,67) 

(9,975.00) 
(1,030.00) 
(5,760.00) 

(16.765.00) 

(36.402.67) 

(36.402.67) 

(273.628,60) 

PAGE 2 



WHO: 

WHAT: 

WHEN: 

WHERE: 

WHY: 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 
555 N. Zeeb Road 

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 

MEDIA ADVISORY FYI 
To media representatives, the motoring public and all interested parties 

SHOULDER AND I.ANE CLOSURES 

Effective Monday, April 27,2015 until Further Notice 

Plymouth Rd at Ford Rd & at Curtis Rd, Superior Township 

Intersection Improvements Project 

The Contractor for the Plymouth Road Intersection Improvements project Is scheduled to 
implement a shoulder closure and Intermittent lane closures on Plymouth Road at the Ford 
Road!Tanglewood Drive intersection and at the Curtis Road Intersection beginning Monday, 
April 27,2015. Traffic will be maintained utilizing traffic regulators. Access to properties within 
the project limits is being maintained. The project involves widening on Plymouth Road to 
provide for a center-left turn lane at each intersection. A traffic signal will be installed at the 
Ford Road/Tanglewood Drive Intersection and a flashing beacon will be installed at the Curtis 
Road intersection. 

Please reduce speeds and drive cautiously through the work zone in order to maintain the 
safety of the road crews and the traveling public. The Road Commission thanks you in advance 
for your patience. 

CONTACT: 

ISSUE DATE: 

Please contact Matt MacDonell, WCRC Assistant Director of Engineering, 
at (734) 327-6688 or macdonellm@wcroads.org if you have questions or 
concerns in regards to the project. 

April 24, 2015 



-{f?)ARide SERVICE UPDATE NOTICE 
2700 S. Industrial Highway 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 

734.973.6500 Phone 
734.973.6336 Fax 
TheRide.org Online 

FYI 
Apri121,2015 

Dear Partner , 

At its April Wh meeting, the Ann Arbor Area TranspOliation Authority (TheRide) 
Board of Directors voted to rescind the A-Ride contract for paratransit services 
previously awarded to Select Ride, and authorized TheRide's CEO to enter into 
contract negotiations with RideCorp Inc. (a division of Blue Cab). 

Begillning May 1, 2015, A-Ride and GoldRide services will be delivered as follows: 

• The 734-973-1611 phone number will remain the same. When calling to 
reserve, cancel or check on a trip, menu options will be: 

o Select 1, for program information and service updates 
o Select 2, for advance reservations and same-day lift-van service 
o Select 3, for same-day sedan service 
o Select 4, for customer service compliments & complaints 

'" Advance reservations for both lift-van and sedan trips will be taken weekdays 
between 8 :00 am & 6:00 pm, and weekends between 11 :00 am & 5 :00 pm. 

• Same-day requests for both lift-van and sedan trips will be taken weekdays 
between 6:15 am & 10:15 pm, and weekends between 7:15 am & 5:00 pm. 

'" TheRide will operate lift-van services. 

• RideCorp will operate sedan services. 

• All vehicles will be identified with the A-Ride logo for easy identification. 

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE 

A SERVICE OF ~TheRide 



~ARide 
We have made extensive plans to meet constituents' trip needs in a consistently reliable 

manner. The transition to a new provider, however, will be challenging but we will 

work to make it as seamless as possible. 

As a temporary solution, prior to May 1st, should your constituents have an advance 

reserved trip that is twenty (20) or more minutes late beyond their pickup window, 

please instl1lct them to do the following: 

1. Call TheRide at (734) 794-1721 and provide their name and ID number. 

2. TheRide will validate their advance scheduled trip. 

3. Upon authorization, a vehicle will be dispatched to' pick them up and take them 

to and from their destination at no charge. 

Please let us know jfyou have any questions during this transition and we will answer 

them. 

We will keep you infonned of any changes in provider and service. Should you have 

any questions, please call Deb Freer at 734.794.188101' email at 

dfreer@TheRide.org. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Guenzel, Interim CEO 
AAAT A/TheRide 


